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CORPORATE PROFILE
N by

A L ﬂi

With its foundation dating back to 1969, Sun Hung Kai & Co.
Limited (the “Company”, and together with its subsidiaries,

the “Group”), which operates under the name Sun Hung Kai
Financial, is the leading non-bank financial institution in Hong
Kong. As of March 2008, it has over HK$60 billion in assets
under management, custody and/or advice, and more than
HK$12 billion of attributable equity. Listed on the HKEx (Stock
Code: 86), the Company is currently capitalised at approximately
HK$13 billion. The Group employs more than 1,500 dedicated
financial professionals and has an extensive branch and office
network in over 60 locations in Hong Kong, Macau, China and
Singapore. The Group’s core areas of focus include:

. Wealth Management & Brokerage
. Asset Management

. Corporate Finance

. Consumer Finance

. Principal Investments

We intend to remain at the forefront of the region’s financial
services industry by maximising customer satisfaction, stakeholder
value and the strength of our name; aggressively expanding our
customer asset base through constant product innovation, service
enhancement and the enlargement of our distribution network;
ensuring a strong technological base to empower us and our
customers, and finally, retaining and attracting the best talent by
offering continuous training and career development in a collegiate
and merit-based environment.

We will implement this strategy by ensuring that we remain
focused on our five guiding principles: Excellence; Integrity;
Prudence; Professionalism; and Innovation, which will play a
crucial role in ensuring the Group’s continued success.
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CORPORATE MILESTONES
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1969 I

1973 I
1975
1983 >

1987 >

1991 >

1993 >

1996

1997 >

2000 >

2002

Sun Hung Kai & Co. was formed by Mr. Fung King Hey, Mr. Kwok Tak Seng and Mr. Lee Shau
Kee.

UGIRAESEA: ~ BRARS S A IR AR St A A S B A ]

Incorporated Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited (“SHKS”).
WS HERE S A R A B (R Rkl 27 1) s

SHKS was converted into a publicly listed company.

BTV I 57 R 2 b 4 ]

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (the “Company”) formed and listed on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange.

R PR R (AT ) TE 37 3 A A 8 1 15 22 5 e bl

Advised Hong Kong Government in developing a contingency plan for the market crisis and
contributed HK$36 million to the “Futures lifeboat facility”.

16 5 8 BORT 55 Jry Sl ) T v 35 MK e R A il o Sl HH 3,600 45 W ST AT 2 45 BOYI $ i 855 Pl 7% R 43
%

Became one of the first underwriters and approved overseas agents in the Shanghai and Shenzhen
Stock Exchanges.

R A R B BRI 25 38 5 B 2 B B v R i MR B

Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited (“SHKIS”) was approved as a B-share seat holder of the

Shanghai and Shenzhen Stock Exchanges.
SRR B A PR A W] (BT R4 1) 43 A L3 S IR 7 22 5 P W 5B I 32 5 Joi Aok

Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“APL”"), via its wholly-owned subsidiary, acquired an approximately
33.18% equity interest in July from the Fung family.

Wt o (8 ) A B w) (T IR ML 1) I 7 13 928 208 3 2 ¥ Wi 2 48 U85 R SR TR U AR A W) £ 33.18%
RERG

SHKIS was approved as Foreign Share Broker and Lead Underwriter by China Securities
Regulatory Commission.

TR B M v 2 A B A B R M A R AT v e T R B

SHKOnline.com was launched and was amongst the first batch of brokers offering straight-through
Internet-based order processing.

[0S JIE S ar > R AR — ol X R R R B 2 T2 —

Established our wealth management business to offer financial planning and wealth management
services to individuals and corporate clients.

J S B B A BESE 5 PRI N B 4 T B B A SR A e A B A

Launched our alternative investment business to introduce high-calibre alternative funds to Asian
investors.

PR B BB N FE R RSB TNE P
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CORPORATE MILESTONES
2 ) B

6 2003 D Acquired Shun Loong Holdings Limited.
WAL D I e £ A LA )

2004 D Sun Hung Kai International Bank [Brunei] Limited officially opened.
Sun Hung Kai International Bank [Brunei] Limited1E 2B %

The equity interest of APL in the Company increased to approximately 74.99% in July 2004. This
currently stands at approximately 58% following share placements and subscriptions in August
2006 and November 2007 respectively.

g £ o 2 7 A 2 ) 1 JBERE A 20044F7 H 8 2 4974.99%  120064F-8 1 1 20074E11 7 43 5l 58 BB A
BL B TR - 5 IREAIAG58%

2005 D Launched hedge fund business.
P S e A

2006 |~ Adopted the brand name “Sun Hung Kai Financial” in English, to group our diversified financial
services businesses.

PRANHTHFE 3 5 Sun Hung Kai Financial |4 25 45 8 % Je AL B 4 il 26 5

A joint venture, China Xin Yongan Futures Company Limited, was formed in Hong Kong with Zhe
Jiang Province Yongan Futures Broker Company Limited, one of the first three futures brokerage
companies allowed to operate outside China.

ST A8 K L 8 A IRA R B W OL B E A W) — PR R B AR AR » REH LA
R ) 2 o = ) I % e B S8 A1 S 43 A ) I P B B AL A R 2 —

Acquired UAF Holdings Limited (which owns approximately 50.91% interest in United Asia Finance
Limited) in August for HK$4.33 billion, bringing the Group’s total stake in United Asia Finance
Limited to approximately 58.18%.

8 H PA43.345 ¥ St WU UAF Holdings Limited (7 55 3 B 45 1 85 A FIR 2> W] B 47 4950.91%ME 45 )
& > SR S5 YN £ S A A W) Z REUBERE N 224058.18%

Following further acquisitions of shares in Quality HealthCare Asia Limited (“QHA”) in October
2006, QHA became a subsidiary of the Company, which currently holds approximately 51.15%
equity interest in it.

J+20064F10 7 44 i i el 5 i A7 B AN W) ([ it 1) IRE 4 4% - wilfil A A A W] B i A 5] > ARA R B
FiA H4151.15% B hE
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2007 D Launched with ABN AMRO the first property derivative in Asia-Pacific using The University of Hong 7
Kong’s Hong Kong Island Residential Price Index.

SELART 0 ERATT SR 500 4 Hh) DA A 8 R B 7 s I A MR i 2 R o) 5 P A it 8 9 A 2

Marked the start of a strategic partnership with Dubai Investment Group (“DIG”), a Dubai Group
company, through the placement of 166 million shares to DIG.

HlDubai Investment Group ([DIG] ; Dubai GroupZ B B A 7)) B A SR W S5 1E B4R » i 17 DIGHL £
1.66 4= B 4

The assets under management of SHK Fund Management Limited reached US$870 million during
the year.

TSR A B LA B A B AR I8 TR ST

The cumulative nominal value of Minibonds distributed to the retail public in Hong Kong since first
launching in 2002 exceeded HK$13 billion.
BRI 25 H 200208 T RB T HREH < Rl EE13068# 0
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
o 5 4

For the year ended 31 December 2007

# 2007412 31 H 1- 4 JF
8 Percentage
Change
increase/
(decrease)
2006 gHHM L
2007 (restated 1)) B/ (W)
Revenue (HK$'000) W (F¥c) 4,666,849 1,984,356 135.2%
Consolidated profit attributable to equity AR T BORE A
holders of the Company (HK$'000) gath (T 1,897,624 451,601 320.2%
Equity attributable to equity holders of KA
the Company (HK$'000) FEfliiEs (T¥7C) 12,191,635 8,301,995 46.9%
Total assets (HK$'000) wgE (f#x) 21,816,774 17,111,584 27.5%
Number of shares in issue DRI A 1,679,791,779 1,493,957,143 124%
Net asset value per share (HK$) BREEFE (Hx) 7.3 56 30.4%
Return on equity attributable to equity /]
holders of the Company (%) FEAGRERS I (%) 15.6% 5.4% 188.9%
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) FRIAEA (H4l) 124.6 33.6 270.8%
Dividend per share (HK cents) RBE () 35.0 15.0 133.3%
Share price Rt
High (HK$) B (8) 13.94 8.70 60.2%
Low (HK$) 1% (#10) 6.41 2.125 201.6%
Profit After Taxation Basic Earnings Per Share
B3 Bt 4% it F (33 2% Ny
HK$'000/ HKCents/
T Al
2,250,000 2020954 140.0
2,000,000 120.0 178
1,750,000
1,500,000 1000
1,250,000 80.0
1,000,000 60.0
750,000
500,000 402,360 " 400— 55, — 336
250,000 200 I
2005 2006 2007 2005 2006 2007
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Revenue Consolidated Profit Attributable To 9

W35 Equity Holders Of The Company
AR 2 W] JBe SR ME Al &5 A Wk A

HK$'000/ HK$'000/

T-H#o0 TFHoT
5,000,000 2,000,000 1,897,624 —

4,666,849
4,500,000 1,750,000
4,000,000 1,500,000
3,500,000 1,250,000
3,000,000 1,000,000
2,500,000 750,000
1,984,356
— LI 500,000 451,601
2,000,000 , 407497
1,500,000 250,000
1,000,000 ——793,639 100,000
0 0
2005 2006 2007 2005 2006 2007

Share Of Revenue Of
Different Segments In 2007

20074F % 23 97 4l W 2

Wealth Management & Brokerage
20% 2% Vo R B % R A R
Asset Management
A 4 B
Corporate Finance
gt
459 1 A
24% Consumer Finance
YN
Principal Investments — Healthcare
5% TR - B R

Principal Investments — Others

XS gl N

4%
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EN L8

EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN #4573 %
Lee Seng Huang 2=l i

fter a hectic year at the helm of Sun Hung Kai & Co.
ALimited (the “Company”, and together with its subsidiaries,
the “Group”), it gives me great pleasure to announce that the
Group, operating under the brand of Sun Hung Kai Financial
(“SHKF”), has performed strongly over 2007.

During a year in which the Group achieved record financial
results, management has concurrently improved our business
operations, focused on developing our human capital and
streamlined and strengthened our balance sheet. Through
greater discipline in capital utilisation and a deliberate strategy
to broaden the scope of our business, we are well positioned as
Hong Kong’s leading non-bank financial institution.

Revenue and profitability surged across the board driven
by increased activities and improved performances in each
of our five key businesses, namely, Wealth Management &
Brokerage; Asset Management; Corporate Finance; Consumer
Finance; and Principal Investments. Due in no small part to the
robust global equities markets, the Group’s revenue increased
approximately 135% to HK$4.67 billion, with profit for the year
reaching HK$2.02 billion, representing a 296% increase over
2006. Consequently, our consolidated profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company improved to HK$1.9 billion, marking a
rise of more than 320%. In terms of the Group’s basic earnings
per share, we posted pleasing results, climbing approximately
270% to HK124.6 cents from HK33.6 cents in 2006.
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The Directors recommended the declaration of a final dividend of
HK25 cents per share which will be paid in the form of scrip, with
the shareholders being given an option to elect cash in respect of
part or all of such dividend. This proposed final dividend, together
with the 2007 interim dividend paid of HK10 cents per share,
represents a total dividend for 2007 of HK35 cents per share
(2006: HK15 cents per share), an increase of approximately
133.3%. This increase in dividend is in line with the Company’s
strategy of maintaining a payout ratio of at least 30% of profit
after tax.

While the details and performance of our five core businesses are
outlined in the “Management Discussion and Analysis” section,
there are some key achievements worth mentioning here.

OUR BUSINESS HIGHLIGHTS

The Group’s Wealth Management & Brokerage business
continued to build on SHKF’s heritage in the areas of product and
customer service innovation. During the year, our clients’ assets
under management (“AUM”), custody and/or advice reached a
record high when they surpassed HK$60 billion.

We executed the first Asian property derivative based on Hong
Kong’s residential market, in partnership with ABN AMRO and
The University of Hong Kong. In addition, our popular Minibond
Series of credit-linked notes continued to break new ground.
Our final 2007 issue, Minibond Series 34, attracted a record
investment of HK$1.1 billion, with the cumulative amount raised
since its 2002 launch standing at HK$13 billion as at early 2008.

The Group’s initial public offering (“IPO”) business also reached
new heights. Our IPO subscriptions for our margin financing
clients soared 93% to HK$232.5 billion for the year compared
with 2006.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EN L8

Our 25% owned joint venture company, China Xin Yongan Futures
Company Limited, was established in Hong Kong with a leading
China-based futures broker #iil. & &k &M & RAARAF (Zhe
Jiang Province Yongan Futures Broker Company Limited), and
commenced business in May 2007. The joint venture company
provides brokerage services in local and foreign commodities
futures. | am delighted to report that it took just three months for
the company to become profitable.

It was pleasing that the Wealth Management & Brokerage
division’s achievements culminated in SHKF being named ‘Best
Broker in Hong Kong’' by FinanceAsia, a leading international
financial publication.

Our growing Asset Management business continued to make
progress with our AUM approaching US$1 billion. The Tribridge
AF1 fund, managed by our 30% associate, was recognised with
an ‘Achievement Award 2007’ in the Best Fixed-Income Hedge
Fund category by leading international financial magazine Asian
Investor, while our SHK Asia Dynamic Fund was ranked fourth
in Asia-Pacific in the Asian Equity ex-Japan Hedge Fund 2007
league tables by AsiaHedge.

We also took our first step in the private equity sector with the
launch of our SHK Asian Opportunities Fund, which promptly
reached its initial fundraising target of US$100 million. Structured
with a highly flexible investment mandate, the fund focuses on
opportunities in the Asia-Pacific region. Over the next 12 months,
we expect to launch additional funds in alternative strategies.
In order to enhance our customer service offering and allow
us to capitalise on a growing base of sophisticated investors in
Southeast Asia, our fund management division opened its doors
for business in Singapore.
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Our Corporate Finance division (inclusive of Structured Finance)
also experienced solid results over 2007. Revenue for the year
exceeded HK$186.4 million, an increase of approximately 116%.
Segment results grew 142% to approximately HK$91.8 million,
compared with HK$37.9 million in 2006. In terms of IPOs,
we acted in various exercises as joint sponsor, underwriter,
co-manager, co-bookrunner and/or co-lead manager in 16 IPOs,
which generated over HK$70 billion in funds for the participating
companies.

Our Consumer Finance business, conducted under the Group’s
subsidiary United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”), turned in an
encouraging performance over 2007. UAF offers a range of
diversified personal finance products. Its loan book climbed
to HK$3.9 billion from HK$3.1 billion in 2006. Revenue also
increased significantly, from HK$980 million in 2006 to HK$1.12
billion in 2007, a 14.2% rise. Last year also marked UAF’s
implementation of its China strategy, opening four branches in
Shenzhen to date. The initial results have been promising, and
the management of UAF will continue to roll out more outlets in
the coming year. Our consumer finance network now stands at
45 branches across Hong Kong and Shenzhen.

The Group’s Principal Investments had a commendable 2007.
Our key healthcare investment, Quality HealthCare Asia Limited
(“QHA”), delivered a 6% increase in revenue (exclusive of interest
income) to HK$947.7 million compared with HK$893.7 million in
20086, although net profit declined slightly from HK$65.1 million
in 2006 to HK$63.2 million last year. The management of QHA
continued to broaden its medical network and devote additional
resources to improve its systems, facilities and customer
service.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EN L8

With the China property market demonstrating considerable
growth over 2007, our Chinareal estate investment, Tian An China
Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”), turned in a strong
performance for the year. Profit attributable to equity holders of
Tian An increased 12.7 times to HK$703 million (2006: HK$51.5
million) as a result of gains from disposals of development and
non-core assets, a substantial increase in rental income and the
lack of need for provisions for PRC Land Appreciation Tax as
compared with the previous year.

BUILDING FOR THE FUTURE

As the leading non-bank financial institution in Hong Kong, we
remain committed to investing in our brand, which, after nearly
40 years, is one of Hong Kong’s most recognisable names. As
part of this continued investment, we launched an integrated
advertising campaign, which echoes the values and qualities
that SHKF shares with the people of Hong Kong - ‘Hong Kong'’s
Wealth of Spirit’. We will be increasing our investment in branding
in the coming years as we turn our business focus towards the
mainland.

Recognising that our strategy and delivery must be matched by
a dynamic operational structure, SHKF partnered with leading
global technology services and solutions company, Unisys
Corporation, to develop a new securities trading platform. Aimed
at enhancing our order management, trade management,
clearing and settlement, risk management, mid- and back-office
functions and data centre operations, the system reflects SHKF’s
determination to constantly update and improve our services
in order to provide a modernised environment, enhanced
transaction speed and capacity and improved risk management
systems. This initiative is on track and is targeted to be rolled out
progressively towards the end of 2008.
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In line with management’s strategy to broaden the Group’s
capital base and gain access to new global pools of capital
seeking investments in Greater China, an agreement was
reached to place 166 million shares to Dubai Ventures L.L.C., the
investment arm of Dubai Investment Group (“DIG”) and a Dubai
government-linked company, in November 2007. The placement
represented approximately 9.88% of the enlarged issued share
capital of the Company and raised HK$1.9 billion. This strategic
partnership provides an unprecedented opportunity for the
Group to leverage growing capital flows from the Middle East to
the Greater China market. As part of this pioneering alliance, the
Chief Executive Officer of DIG, Mr. Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain
Ali Kamkar, was offered a position on the Board as Non-Executive
Director. Mr. Kamkar’s alternate, the Managing Director of DIG
Asia Sdn. Bhd., Mr. Amin Rafie Bin Othman, was also recently
appointed as Non-Executive Director.

Implementing the stated strategy to simplify the business and
focus on a higher return on equity employed, management
capitalised on 2007’s buoyant market conditions to dispose of
certain non-core investments.

In January 2007, we sold a 10.13% stake in Lippo Limited for
approximately HK$132 million, and in May, the sale of a 74.99%
stake in The Hong Kong Building and Loan Agency Limited,
a subsidiary of UAF, at an aggregate consideration of about
HK$250 million was completed. In June, we also announced our
disposal of a 22.43% stake in Yu Ming Investments Limited to an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of our parent company Allied
Group Limited for approximately HK$166 million, to realise our
capital investment in the company.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EN L8

These transactions, along with several other disposals, provided
almost HK$1 billion in capital, recognising over HK$800 million
in profit for the Group and our associates, much of which was
redeployed across our respective core businesses.

OUR PEOPLE

Without our most valuable asset, our people, these record results
would not have been possible. Recognising that our people are
critical to our continued success, we embarked on a proactive
programme to attract, retain and reward the very best people in
the business.

We launched the SHK Employee Ownership Scheme (“EOS”),
which was formally adopted by the Board on 18 December 2007.
Targeted at key management employees, the EOS recognises
past and potential contributions of individuals to the long-term
growth and success of the Group, while providing objective
alignment among our diverse businesses.

On a company-wide basis, we have also begun implementing
in phases the results of a comprehensive performance
and remuneration review covering all employees at SHKF.
Compensation, medical benefits and leave entitlements were
among the areas reviewed. The ensuing adoption of this
remuneration benchmark will form a vital part of our effort
in ensuring we become an “employer of choice” in this highly
competitive labour environment.

We have also not neglected our corporate social responsibility
(“CSR”). We were named a ‘Caring Company’ by the Hong
Kong Council of Social Service for a fifth consecutive year,
recognising our achievements across a range of community and
employee-related categories. On this front, there remains room
to improve, and a comprehensive CSR strategy is being drawn
up for implementation in the latter part of 2008.
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THE YEAR AHEAD

While the past year was one of streamlining and reinvention,
2008 began with unprecedented levels of volatility stemming from
the global credit rout. With the United States’ economy teetering
on a recession, the coming year is likely to provide a sharp
contrast to the relatively easy conditions of 2007. You can rest
assured that the Group’s record results, diversified businesses
and ample capital base strongly position SHKF to meet these
upcoming challenges, and so write the next chapter in our almost
four decade history.

Finally, 1 would like to extend my appreciation to all our
stakeholders for their continued involvement with and support of
the Group over 2007.
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Executive Chairman
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GCEITEE Y T

MARKET REVIEW

The Hong Kong stock market broke a number of records over
the course of 2007, underlining Hong Kong’'s reputation as
a gateway to China. However, towards the end of the year,
instabilities associated with the emerging difficulties in the global
credit markets saw a substantial correction.

The Hang Seng Index peaked at a record intraday trading high
of 31,958 points on 30 October 2007, 60% above the level on
the last trading day of 2006. The Hang Seng China Enterprises
Index hit a record close of 20,400 points on the same day. The
strong performances of both benchmarks substantially exceeded
the performances of most other comparable global indices. Both
Hong Kong indices corrected sharply in the final months of the
year, dropping 12% and 21% respectively from their year highs.
Nevertheless, the market overall still finished the year higher
than 12 months earlier.

Strong liquidity inflows and China’s relaxation of rules governing
permissible investments underthe Qualified Domestic Institutional
Investor (QDII) scheme sparked a 160% annual increase in
average daily market turnover to HK$88.1 billion, surpassing the
record average reached in 2006. Among members of the World
Federation of Exchanges, Hong Kong was the fifth-ranked global
equity market by total equity funds, fourth by new listing funds
raised and seventh by market capitalisation at end-December
2007.

Despite the China government’s ongoing moves to implement
austerity measures to cool its overheating economy, the
mainland still managed 11.4% GDP growth in 2007. The RMB
appreciated 6.9% against the US dollar, but mainland products
largely remained price competitive on the global stage. China is
now the second largest exporter in the world after Germany.
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The Hong Kong economy also continued its upswing. By the
end of the year, Hong Kong’s unemployment rate had dropped
to 3.4% - a substantial improvement from 8.5% in May 2003 -
while GDP growth reached 6.3%. Thanks to abundant liquidity
flows into Hong Kong, local interest rates remained well below
US rates throughout the year, although the gap narrowed
slightly. The margin between the 1-month HIBOR and 1-month
US LIBOR narrowed from 1.416 percentage points in early 2007
to 1.347 percentage points by year-end. However, pressure on
costs and prices grew during the year, particularly in the latter
months. Consumer prices were 3.8% higher in December 2007
than 12 months earlier.

BUSINESS REVIEW
WEALTH MANAGEMENT & BROKERAGE

Securities broking continued to constitute a key component
of our revenue. The Group participated in 101 issues of
sub-underwriting, placements and initial public offerings (“IPO”),
which thanks to the IPO boom and numerous H-share launches,
generated substantial income. Third party execution provided
to non-exchange participants produced solid revenues, while
institutional and investment bank clients remained a valuable
source of income.

Both our IPO financing and margin lending reached an all-time
high. Our IPO subscriptions for our margin financing clients
soared 93% for the year compared with 2006, to finish at
HK$232.5 billion in aggregate.

SHK Online, the Group’s self-directed execution service,
experienced strong revenue growth over 2007. Leveraging
its market leader position and capitalising on buoyant market
conditions, SHK Online was able to more than double its
revenue, posting a 150% gain in its bottom-line profit compared
with 2006.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GCEITEE Y T

Throughout 2007, we remained generally positive on the local
equities market. Our research team attended more than 320
company visits and corporate presentations and published more
than 370 equity comments and analyses, as well as almost
440 strategy, sector and company reports. It also held press
conferences and conducted numerous seminars. Our top 20
calls of 2007 outperformed the Hang Seng Index by between
33% and 90%. Of the team’s recommendations, 70% were ‘Buy’
calls and the remainder were ‘Neutral’ or ‘Sell’ ratings.

Increasing global demand, and some supply constraints, pushed
the prices of many commodities to new highs during 2007. Oll
climbed to the US$99.29 mark (partly reflecting a declining US
dollar) and gold prices peaked at US$845.4 per ounce in the
second half of the year. There was significant growth in our
trading volumes of precious metals and overseas commodities.
Moreover, our turnover of Hang Seng Index futures and options
ensured we maintained our leading position as the Hang Seng
Index hit its historic high.

The Group’s Minibond Series also continued to impress on the
back of strong demand for structured products among third
party intermediaries in Hong Kong and Macau. Through our
partnership with investment bank Lehman Brothers, we have
issued more than 30 credit-linked notes and two fund-linked
notes since 2002, raising more than HK$13 billion in total. Our
responsibilities include product origination, sales, marketing and
relationship management with over 20 intermediaries in Hong
Kong and Macau. We will continue to explore new asset classes
to increase our product offering across different platforms, and
will actively seek to broaden our distribution network over 2008.
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The Group’s income from mutual funds and unit-linked products
continued to demonstrate healthy gains over 2007, building on
our results for 2006. Our mutual funds assets under management
(“AUM”) cumulative total surged more than 50% compared with
2006, with revenue increasing by almost 100%. Our unit-linked
products also showed solid growth with revenue increasing by
more than 20% compared with 2006.

Despite the tough environment posed by Hong Kong’'s general
insurance industry last year, the Insurance Broking division
managed to achieve its budget. The continued softening of
the market, combined with increased operating costs, keen
competition from banks and a shortage of professional personnel,
presented great challenges to the industry. Looking ahead, we will
redouble our efforts to expand our product range and distribution
channels, while working on programmes to enhance our customer
loyalty and broaden our market presence in China.

As mentioned earlier, our newly established 25% owned joint
venture, China Xin Yongan Futures Company Limited (75%
owned by WHTLHAKZHELLHAMAF Zhe Jiang Province
Yongan Futures Broker Company Limited), obtained the
necessary regulatory approvals and commenced business in
May 2007. Results so far have been very encouraging, with the
company breaking even in August and turning a profit for the rest
of the year.

ASSET MANAGEMENT

The fund management business experienced another year of
strong growth in 2007. Assets under management/advisory grew
34% from approximately US$650 million at the end of 2006 to
US$870 million at the end of 2007.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GCEITEE Y T

We currently offer seven hedge funds: five are global funds and
two are Asia-focused funds overseen by experienced in-house
portfolio managers. Last year, we launched our first private equity
fund - the SHK Asian Opportunities Fund - and successfully raised
US$100 million in our first closing. Tribridge Capital Management
(Cayman) Limited, approximately 30% owned by the Group, also
enjoyed solid growth over 2007, with its flagship fund, Tribridge
AF1, growing its AUM to US$130 million from US$40 million.

CORPORATE FINANCE

During the year, the Corporate Finance division returned strong
results across the board. We successfully launched and sponsored
the IPOs of Wuyi International Pharmaceutical Company Limited
and Xinjiang Tianye Water Saving Irrigation System Company
Limited on the main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

We were also appointed Independent Financial Adviser to a
number of companies, including Shanghai Zendai Property
Limited on its discloseable and connected transaction, Everest
International Investment Limited on its open offer, China Food
Limited on its discloseable and connected transaction and
continuing connected transactions and Jiuzhou Development
Company Limited on its continuing connected transactions.
Furthermore, we were the Financial Adviser to Maxable
International Enterprises Limited on the unconditional mandatory
cash offer for the securities of World Trade Bun Kee Limited and
to Gold City Assets Holdings Limited on the conditional mandatory
cash offer for the securities of TS Telecom Technologies Limited.

During the year, the division was actively involved in the
secondary placement of existing shares and new shares of listed
companies, as well as underwriting numerous IPOs.
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The development of our Institutional Sales units in the
Asia-Pacific region has been very pleasing. The Group was
active in promoting Hong Kong primary and secondary deals
to institutional investors from Hong Kong, mainland China,
Singapore, Taiwan, and Japan. The Group is pleased to report
that an encouraging number of accounts were opened in 2007,
and we remain committed to exploring potential relationships in a
number of markets, notably Europe, over the next year.

Finally, our structured corporate lending business remained
competitive, despite an increase in alternative funding channels
from the buoyant capital markets and hedge funds. With tighter
credit and weaker capital markets, this part of the business
should improve its performance over the coming year.

On the China front, we widened our geographical footprint with
the establishment of an investment consultancy company in
Guangzhou, with a branch in Shenzhen. This will also allow us to
develop our advisory relationships with local financial institutions
and enterprises on the mainland, and provide a source of potential
principal investment opportunities for the Group.

CONSUMER FINANCE

United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”) demonstrated solid gains in
its loan portfolio in 2007, largely driven by Hong Kong'’s robust
economic growth. Interest income recorded a double-digit rate
of increase as compared with 2006. However, the bottom-line
contribution was slightly lower in 2007 than in 2006.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GCEITEE Y T

Profit attributable to the equity holders of UAF of HK$650.3
million was forecast for 2007 when UAF was acquired by the
Group in 2006. This compares to the actual profit of HK$467.6
million for 2007. The difference is mainly due to a drop in interest
yield compared to the forecast, higher impairment allowances
on loans, increased expenditure on operating overheads, which
included establishment costs and a delayed roll out of its China
operations. There was a gain on disposal of The Hong Kong
Building and Loan Agency Limited (“HKBLA”) not projected. The
drop in interest yield and the higher impairment allowances might
have a continuing effect on the profit forecast made at the time
of acquisition for the remainder of the forecast period to the end
of 2010.

While profits have been lower than initially forecasted, partially
due to the delayed commencement of its China business, UAF
eventually launched its first branch in Shenzhen during the middle
of 2007 before building on its market debut with a further three
branch openings during the year. The UAF brand and services
have both been well received by consumers in China, and since
then, UAF’s loan business has been growing at a promising
pace. UAF will continue to develop the required infrastructure for
its China activities to meet the demands posed by rapid business
growth in this market. UAF is working to expand its China network
to a total of 10 outlets by the end of 2008. UAF’s Hong Kong and
China network now stands at 45 branches.

The Consumer Finance business will continue to provide a
diversified income stream to the Group, which is distinct from the
Wealth Management & Brokerage business and is less affected
by market volatility.
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PRINCIPAL INVESTMENTS

Quality HealthCare Asia Limited (“QHA”) returned satisfactory
results during a year in which its management placed significant
emphasis on positioning the company for a long-term growth
strategy. Revenue (exclusive of interest income) climbed to
HK$947.7 million, a 6% increase compared with HK$893.7
million in 2006, although net profit decreased from HK$65.1
million in 2006 to HK$63.2 million last year, largely as a result of
escalating costs, particularly in rental and staff overheads. QHA's
business development initiatives resulted in a 5% increase in the
number of corporate clients enrolled, and QHA’'s management
also implemented a series of technology solutions aimed at
automating internal processes and enhancing data integration,
resulting in improved accuracy and efficiency. QHA's capacity in
third party administration is also improving, and it will continue
to expand this service throughout China and Hong Kong. Where
appropriate, QHA will devote additional resources to branding
and communication programmes to enhance the community’s
awareness and recognition of QHA's services and its service
offering. QHA is also well positioned to participate in Hong Kong'’s
healthcare reform programme. As the private healthcare sector
gears up for significant market expansion, QHA’'s management
will support the Government’s initiatives to develop sustainable
healthcare financing programmes and services that meet
community needs.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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26 Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”)

performed strongly over 2007, driven by a booming China
property market. Profit attributable to equity holders of Tian An,
including continuing and discontinued operations, climbed 12.7
times to close the year at HK$703 million (2006: HK$51.5 million).
Excluding a 2006 provision for additional PRC Land Appreciation
Tax (“LAT”) of HK$297 .4 million before minority interests, the profit
attributable to equity holders of Tian An would have increased by
110%. This increase was largely due to gains from disposals of
development and non-core assets, a substantial increase in rental
income and the lack of need for provisions for LAT as compared
with the previous year. Tian An achieved total gross floor area
(“GFA”) sales of 102,400 square metres, compared with 79,100
square metres in 2006. Residential and commercial property
GFA completed during the year showed a 5% increase compared
with 2006, while GFA under construction jumped 29% from the
preceding year. While Tian An has enjoyed a commendable
2007, it faces a deteriorating operating environment in 2008
as the China government moves to tighten credit and rein in
inflation, while restricting investments in property by controlling
fund inflows. However, Tian An’s management remains confident

in the long-term prospects of the China property market.

In addition to these two major investments, our other smaller
direct investments continued to perform satisfactorily, and
management will take the opportunity to maximise returns through

disposals when appropriate.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND GEARING RATIO

The equity attributable to equity holders of the Company
amounted to HK$12,191.6 million as at 31 December 2007,
representing an increase of HK$3,889.6 million or approximately
46.9% from that of 31 December 2006. We continued to maintain
a strong cash and bank balance position and had short-term bank
deposits, bank balances, treasury bills and cash amounting to
HK$1,639.9 million (at 31 December 2006: HK$1,089.4 million).
The Group’s total bank and other borrowings, loan notes,
short-term loans and three-year bonds due to a fellow subsidiary
amounted to HK$5,074.3 million (at 31 December 2006:
HK$4,709.2 million) with HK$624.7 million (at 31 December
2006: HK$1,328 million) repayable within one year (mainly
utilised to support margin loans and consumer financing) and
HK$4,449.6 million (at 31 December 2006: HK$3,381.2 million)
repayable after one year.

The liquidity of the Group as demonstrated by the current ratio
(current assets/current liabilities) strengthened to 3.69 times as
at 31 December 2007 compared to 2.26 times as at 31 December
2006.

The Group’s gearing ratio (calculated on the basis of the Group’s
total bank and other borrowings, loan notes, short-term loans
and three-year bonds due to a fellow subsidiary over the equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company) also improved
to around 41.6% at year-end (at 31 December 2006: 56.7%
restated).
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE, BANK BORROWINGS AND
EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN EXCHANGE RATES

During the year, 19,834,636 shares of HK$0.2 each in the
Company were issued for HK$116.6 million as a result of the
exercises of the Company’s warrants by warrant holders. The
Company also issued 166,000,000 new shares of HK$0.2
each at a subscription price of HK$11.5 per share in November
2007, pursuant to a placing and subscription agreement dated
31 October 2007 between the Company, AP Emerald Limited
as the vendor and Dubai Ventures L.L.C. as the placee. The
Company has not made any share repurchase during the year.
Details regarding share capital are set out in note 36 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Other than the three-year bonds as shown in note 39 to the
consolidated financial statements, the remaining balance of 4%
loan notes as shown in note 38 and secured instalment loans as
shown in note 33, the Group’s bank and other borrowings were
on a short-term basis and in HK dollars as at 31 December 2007 .
They were charged at floating interest rates. There are no known
seasonal factors in the Group’s borrowing profiles.

The fluctuation in exchange rates and market prices does not
impose a significant risk to the Group, as its level of foreign
currency exposure is relatively immaterial.
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MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS
OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Onspeed Investments Limited (an indirect non wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, held through its interest in UAF)
completed its disposal of the entire issued share capital of Island
New Finance Limited (“INFL”) and the assignment of a loan for
an aggregate consideration of HK$248.9 million on 31 May 2007.
As of the completion date, INFL was beneficially interested in
approximately 74.99% of the issued share capital of HKBLA.

The Group also completed the disposal of its 22.43% interest
in Yu Ming Investments Limited to a fellow subsidiary for a
consideration of HK$166.9 million on 31 August 2007.

Other than the above disposals, there were no material
acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries, associates or jointly
controlled entities during the year.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Detailed segment information in respect of the Group’s revenue
and segment results are shown in note 7 to the consolidated
financial statements.

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

Listed shares with an aggregate value of HK$5,717 million
were pledged by subsidiaries for bank loans and overdrafts.
Investment properties, buildings and interests in land of the
Group with a total book value of HK$205 million were pledged
by subsidiaries to banks for instalment loans granted to them
with a total outstanding balance of HK$166.7 million as at
31 December 2007. The share of a wholly-owned subsidiary,
UAF Holdings Limited, was also pledged as a share mortgage
for the bonds issued by the Group.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Details regarding the contingent liabilities are set out in note 45
to the consolidated financial statements.

HUMAN RESOURCES, LITIGATION AND
MANAGEMENT OF RISKS REVIEW

HUMAN RESOURCES AND TRAINING

As part of the Group’s drive to attract, retain and reward Hong
Kong’s brightest talent, our Human Resources and Training
division undertook a series of proactive measures over 2007
aimed at ensuring SHKF is positioned as an “employer of
choice”.

The SHK Employee Ownership Scheme (“EOS”) was formally
adopted on 18 December 2007, and was established to
help attract, recognise and retain talent. Under the EOS,
selected employees or directors of the Group (the “Selected
Grantees”) are to be awarded shares of the Company, which
have been purchased by the appointed scheme trustee. Upon
management’s recommendation, the number of shares awarded
to the Selected Grantees (other than a Director of the Company)
shall be determined, with the vesting dates for various tranches,
by a committee (comprising four members of the Group’s senior
management) delegated with the necessary authority by the
Board. Any EOS award to a Selected Grantee who is a Director
of the Company shall be subject to the Board’s approval following
a recommendation from the Remuneration Committee of the
Board. The details of the EOS were set out in the announcement
of the Company dated 28 December 2007.
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The Group also began to implement a company-wide staff
remuneration review. The review addressed staff compensation,
leave and long service awards and medical benefits, among
others. The strategies emerging from this review will be
implemented over 2008.

As of 31 December 2007, the total headcount of the Group
stood at approximately 2,800. Staff costs (including Directors’
emoluments), contributions to retirement benefit schemes and
the EOS amounted to approximately HK$867.5 million (2006:
HK$369.4 million).

We operate different compensation schemes, reflecting the
different roles within the organisation. For sales personnel, the
package may consist of either a base pay and commission/bonus/
sales incentive, or alternatively, it may be a straight commission
arrangement. For non-sales personnel, compensation is
comprised of either a straight base pay, or where appropriate, a

base pay with a performance-based bonus.

On the training side, a total of 103 in-house Continuing
Professional Training (CPT) programmes and Continuing
Professional Development (CPD) programmes were arranged for
our licensed and relevant staff to ensure that they were updated
with new product knowledge and the latest regulatory-related
issues. There were also various types of training programmes
provided to our staff to enhance their work competencies.
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32 LITIGATION Whik
(@ On 10 July 2006, the Court of Final Appeal upheld the (a) J#*20064-7 H10H » A&7 bt 4 F & v

judgment (as amended by the Court of Appeal) of the Hong
Kong Court of First Instance of 1 April 2004, that Sun Hung
Kai Securities Limited (“SHKS”), a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, holds a 12.5% interest in a 50/50 joint
venture entered into between New World Development
Company Limited (“NWDC”) and IGB Corporation Berhad
to purchase land and build two international hotels plus a
200-unit serviced apartment complex in Kuala Lumpur,
Malaysia (the “Joint Venture”), and that accordingly
SHKS was liable to pay to NWDC the sums which NWDC
had advanced to the joint venture company Great Union
Properties Sdn. Bhd (“GUP”) on behalf of SHKS, together
with interest on such monies (the “Judgment Sum”) and
costs of the First Instance hearing and of the two appeals
(the “Costs Order”). SHKS had previously paid to NWDC
the Judgment Sum and more recently a sum in satisfaction
of the Costs Order. Other claims from NWDC for amounts
advanced to GUP on behalf of SHKS with respect to the
Joint Venture had been paid previously by SHKS. SHKS is
presently seeking the assistance of NWDC and Stapleton
Developments Limited (“Stapleton”) to ensure that the
legal interest of the issued shares of GUP which Stapleton
holds on trust for SHKS be transferred to SHKS, that GUP
acknowledges and records in its accounts in the name
of SHKS the amount of the shareholders’ loans made on
behalf of SHKS to it.
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(b) By Notice dated 6 June 2007 the Financial Secretary

(c)

required the Market Misconduct Tribunal (“MMT”) (i) to
conduct proceedings, and (ii) to hear and determine
matters arising out of dealings in the securities of QPL
International Holdings Limited in May and June 2003. The
Company’s indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries, Sun Hung
Kai Investment Services Limited and Cheeroll Limited
(now known as Sun Hung Kai Strategic Capital Limited)
were specified in the Notice with two Group employees.
Procedural determinations made by the MMT are to be the
subject of judicial review, the hearing of which is set down
to commence on 17 June 2008. While a provision has
been made for legal costs, the Company does not consider
it presently appropriate to make any other provision with
respect to the Notice or the judicial review proceeding.

Details of writs relating to Chang Zhou Power Development
Company Limited, a mainland PRC joint venture, are set
out in note 45 to the consolidated financial statements.

MANAGEMENT OF RISKS

Last year, SHKF made great strides in the area of risk

management, forming the Risk Management Committee (“RMC”)

in January 2007. Aimed at reducing and managing the Group’s

risk exposure across its business divisions, the major roles

and functions of the RMC include analysing and defining the

various risks likely to be encountered by the Group’s businesses

and acting as a provider of assurance in conjunction with the

Group’s Internal Audit and Compliance Departments. The Risks

Control Department was also established to support the RMC by

executing risk advisory and monitoring activities.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Policies and Procedures

The Group has established policies and procedures for risk
management which are regularly reviewed by management,
the Group’s Internal Audit, Compliance and Risks Control
Departments, as well as the RMC, which reports to the Board
of Directors. These policies and procedures ensure the proper
monitoring and control of all major risks arising from the Group’s
activities at all times.

Financial Risk

The Group’s financial risk management is discussed in note
56 to the consolidated financial statements, which includes the
management of market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest
rate risk.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or
from external events. It includes legal and compliance risks.

The Group has developed a rigorous internal control process
and places importance on clear lines of responsibility, proper
segregation of duties, effective internal reporting and contingency
planning, compliance with regulatory requirements and the
establishment of detailed policies and control procedures for all
its key activities. Operational and business line management
are responsible for managing and reporting operational risks
specific to their operational/business units on a day-to-day basis
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by identifying, assessing, mitigating and continuously monitoring
the risks inherent in business processes, activities and products.
Each divisional head is required to declare and periodically
submit a “Responsibility Statement for Risk, Compliance and
Internal Control Procedures” for review by the Group’s control
departments. Senior management and the Group’s control
departments are involved in reviewing overall risk exposure to
ensure the Group maintains an acceptable risk level.

Reputational Risk

A key factor for businesses in the financial services sector is
their reputation for financial probity and prudence. In our case,
with our important and valuable “brand”, we manage these risks
through a strong internal control and risk management regime,
by comprehensive employee training and operational manuals in
key areas, and by the strength and independence of our Internal
Audit Department which reports independently to the Executive
Chairman and Audit Committee.
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The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard
of corporate governance within a sensible framework, with
an emphasis on the principles of integrity, transparency,
accountability and equity. The Board of Directors believes that
good corporate governance is essential to the success of the
Company and to the enhancement of shareholder value.

In order to demonstrate its commitment to sound corporate
governance, the Company has recently agreed to be a signatory
of the Hong Kong Corporate Governance Charter, which was
endorsed by both the Securities and Futures Commission and
the Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited. By signing
the Charter in February 2008, the Company pledged to observe
the principles and core values of good corporate governance it
embodies.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

In light of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG
Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”), which came into
effect on 1 January 2005, the Board has reviewed the corporate
governance practices of the Company. The Company has
applied the principles of, and complied with, the applicable code
provisions of the CG Code during the year ended 31 December
2007, except for certain deviations as specified. The reasons
for such deviations are explained below. The Board will review
the current practices at least annually, and make appropriate
changes if considered necessary.
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The Board currently comprises nine members, with two Executive ~ #FHEHE B EFAK > BIFEH L
Directors, three Non-Executive Directors and four Independent  f7# 3 ~ =& L4733 XU & B IE 94T
Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”). The composition of the Board ~ #= o # B 67 ME N M B ARG H i k>
during the year and up to the date of this Report is set out as BT :

follows:
Executive Directors: Lee Seng Huang (Chairman) WATES B (FEHE)
(appointed on 1 January 2007) (72007411 1HZ(F)
Joseph Tong Tang %
Non-Executive Directors: Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain FBATHES Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain
Ali Kamkar Ali Kamkar
(appointed on 19 December 2007) (#2007412/719H Z1F)
Amin Rafie Bin Othman Amin Rafie Bin Othman
(appointed as alternate to Abdulhakeem (R20074F12/1 19H Z %
Abdulhussain Ali Kamkar on 19 December Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain
2007 and also as Non-Executive Director Ali KamkarZ B E## R
on 7 April 2008) R200844/17H B2
FHLT#H)
Patrick Lee Seng Wei Bk
(re-designated as Non-Executive Director (H200741 1 30 H ililk 2
on 30 January 2007) FHLHESH)
INEDs: David Craig Bartlett BOLERATER 0 PlE
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones
Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procter
Peter Wong Man Kong EfHI

Short biographical details of the existing Directors are set out in  &BL# 35 2 fili %5 (8 A\ BRI 569F 758
the “Brief Biographical Details in respect of Directors and Senior & 3 #t 1 o [ 3 25 M i A4S B g 2 i s 1 A\
Management” section in the Directors’ Report on pages 69 to &8 | —Hi -

75.
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During the year, the Non-Executive Directors (a majority of
whom are independent) provided the Group with a wide range
of expertise and experience. Their active participation in the
Board and Committee meetings brought independent judgement
on issues relating to the Group’s strategy, performance and
management processes, taking into account the interests of all
shareholders.

Throughout the year, and up to the date of this Report, the
Company has four INEDs representing more than one-third of the
Board. Two of the four INEDs have the appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules. The Board
has received from each INED an annual confirmation of his
independence and considers that all the INEDs are independent
under the guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well
as the operations and financial performance of the Group, in
addition to the meetings for reviewing and approving the Group’s
annual and interim results (or other ad hoc matters which need to
be dealt with by the Board). The Chief Financial Officer & Group
Chief Operating Officer, and other relevant senior executives,
are invited to attend Board meetings to make presentations and
answer the Board’s enquiries.

. Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited #i #5474 %  Annual Report 43t 2007
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During the year, ten Board meetings were held and attendance
of each Director at the Board meetings is set out as follows:

L

EHRFRERIERTHREH®R > FERZH

Number of Board meetings

attended/eligible to attend

%, SRk %
AR KB
Executive Directors: AT -
Lee Seng Huang (Chairman) BRI (FR) 10/10
(appointed on 1 January 2007) (720074151 1H ZAE)
Joseph Tong Tang % 10/10
Non-Executive Directors: Py -
Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain Ali Kamkar Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain Ali Kamkar 0/0
(appointed on 19 December 2007) (72007412 H 19 H ZEE)
Patrick Lee Seng Wei 2R fR 8/10
(re-designated as Non-Executive (20074 1)1 30 H il % FE #1735 )
Director on 30 January 2007)
INEDs: B I PATHE
David Craig Bartlett HEE 9/10
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 7/10
Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procter 9/10
Peter Wong Man Kong EAG 7/10
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The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters
covering mainly the Group’s overall strategy, annual operating
budget, annual and interim results, recommendations on
Directors’ appointment or re-appointment, material contracts
and transactions as well as other significant policy and financial
matters. The Board has delegated the daily operations and
administration to the executive management under the
supervision of the Executive Committee which has its specific
written Terms of Reference. The respective functions of the
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Board and management of the Company have been formalised
and set out in writing. These procedures were approved by the
Board in June 2005, and revised in September 2007. The Board
will review the same once a year.

Regular Board meetings each year are scheduled in advance
to facilitate maximum attendance of Directors. At least 14 days’
notice of a Board meeting is normally given to all Directors, who are
given an opportunity to put matters for discussion on the Agenda.
The Company Secretary assists the Chairman in preparing the
Agenda for meetings, and ensures that all applicable rules and
regulations are complied with. The Agenda and the accompanying
Board papers are normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days
before the intended date of a regular Board meeting (and as far
as practicable for other Board meetings). Draft Minutes of each
Board meeting are circulated to all Directors for their comment
before being tabled at the following Board meeting for approval.
All Minutes are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for
inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any
Director.

According to current Board practice, if a substantial shareholder
or a Director has a conflict of interest in a matter to be considered
by the Board which the Board has determined to be material,
the matter cannot be dealt with by a Board Resolution, but must
be dealt with by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting.
The Articles of Association of the Company stipulate that save
for the exceptions as provided therein, a Director shall abstain
from voting and not be counted in the quorum at meetings for
approving any contract or arrangement in which such Director or
any of his associates have a material interest.
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Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and
related materials and has access to the advice and services
of the Company Secretary. The Board and each Director also
have separate and independent access to the Company’s senior
management. Directors will be continuously updated on major
developments of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory
requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of good
corporate governance practices. In addition, a written procedure
was established in June 2005 (and revised in September 2007)
to enable the Directors, in the discharge of their duties, to seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances at
a reasonable cost to be borne by the Company.

ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles
of the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) should be
separate and performed by different individuals. Under the current
organisational structure of the Company, the functions of a CEO
are performed by the Executive Chairman, Mr. Lee Seng Huang,
in conjunction with another Executive Director, Mr. Joseph Tong
Tang, and a senior executive, Mr. Christophe Lee Kin Ping. The
Executive Chairman oversees the management of the corporate
administrative functions, as well as the Group’s interests in its
principal investments in United Asia Finance Limited and Quality
HealthCare Asia Limited (whose day-to-day management lies
with their designated Managing Director and CEO respectively).
Mr. Joseph Tong Tang acts as the CEO of Wealth Management,
Capital Markets & Brokerage and Asset Management is headed
by Mr. Christophe Lee Kin Ping.
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The Board believes that this structure spreads the workload
that would otherwise be borne by an individual CEO, allowing
the fast growing businesses of the Group to be overseen by the
appropriately qualified and experienced senior executives in
those fields. Further, it enhances communication and speeds up
the decision making process across the Company. The Board
also considers that this structure will not impair the balance of
power and authority between the Board and the management
of the Company. An appropriate balance can be maintained
by the operation of the Board, which holds at least four regular
meetings a year to discuss the business and operational issues
of the Group.

The Executive Chairman is responsible for the leadership of the
Board, ensuring that all significant policy issues are discussed by
the Board in a timely and constructive manner, that all Directors
are properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings, and that
the Directors receive adequate, reliable and timely information.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

In June 2005, the Board established and adopted a written
nomination procedure (the “Nomination Procedure”) specifying
the process and criteria for the selection and recommendation of
candidates for Directorships of the Company. The Chairman of the
Board shall, based on those criteria as set out in the Nomination
Procedure (including appropriate experience, personal skills and
time commitment, among others), identify and recommend the
proposed candidate to the Board for approval. The Nomination
Procedure was revised in September 2006 to provide for the
filling of a vacancy for the Chairman of the Board, where the
recommendation of the proposed candidate shall be made by the
Executive Committee.
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New Directors, on appointment, will be given an induction
package containing all key applicable legal and Listing Rules
requirements, as well as guidelines on the responsibilities and
obligations to be observed by a Director. The package will also
include the latest published financial reports of the Company and
the documented corporate governance practices adopted by
the Board. Senior management will subsequently conduct such
briefings as necessary to give the new Directors more detailed
information on the Group’s businesses and activities.

All Non-Executive Directors (including INEDs) of the Company
were appointed for a specific term of one year, subject to the
relevant provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company
or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors shall vacate
or retire from their office. The Non-Executive Directors have been
re-appointed for a further year from 1 January 2008.

According to the Articles of Association of the Company, any
Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall retire and be
subject to re-election by shareholders at the Company’s first
general meeting after the appointment. Any Director appointed
as an addition to the Board shall also hold office only until the
next following Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company
and shall be eligible for re-election at that meeting. Further, at
each AGM of the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time
being (or, if their number is not three or a multiple of three, then
the number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire
from office by rotation. Every Director shall then be subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every three years.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and Executive
Committee are all long established. Each of the Committees has
its specific written Terms of Reference. Copies of Minutes of all
meetings and resolutions of the Committees, which are kept by
the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board members,
and the Committees are required to report back to the Board
on their decisions and recommendations where appropriate. The
procedures and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned
above, have been adopted for Committee meetings so far as
practicable.

In January 2007, the Board established the Risk Management
Committee with specific written Terms of Reference. Copies of
all Minutes of meetings and resolutions of the Risk Management
Committee, which will be kept by the Secretary of the Committee,
are presented to the Board at its regular meetings. The Committee
reports any material incidents or developments impacting on risk
or internal control to the Board.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee (formerly known as the Compensation
Committee) has been established since April 1985 and currently
consists of the four INEDs, including Messrs. Peter Wong Man
Kong (Chairman of the Committee), David Craig Bartlett, Alan
Stephen Jones and Carlisle Caldow Procter. The Remuneration
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its
duties and has access to independent professional advice in
accordance with the Company’s policy if considered necessary.
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The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee  #iMiZ B 7> 124 4 Bk T : 45
are:

(i) to review and recommend to the Board the remuneration (i) Hal e $ 2 FHHBOR K8 > B m#EHR

policy and packages of the Directors and, where appropriate, IR - K (S ) B AT
to consult the Chairman about the Committee’s proposals FHNZ B Z B el 2w

relating to the remuneration of other Executive Directors;

(i) toreviewand recommend performance-based remuneration (i) B2 RE B G AR Z A7 B >
by reference to corporate goals and objectives approved by R P R AR B I S Z T 5
the Board from time to time;

(i) to review and recommend the compensation payable to (i) 7}l @tk 1) BUAT 6 2 3 A B AR ) 72
Executive Directors relating to any loss or termination of R A I S BT B Z S 1 5
their office or appointment;

(iv) to review and recommend compensation arrangements  (iv) Tl PR g AT R 2 6 T R0 8 BR
relating to dismissal or removal of Directors for misconduct; S B S Y R Z I Bk 5 K%
and

(v) to ensure that no Director is involved in deciding his own  (v) FEfRHEME 25 2 B 2 LA By > 57 -
remuneration.

The Terms of Reference of the Remuneration Committee of %8 sF A 3E45 1457 Al 2 PRI SCB.1.3 » A4
the Company were revised in June 2005 (and further revised ] %7l 2 B & > I b &i B © it 2005486 H 15
in September 2007) to comply with the code provision B.1.3 of  H &5 ( & i}20074E9 H HAEEFT) » Mk %
the CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision of  “FHIEX/EHMZE B GHEME L AR A
the Remuneration Committee’s responsibilities to determine the 47 35 M & AR 45 BILRG 2 45 2 357 T £ 98 = Bk
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specific remuneration packages of all Executive Directors and

senior management of a listed company. The Board considers

that the Remuneration Committee of the Company should review

(as opposed to determine) and make recommendations to the

Board on the remuneration packages of Executive Directors only

and not senior management for the following reasons:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is
not properly in a position to evaluate the performance of
senior executives and that this evaluation process is more
effectively carried out by the Executive Directors;

all the Remuneration Committee members are INEDs who
come from differing professions and backgrounds, and are
not involved in the daily operation of the Company. They
may have little direct knowledge of industry practice and
standard compensation packages. The Remuneration
Committee is thus not in a position to properly determine
the remuneration of the Executive Directors;

the Executive Directors must be in a position to supervise
and control senior management and thus must be able to
control their compensation; and

there is no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior
management more than industry standards and thus
shareholders will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing of
such compensation packages.

The revised Terms of Reference of the Remuneration Committee

are available on the website of the Company.
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The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year. #HMZEE FHFEAESBIT ~KET#H - P 47
One meeting was held in 2007 and the attendance of each  20074F C.847 — K&k » & B H 2 W &R

member is set out as follows: T
Number of Committee meetings
attended/held
Hw BT RRATERZKY

Committee members: ZHEWH :

Peter Wong Man Kong (Chairman) EHE (FR) 1/1
David Craig Bartlett HE 11
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 11
Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procter 11

In addition to the Committee meeting, the Remuneration  [R#47% B & & &b » #HWZE €83 2007
Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation during  4F DA{E B S0 05 R B H o JA20074F » #F
2007. In 2007, the Remuneration Committee performed work as  BHZ B &/B 172 TAEMEME G T :

summarised below:

(i) considered the provision of a residence quarter to an (i) HUIRBHERT —ZRITES LILRBES
Executive Director and the related supplemental letter to HMZzAERmTEEY s ERHE R ER
his service contract and recommended the same for the iR T
Board’s approval;

(i) reviewed the policy and structure for the remuneration of (i)  H# %5 > Hi W BOK 2048
Directors;

(iii) reviewed the remuneration packages of the Executive (i) M ¥AT#H 3 HAE 3
Directors;

(iv) reviewed and recommended the Directors’ bonuses for the  (iv) sl m#E Rl » UtRE
year ended 31 December 2006 for the Board’s approval; 2006412 H 31 H IL4E B 2 #E S ABAL
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(v) reviewed and recommended an increase in the monthly
salary of an Executive Director for the Board’s approval;
and

(vi) reviewed the proposed service fees of the INEDs and the
renewal of the term of appointment of the Non-Executive
Directors for one year commencing from 1 January 2008
and recommended the same for the Board’s approval.

Each Director will be entitled to a fee which is to be proposed
for shareholders’ approval at the AGM of the Company each
year. Further remuneration payable to Directors (including any
service fees to the INEDs) for their additional responsibilities
and services will depend on their respective contractual terms
under their service contracts as approved by the Board on the
recommendation of the Remuneration Committee. Details of the
Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 8 to the consolidated
financial statements. Details of the staff remuneration policy of the
Group are also set out in the “Human Resources and Training”
section in the Management Discussion and Analysis on pages
30 and 31.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, a Committee meeting
was held to review the policy and structure of the remuneration
of Directors and the remuneration packages of the Executive
Directors, Messrs. Lee Seng Huang and Joseph Tong Tang. The
bonuses for the said two Executive Directors in respect of the
year 2007 were recommended by the Remuneration Committee
and subsequently approved by the Board. Further details are
also set out in note 8 to the consolidated financial statements.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has been established since April 1985 and
currently consists of the four INEDs. The Audit Committee is
chaired by an INED with appropriate professional qualifications
or accounting or related financial management expertise. The
current members of the Audit Committee are Messrs. Alan
Stephen Jones (Chairman of the Committee), David Craig
Bartlett, Carlisle Caldow Procter and Peter Wong Man Kong. The
Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge
its duties and has access to independent professional advice
according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

(i) to consider and recommend to the Board the appointment,
re-appointment, or removal of the external auditor; to
approve the remuneration and terms of engagement of
the external auditor; and any questions of resignation or
dismissal of such auditor;

(i) to consider and discuss with the external auditor the nature
and scope of each year’s audit;

(iii) to review and monitor the external auditor’s independence
and objectivity;

(iv) toreview the interim and annual financial statements before
submission to the Board;

(v) to discuss any problems and reservations arising from the
interim review and final audit, and any matters the external
auditor may wish to discuss;

Annual Report 4E§it 2007

HREHS

T H G H19854E4 H L E KoL » HETH
WEB IR ERF R AR - FEEAY
HY — % FL A 5 0 B 28 A% B R SR B B
BEMERZ B LIERTERFBE LN - &
¥iZ B & ZBLH B 8 %Alan Stephen Jones
RE(ZBEFER) - ABEELE - Carlisle
Caldow Procter 564 K& F Ml J6 4 o 4%
Z B o SRt se v IR DB AT I > e
A W] Z BURAER T BN OR ML R
H o

FENRBEFZ LEAC KK T

(i) FEIMNPEAZ B AT - EH BT
B o M S E R AR 5 DA RS
WA A S < 37 T I Pk 5 B BIME
A0 A R i A o e A e AR A BT 2
filE

(i) 2% 58 S SO AZ Bl B ot o A A B ek
B 5

(i) S e B e AN A S il 2 g e e
nlﬁz;

(iv) T F 00 B e A e 5 R R A T T T O
ik s

(V) T 0 B % e M A T A AT

] [ e D P o L > B P A i 5
Wt ZALAT SR

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited #3545 B2 7

49




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

e X gL 8

50 (vi) to review the external auditor's management letters and

management’s responses;

(vii) to review the Group’s financial controls, internal control and

risk management systems;

(viii) to review the internal audit plan, promote co-ordination
between the internal and external auditors, and check
whether the internal audit function is adequately resourced
and has appropriate standing within the Group; and

(ix) to consider any matters arising from internal audit's

investigations and management’s responses.

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee of the Company
were revised in June 2005 (and further revised in July 2005 and
September 2007) to comply with the code provision C.3.3 of the
CG Code, but with the deviations from the code provision of the

Audit Committee’s responsibilities to:

(i) implement policy on the engagement of the external auditor

to supply non-audit services;

(i) ensure that management has discharged its duty to have an

effective internal control system; and

(iii) ensure co-ordination between the internal and external
auditors, and ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within

the listed company.
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The Board considers that the Audit Committee of the Company
should recommend (as opposed to implement) the engagement
of the external auditor to supply non-audit services for the
following reasons:

(i) itis proper and appropriate for the Board and its Committees
to develop policy and make appropriate recommendations;

(i) the proper and appropriate mechanism forimplementation of
such policy and recommendations is through the Executive
Directors and management; and

(iii) INEDs are not in an effective position to implement policy
and follow up the same on a day-to-day basis.

Furthermore, the Board considers that the Audit Committee of
the Company only possesses the effective ability to scrutinise
(as opposed to ensure) whether management has discharged its
duty to have an effective internal control system. The Committee
is not equipped to ensure that the same is in place, as this would
involve day-to-day supervision and the employment of permanent
experts. Similarly, the Audit Committee is not in a position to
ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors,
but it can promote the same. The Committee cannot ensure that
the internal audit function is adequately resourced but it can
review whether it is adequately resourced, and recommend the
correction of any identified deficiency.

The revised Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee are
available on the website of the Company.
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The Audit Committee shall meet at least three times a year. Four
meetings were held in 2007 and the attendance of each member
is set out as follows:

ENREGBEHESBITZREE -
20074F CARAT UK ik > 45 B 2 R 40
T

Number of Committee meetings
attended/held

R BOZAAaERIKY
Committee members: ZHAMH :
Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman) Alan Stephen Jones (/&) 4/4
David Craig Bartlett [Spi ¥ 4/4
Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procter 4/4
Peter Wong Man Kong ERH 4/4

In addition to the Committee meetings, the Audit Committee also
dealt with matters by way of circulation during 2007. In 2007, the
Audit Committee performed the work as summarised below:

(i) considered and approved the terms of engagement and
fees proposed by the external auditor regarding the final
audit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006
and the interim review for the six months ended 30 June
2007;

(i) reviewed the client service plan of the external auditor for
the year ended 31 December 2006;

(iii) reviewed the reports from the external auditor, management
representation letters and management’s responses in
relation to the final audit of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2006 and the interim review for the six months
ended 30 June 2007;

(iv) reviewed the financial reports for the year ended
31 December 2006 and for the six months ended 30 June
2007 and recommended the same for the Board’s approval;
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(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

reviewed the internal control system of the Group on the
basis of an internal controls review report prepared by
an external consultant and the risk assessment review
performed by the Risk Management Committee for the year
ended 31 December 2006;

reviewed the audit planning memorandum for the year
ended 31 December 2007 submitted by the Internal Audit
and Compliance Department (which was renamed as
the Internal Audit Department following the split of the
Department and the establishment of the Compliance
Department on 26 March 2007);

reviewed the lists of audit reports issued by the Internal
Audit Department and discussed the risk and internal control
issues of the Group; and

considered and endorsed the proposal of the Risk
Management Committee for the engagement of an external
consultant to perform a review of the internal control system
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee has been established since November

1983 and currently consists of two Executive Directors, being

Messrs. Lee Seng Huang (Chairman of the Committee) and

Joseph Tong Tang. The Executive Committee is vested with all

the general powers of management and control of the activities

of the Group, save for those matters which are reserved for the

Board’s decision and approval pursuant to the written Terms of

Reference of the Executive Committee.
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54 The Executive Committee is mainly responsible for undertaking

and supervising the day-to-day management of the Company,
and is empowered, subject to the general policies established

by the Board:

(i) toformulate and implement policies for the business activities,
internal control and administration of the Group; and

(i) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the

business activities of the Group.

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Risk Management Committee (“RMC” or the “Committee”)
was established in January 2007 and consists of two Executive
Directors, being Messrs. Lee Seng Huang (Chairman of the
Committee) and Joseph Tong Tang (Alternate Chairman of the
Committee), and three other members from the Company’s
senior management, being Messrs. Patrick Poon Mo Yiu (Chief
Financial Officer & Group Chief Operating Officer), Thomas
Bennington Hulme (Head of Legal and Head of Risk) and Tony

Leung King Yuen (Head, Operations & Credit).

The maijor roles and functions of the RMC are:

(i) to analyse and define the risks likely to be encountered by

the Group in the various aspects of its operation;

(i) to ensure through appropriate mechanisms including
committee(s) and department heads, where applicable,
the review, assessment, recording and monitoring of the
various risks which may be encountered by the Group and
the effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal controls,
including without limitation, financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management functions;
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(i) to act as a provider of assurance (in conjunction with the

Group’s Internal Audit and Compliance Departments and the

Group’s external auditor) to the Board in its annual review of:

a)

c)

f)

the changes in the nature and extent of significant risks
likely to be encountered by the Group since the last
annual review, and the Group’s ability to respond to such
changes in its business and external environment;

the scope and quality of management’s ongoing
monitoring of risks and the system of internal controls;

the adequacy of the extent and frequency of the
communication of the results of monitoring to the
Board, enabling it and the Audit Committee to develop
a cumulative assessment of the state of control in the
Group and the effectiveness with which risk is being
managed;

any major incident that poses substantial risk and/or
loss exposure for the Group, whether actual loss is
incurred or not, in the event of likely or actual violations
of the Code of Conduct or applicable laws, regulations,
regulatory guidelines/codes; significant internal policy,
operational or technological failures; and any other
significant events that may expose the Group to
substantial reputational risk;

the effectiveness of the Group’s processes relating to
financial reporting and Listing Rules compliance; and

all other relevantissues appropriate to risk identification
and management and internal control issues.
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The Terms of Reference of the RMC were adopted by the Board
in January 2006 and revised in January 2007, with further
amendments in September 2007.

The RMC meets as and when necessary, but at least once a
month. Ten meetings were held in 2007 following the first meeting
held on 1 March 2007. The attendance of each member is set out

HHEGON2006FTHEMNRBEHEEZERE G
ZURRER [ > 200741 A A BT » Wt
2007429 H FARIERT

EEHEZE G AE P RT IRE® -
200743 H 1 H B — IR 1% » 20074 N T
BATHREH > FHRBEZHERNT ¢

as follows:

Number of Committee meetings
attended/held
R BERAGaHRIKY

Committee members: ZHEWEA :
Lee Seng Huang (Chairman) BRAR (FF) 9/10
Joseph Tong Tang (Alternate Chairman) & (B R 10/10
Patrick Poon Mo Yiu WhesE 10/10
Thomas Bennington Hulme HIE L 10/10
Tony Leung King Yuen REIR 10/10

During 2007, the RMC performed (or procured performance of)
the following:

(i) appointed Mr. Warwick Chau Kai Yeung (Director, Risk)
as the Group’s Risk Control Officer, who is to assist the
RMC to carry out its roles and responsibilities promptly
and effectively. He also acts as the Secretary of the
Committee;

(i) approved the Terms of Reference of the Risks Control

Department, which was established in 2007 to support the
RMC in the execution of its functions;
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(iii) reviewed and approved a trading risk control limits strategies
roadmap for trading risk management, and procured the
performance of various portfolio stress testing;

(iv) conducted a review and made recommendations to the
Board in respect of an enterprise-wide risk assessment
review using the Group’s Risk Control Self-assessment
and the recently undertaken independent review of internal
control for 2007;

(v) endorsed a paper outlining the Group’s preparation and
readiness for Avian Flu Pandemic, identification of critical
operational functions, critical staff and minimum critical staff
operating requirement for contingency planning, and made
recommendations to the Board on the Group’s Crisis Risk
Management policy and procedures;

(vi) reported major incidents to the Board;

(vii) formulated and endorsed the high-level risk related policies
and procedures of the Group; and

(viii) reviewed the periodic Risk Management Statistical Report
and other risk-related matters.

In 2007, the RMC implemented two Group policies aimed at
identifying and addressing instances of improper conduct or
actions. The “Escalation and Incident Reporting Policy” addresses
standard procedures for escalating and handling reported
incidents that potentially cause risk and/or give rise to loss
exposure. The “Whistleblower Policy” outlines the communication
procedures through which employees can report in good faith
suspected departures from proper internal control procedures,
incorrect or improper financial or other reporting, or any alleged
unlawful or improper practices or wrongful conduct taking place
within the Group. Throughout the year, there were three incidents
which were escalated to the RMC and no whistleblower cases.
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CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY
DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors. All Directors
have confirmed, following a specified enquiry by the Company,
that they have complied with the required standard as set out in
the Model Code.

To comply with the code provision A.5.4 of the CG Code, the
Company has also adopted in June 2005 the Model Code, to
regulate dealings in the securities of the Company by certain
employees of the Company or any of its subsidiaries who are
considered to be likely in possession of unpublished price
sensitive information in relation to the Company or its securities.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing, with
support from the Finance Department, the financial statements
of the Group. In preparing the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2007, the accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong have been adopted and the requirements
of the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (which also
include Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance have been complied with. The Directors believe that
they have selected suitable accounting policies and applied them
consistently, made judgements and estimates that are prudent
and reasonable, and ensured the financial statements are
prepared on a “going concern” basis.
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The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external auditor,
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“Deloitte”), are set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 106 to 108.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the year and up to the date of this Report, the remuneration
paid to the Company’s external auditor, Deloitte, is set out as

A T AN A SRS ) o B 3 BROS Bt AT
(1588 ) = W 3 B SO 2 S A Bl i o5 5
106 108K o

AR B i 2 T <

AN BB H L > A TPARA
F AL SRS 8 A T

follows:
Fees paid
X2 &M
HK$’'000
Tt
Services rendered for the Group Ty SR R 2 s
Audit services IR B 4,781
Non-audit services FErZ R
(taxation and other professional services) (P83 % At B3 R % ) 2,307
Total: fat 7,088
INTERNAL CONTROL Pl B

The Board is responsible for ensuring that the Group maintains
sound and effective internal controls to safeguard the Group’s
assets.

The internal control system is designed to provide reasonable,
but not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or
loss; to manage prudently, but not completely eliminate, the
risk of system failure; and to assist in the achievement of the
Group’s objectives. In addition to safeguarding the Group’s
assets, it should provide a basis for the maintenance of proper
accounting records and assist in compliance with relevant laws
and regulations.
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Systems and procedures are also established to identify, measure,
manage and control the risks arising from different business
and functional activities. Risk control limits are established and
approved at the appropriate level. A more detailed discussion
of the policies and procedures for management of each of the
major types of risk the Group is facing is included in note 56
to the consolidated financial statements (financial risks including
market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk) and
under the “Management of Risks” section contained in the
Management Discussion and Analysis.

The Group’s three independent control departments, namely
Internal Audit, Compliance and Risks Control, play an important
role in providing assurance to the Board and management that a
sound internal control system is maintained and operated.

The Internal Audit Department performs periodical reviews, in
accordance with its annual audit plan, of the internal control
systems of the Group to ensure their adequacy, and that relevant
personnel are compliant. These checks supplement the various
internal control measures adopted by management and the
various divisions/departments within the Group. The Internal
Audit Department also advises management in designing
and implementing internal control procedures. Reports by the
Internal Audit Department are issued to the Chairman, the Audit
Committee, senior management and relevant management
staff, and are discussed and minuted at the Audit Committee
meetings.
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The Compliance Department assists management in fulfilling
its responsibilities in establishing and maintaining effective and
appropriate compliance policies, guidelines and procedures and
carries out ad hoc and regular compliance review and monitoring
to ensure compliance with the applicable rules, regulations and
internal policies and procedures. It is independent of all operational
and business functions, reporting to the Chairman. The Head of
Compliance Departmentis also the Group’s designated Complaint
Officer and Anti-Money Laundering Compliance Officer.

The Risks Control Department formulates risk-related policies and
procedures for the Group, reviews Group level risk management
policies, and provides input on departmental policies in respect
of the management of risk. It conducts risk reviews in partnership
with divisions/departments on new products, processes, services
and technical research such as new or significant changes in
risk management policies or procedures. It also co-ordinates with
divisions/departments in respect of major incidents which pose
or potentially pose a substantial risk to the Group, provides an
independent assessment of the risk involved and reports such
incidents to the RMC.

The Group each year conducts a review of the effectiveness of
its internal control systems covering all material controls such as
business, compliance, financial and operational. The review is
conducted for the purpose of assessing and documenting major
risks and specifying internal controls. Management provides
guidelines for various divisions within the Group, including
its principal subsidiaries, to analyse and evaluate major risks.
The assessment is performed by the operating divisions and
co-ordinated by the Group’s Risks Control Department. The
results and findings of the self-assessment have been reported
to the RMC, the Audit Committee and the Board respectively.
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In addition to this regular self-assessment, in 2007 the Group
engaged an external consultant to perform an independent review
of the controls for a substantial part of the Group’s operations,
including the Company’s principal subsidiary, United Asia Finance
Limited. This additional measure was adopted to assist in further
strengthening our internal control system and to improve our
overall corporate governance culture. The consultant’s report on
the internal controls assessment was completed in early 2008
and has been reported to the RMC, the Audit Committee and
the Board. The Group’s control departments will carry out follow
up reviews on the findings and recommendations of the external
consultant.

The Company’s other principal subsidiary, Quality HealthCare
Asia Limited, is a listed company on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange. It has satisfied the Board by appropriate assurance of
its compliance with the principles and provisions of the CG Code
regarding internal control systems.

The RMC, the Audit Committee and the Board have reviewed
the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Group and
fulfilled the requirement of the CG Code regarding internal control
systems in general.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of strong communication
with our shareholders. Information in relation to the Group
is disseminated to shareholders in a timely manner through
a number of formal channels, which include interim and
annual reports, announcements and circulars. Such published
documents, together with the latest corporate information and
news, are also made available on the Company’s website.
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The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to
communicate directly with the shareholders. The Chairman
actively participates in the AGM and personally chairs the meeting
to answer any questions from the shareholders. The Chairmen
of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee, or in
their absence, other members of the respective Committees,
are also available to answer questions at the AGM. A separate
resolution is proposed by the Chairman in respect of each issue
to be considered at the AGM. An AGM circular is distributed to
all shareholders at least 21 days prior to the AGM, setting out
details of each proposed resolution, voting procedures (including
procedures for demanding and conducting a poll) and other
relevant information. The Chairman explains the procedures for
demanding and conducting a poll again at the beginning of the
AGM, and (except where a poll is demanded) reveals how many
proxies for and against have been received in respect of each
resolution.

The Chairman of any Independent Board Committee that it has
been necessary to establish (or if no such Chairman is appointed,
at least a member of the Independent Board Committee) will
also be available to answer questions at any general meeting
of the shareholders to approve a connected transaction or any
other transaction that is subject to independent shareholders’
approval. At the general meeting, the Chairman of the meeting
briefs on the poll voting procedures and the rights of shareholders
to demand a poll. The relevant transaction is voted on by poll at
the meeting and the poll results are published in accordance with
the requirements of the Listing Rules.
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64 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter
of applying and complying with the CG Code of the Stock
Exchange, but about promoting and developing an ethical and
healthy corporate culture. We will continue to review, and where
appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis of our
experience, regulatory changes and developments. Any views
and suggestions from our shareholders to promote and improve
our transparency are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board
ARERE W

2
\’j{fﬁj\f
_L.-"' b
,af’# II ll

Lee Seng Huang
R

Executive Chairman
HITER

Hong Kong, 9 April 2008
¥ > 200844 H9H
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
fie 3
From left to right:  Peter Wong Man Kong, Joseph Tong Tang, Alan Stephen Jones,
Lee Seng Huang, Carlisle Caldow Procter, David Craig Bartlett
HIZZ AT ¢ AR ~ JFE - Alan Stephen Jones ~
A - Carlisle Caldow Procter ~ F1#4%%

Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain Amin Rafie Bin Othman Patrick Lee Seng Wei
Ali Kamkar E 1
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report and
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the Company’s principal subsidiaries,
associates and jointly controlled entities are set out in notes 48,
49 and 50 to the consolidated financial statements respectively.

Details and respective analysis of the main business segments of
the Group during the year are set out in note 7 to the consolidated
financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007
are set out in the consolidated income statement.

An interim dividend of HK10 cents per share was paid to
shareholders on 23 October 2007. The Directors recommended
the declaration of a final dividend of HK25 cents per share
payable on or around 31 July 2008 to shareholders whose names
appear on the register of members of the Company on 5 June
2008, making a total dividend for the year 2007 of HK35 cents
per share. The final dividend will be paid in the form of scrip, with
the shareholders being given an option to elect cash in respect
of part or all of such dividend. A circular giving full details of the
scrip dividend proposal and a form of election will be sent to the
shareholders of the Company in due course.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Particulars of the movements in property and equipment during
the year are detailed in note 18 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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CHARITABLE DONATIONS

The total donations made by the Group for charitable purposes
during the year amounted to HK$751,000.

SHARES AND WARRANTS

Details of the movements in share capital and warrants of the
Company during the year are set outin note 36 to the consolidated
financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in reserves during the year are set out
in the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity.

DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors during the year and up to the date of this
Report comprises:

Executive Directors
Lee Seng Huang (appointed on 1 January 2007)

Joseph Tong Tang

Non-Executive Directors

Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain
Ali Kamkar (appointed on 19 December 2007)
Amin Rafie Bin Othman (appointed as alternate to Abdulhakeem
Abdulhussain Ali Kamkar on
19 December 2007 and
Non-Executive Director
on 7 April 2008)
Patrick Lee Seng Wei (re-designated as Non-Executive

Director on 30 January 2007)

BEHX
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Independent Non-Executive Directors
David Craig Bartlett

Alan Stephen Jones

Carlisle Caldow Procter

Peter Wong Man Kong

New Directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office
only until the next following general meeting of the Company in
accordance with Article 92 of the Company’s Articles of Association.
In addition, Directors of the Company are subject to retirement by
rotation at each Annual General Meeting (*AGM”) in accordance
with Article 101 of the Company’s Articles of Association.

Abdulhakeem
Abdulhussain Ali Kamkar and Amin Rafie Bin Othman will retire

In accordance with Article 92, Messrs.
at the forthcoming AGM and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election. In accordance with Article 101, Messrs. David Craig
Bartlett, Carlisle Caldow Procter and Peter Wong Man Kong will
also retire by rotation at the forthcoming AGM and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.
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BRIEF BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS IN RESPECT OF
DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Lee Seng Huang, aged 33, was appointed Executive Chairman
of the Company on 1 January 2007. He was educated at the
University of Sydney in Australia and has wide ranging financial
services and real estate investment experience in the Asian
region. He has previously served, in various capacities, on the
Board of Directors of the Company, as well as Lippo Limited,
Lippo China Resources Limited in Hong Kong, Auric Pacific
Group Limited in Singapore as well as the Export and Industry
Bank, Inc. in the Philippines. He is currently the Chairman of
Mulpha International Berhad, a Malaysian listed conglomerate
with operations in Southeast Asia, Australia and China, and a
Director of FKP Property Group, a leading property developer,
listed on the Australian Securities Exchange. Mr. Lee is a trustee
of Lee and Lee Trust, a discretionary trust owning a controlling
interest in the issued share capital of Allied Group Limited
(“AGL”), the ultimate holding company of the Company through
its interest in Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“APL”). Both AGL
and APL are companies listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
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Joseph Tong Tang, aged 48, was appointed an Executive
Director of the Company on 4 December 2003 and was the
Group Chief Operating Officer of the Company from 1 December
2004 to 31 December 2006. With effect from 1 January 2007,
Mr. Tong is the CEO, Wealth Management, Capital Markets &
Brokerage. He has over 20 years of experience in the financial
services industry, and previously held senior positions with a
number of international banks and financial institutions, including
ABN AMRO Bank, CCIC Finance Limited, Bain & Co. Securities
Limited and Bali International Finance Limited. Mr. Tong has a
Bachelor’s Degree in Social Sciences from the University of Hong
Kong and a Master’s Degree in Business Administration from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong, and is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain Ali Kamkar, aged 47, was
appointed a Non-Executive Director of the Company on
19 December 2007. Mr. Kamkar holds a Master’'s Degree in
Urban & Regional Planning from the Graduate School of Public
and International Affairs, University of Pittsburgh. He is currently
the Chief Executive Officer of Dubai Investment Group (“DIG”),
the holding company of Dubai Ventures L.L.C. (“Dubai Ventures”)
which, as at the date of this Report, together with Dubai Ventures
Limited (“DVL”) owned approximately 10% interest in the issued
share capital of the Company according to the register required to
be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (“SFQO”). Mr. Kamkar has over 20 years
of experience in the finance and investment fields. Before joining
DIG, Mr. Kamkar worked with Emirates Financial Services, a
subsidiary of Emirates Bank International, and played a major
role in the development of the capital markets in the United Arab
Emirates. Mr. Kamkar is also a Director of DIG Asia Sdn. Bhd.
(“DIG Asia”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of DIG, a Director of
Emirates International Telecommunications L.L.C. and Tanayong
PLC (listed on the Thailand Stock Exchange). Previously, he
was also a Director of Thomas Cook India Limited (listed on the
Bombay Stock Exchange and the National Stock Exchange, both
in India).
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72 Amin Rafie Bin Othman, aged 48, was appointed an alternate
to Mr. Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain Ali Kamkar on 19 December
2007 and also a Non-Executive Director of the Company on
7 April 2008. Mr. Othman graduated from the University College

of Wales Aberystwyth with a joint honours degree in Economics
and International Politics. He also holds a Master of Business
Administration Degree from the City University of London, U.K.
Mr. Othman is currently the Managing Director of DIG Asia, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of DIG, the holding company of Dubai
Ventures which, as at the date of this Report, together with DVL
owned approximately 10% interest in the issued share capital
of the Company according to the register required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO. He is also a
Director of Milux Corporation Berhad and Weng Zheng Resources
Berhad (both listed on the Malaysia Stock Exchange) as well as
Tanayong PLC (listed on the Thailand Stock Exchange). He has
over 20 years of experience in the finance and investment fields.
He was a past president of the Malaysian Association of Asset
Managers and a member of the Listing Committee of Bursa
Malaysia. Previously, he was also a Director of Seal Polymer
Industries Berhad and APL Industries Berhad (both listed on the

Malaysia Stock Exchange).
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Patrick Lee Seng Wei, aged 56, was appointed an Executive
Director of the Company on 22 June 1996 and was re-designated
as a Non-Executive Director with effect from 30 January 2007.
An architect, he worked for IBM Australia before becoming
involved in property development in Malaysia and Hong Kong
more than 20 years ago. He has extensive experience in the
property field. He is also an Executive Director and the Chief
Executive of APL, the holding company of the Company, and
the Managing Director of Tian An China Investments Company
Limited (“Tian An”), a company listed on the Stock Exchange.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

David Craig Bartlett, aged 42, was appointed an Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company on 26 November 1999.
Mr. Bartlett graduated with honours in law from Exeter University
in the U.K. in 1988 and subsequently qualified as a solicitor
in England & Wales, The Republic of Ireland and Hong Kong.
A former partner of the international law firm Clyde & Co., he
regularly acted for and advised the Company and its subsidiaries
before leaving private practice for a career in the industry. Now
based primarily in Luxembourg, he is also an Independent
Non-Executive Director of AGL, the ultimate holding company of
the Company.
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Alan Stephen Jones, aged 65, was appointed an Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company on 3 January 2006.
Mr. Jones, a chartered accountant, has extensive experience in
management, administration, accounting, property development,
carpark management, finance and trading, and has been
involved in successful mergers and acquisitions of a number
of public companies in Australia and internationally. He is also
an Independent Non-Executive Director of AGL and APL, the
holding companies of the Company, as well as an Independent
Non-Executive Director of APAC Resources Limited, a company
listed on the Stock Exchange.
Carlisle Caldow Procter, aged 67, was appointed an

Independent  Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 30 September 2004. Mr. Procter graduated from the
University of Sydney, Australia with a Bachelor’s Degree and a
Master’s Degree in Economics. He is a Fellow of the Financial
Services Institute of Australasia (FFin.). Based in Australia, Mr.
Procter worked at the Reserve Bank of Australia for over 30 years,
holding various senior management positions. Since leaving
the Bank, he has worked as a consultant to the International
Monetary Fund (IMF) and the Asian Development Bank (ADB),
and has also undertaken private consulting work in the Philippines,
Indonesia and Papua New Guinea in the areas of bank supervision,
anti-money laundering and corporate governance respectively. Mr.
Procter is currently a Non-Executive Director of Bank South Pacific
Limited, a company listed on the Port Moresby Stock Exchange,
and an Independent Non-Executive Director of Quality HealthCare
Asia Limited (“QHA”), a company listed on the Stock Exchange and

a subsidiary of the Company.
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Peter Wong Man Kong, Jr, aged 59, was appointed an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on
30 May 2001. Mr. Wong graduated from the University of
California at Berkeley, U.S.A. with a Bachelor of Science Degree
in Mechanical Engineering (Naval Architecture), and was an
awardee of the “Young Industrialist Award of Hong Kong”
in 1988. He is the Chairman of M.K. Corporation Limited and
North West Development Limited. He is also a Non-Executive
Director of Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings) Company Limited
and New Times Group Holdings Limited, an Independent
Non-Executive Director of China Travel International Investment
Hong Kong Limited, Far East Consortium International Limited,
Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited, Chinney Investments, Limited
and Sino Hotels (Holdings) Limited, all being companies listed on
the Stock Exchange. Mr. Wong is a Deputy of the 11th National
People’s Congress of the P.R.C.
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Wilhelm Soeharsono Budihardjo, aged
42, joined Shun Loong Group in 1990, which
was acquired by the Group in June 2003.
Mr. Budihardjo is currently the Managing
Director, Futures, Forex, Commodities
& U.S. Markets and Managing Director,
Private Client Services. Being a Business
Head, Mr. Budihardjo is responsible for the
long-term and overall sales strategy of the
Group’s business lines in the forex, futures,
commodities and U.S. markets. He has over
18 years of sales, operational and managerial
experience in the financial services sector.
He has a Bachelor of Science Degree from
the University of Southern California and a
Master of Business Administration Degree
from Loyola Marymount University, U.S.A.

Douglas Chen Wai Huen, aged 43, joined
the Group in March 2000. Mr. Chen is the
Managing Director, Equities; and additionally,
the Head of Online Operations and the Head of
Financial Institutions Group. Being a Business
Head, Mr. Chen is responsible for the long-
term and overall sales strategy of the Group’s
business lines in equities and equity derivatives.
He is also in charge of SHK Online and the
Financial Institutions Group. He has over 15
years of experience in securities and derivatives
trading, serving in various investment banks,
and was most recently the Managing Director
of the Equity Derivatives Department at Bear
Stearns Asia Limited, prior to joining the Group.
Mr. Chen graduated from Cornell University
with a Bachelor of Science Degree.
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David Chong Kian Shing, aged 34, joined
the Group in May 2007. Mr. Chong is currently
the Director, Principal Investments. Mr. Chong
has over 10 years of experience in investment
banking and law. Prior to joining the Group,
Mr. Chong was a Director of Hong Kong
Coverage in the investment banking division
of The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited. In addition, he was also
a Director in the investment banking division
at UBS Investment Bank. He also previously
practised corporate law at Linklaters, and was
admitted as a solicitor in England & Wales.
He graduated from Oxford University with a
Bachelor of Arts Degree in Jurisprudence.

Thomas Bennington Hulme, aged 33, joined
the Group in January 2004. Mr. Hulme is the
Head of Legal and Head of Risk. He holds
both a Bachelor of Laws and a Graduate
Diploma in Legal Practice, and has partially
completed a Master of Laws Degree at the
University of Queensland. Having been
admitted as a solicitor of the Supreme Court
of Queensland in 1997 and subsequently
practising as a lawyer, Mr. Hulme moved into
advisory and management positions with
ABN AMRO Morgans in Australia. He holds
accreditations for equities, equity derivatives
and management from the Australian Stock
Exchange, Securities Institute of Australia
and the Securities & Derivatives Industry
Association of Australia.
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Christophe Lee Kin Ping, aged 38, joined
the Group in August 2000. Mr. Lee is the
CEO, Asset Management. He has over 17
years of experience in the financial services
sector. Mr. Lee is currently the Chairman of
the local chapter of Alternative Investment
Management Association (AIMA). He has
also been appointed by the Hong Kong
Government to sit on the advisory committee
of the Securities and Futures Commission
(SFC). Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Lee
was an Executive Director at Goldman Sachs
(Asia) LLC. He has a Bachelor of Applied
Science Degree from the University of
Pennsylvania.

Tony Leung King Yuen, aged 55, joined
the Group in July 2000. Mr. Leung is
the Head, Operations & Credit. He has
extensive experience in securities brokerage,
commodities, leveraged foreign exchange
and finance. Mr. Leung is a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and a Certified Public Accountant
in Hong Kong.

Mak Pak Hung, aged 61, joined the Group
in February 2001. Mr. Mak is currently the
Director of Banking & Treasury. Prior to joining
the Group, Mr. Mak was with A.S. Watson &
Company Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary
company of Hutchison Whampoa Limited, as
Chief Operating Officer and Group Finance
Director. Before that, he was the Managing
Bank of

Director of Canadian Imperial
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Commerce for Hong Kong and China and
also held senior positions with Manufacturers
Hanover Trust Co. and Citibank N.A., with
extensive experience in banking and finance.
Mr. Mak is also an Executive Director of
AGL, the ultimate holding company of the
Company, and a Director of United Asia
Finance Limited (‘UAF”), which is a non
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.
He has a Bachelor of Arts with Honours
Degree in Economics from the University
of Hong Kong and a Master of Business
Administration Degree from the University of
Western Ontario, Canada.

Akihiro Nagahara, aged 67, is the Managing
Director and CEO of UAF. He holds a law
degree from the National Taiwan University
and a Master’'s Degree from the Graduate
School in Law of the National Hitotsubashi
University of Japan, where he also completed
his doctorate courses. He is an acknowledged
expert in the consumer finance business in
Hong Kong and is credited with the successful
establishment of Public Finance Limited
(formerly known as JCG Finance Company,
Limited). He is also the Chairman of The
Hong Kong S.A.R. Licensed Money Lenders
Association Limited, a position he has held
since its establishment in 1999, which is the
only industry representative association of
licensed money lenders in Hong Kong.
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Patrick Poon Mo Yiu, aged 43, joined the
Group in November 2005 and assumed
the role of Group Chief Operating Officer
in January 2008 in addition to his Chief
Financial Officer duties. Mr. Poon is also a
Director of UAF. He has extensive experience
in financial management, management
information systems, accounting projects
as well as various aspects of mergers and
acquisitions.
Mr. Poon was with JPMorgan Chase Bank as
Vice President in Finance and was the Group
Financial Controller of Jardine Fleming Group
in Asia before its merger with JPMorgan

Prior to joining the Group,

Chase Bank. Mr. Poon is a fellow member of
both the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and a member
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England & Wales. He has a Master’s Degree
in Business Administration from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong.

Kevin Tai Yiu Kuen, aged 41, joined the
Group in July 2000. Mr. Tai is the Managing
Director, Wealth Management & Head of
Branch Operations. Being a Business Head,
Mr. Tai is responsible for the long-term and
overall sales strategy of the Group’s business
lines in wealth management. He is also in
charge of the Branch Operations. He has
over 15 years of experience in the area of
securities operations and was previously the
Head of Settlement at CLSA Limited. Before
that, Mr. Tai was Vice President of Regional
Middle Office for Global Equities at J.P.
Morgan Securities (Asia Pacific) Limited.
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Manus Tam Ping Chung, aged 45, joined
the Group in July 1999. Mr. Tam is the
Managing Director, Corporate Finance. He
has over 15 years of experience in mergers
and acquisitions, initial public offerings and
finance. Mr. Tam holds a Bachelor of Social
Science Degree and a Master of Business
Administration Degree. He is also a qualified
accountantand holds a post-graduate diploma
in the P.R.C. law.

Patrick Wong Kwok Hing, aged 48, joined
the Group in April 1985. Mr. Wong is the
Managing Director, Equities & Managing
Director, Private Client Services. Being a
Business Head, Mr. Wong is responsible for
the long-term and overall sales strategy of
the Group’s business lines in equities and
equity derivatives. He has over 20 years of
experience in the financial services sector.
He has a Master of Science Degree and a

Master of Business Administration Degree.
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As at 31 December 2007, the interests of Directors in the  A20074F12H31H » H 183 5 1 15 6 48
shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and 3524 11 & Fr 27t 2 B i it » HF R AL H
its associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of S HAH W s B (B 28 738 55 10 B 6B 5B X VR )
the SFO, as recorded in the register required to be kept under — Z &4y ~ HIBABAY &5 rh 8 DL T AERS ¢
Section 352 of the SFO were as follows:

(a) Interests in the shares and underlying shares of  (a) A2 5l B4y Kok BB By 2 i 2
the Company

Approximate %
of the issued

Number of shares share capital

Director Capacity and underlying shares AT B AR

W 56 JBe B3 B A BB £y S8 H Z B

Lee Seng Huang Interests of controlled 1,169,917,725 69.64%

25 R corporation (note 1) (note 2)

RV RERR (Wt 1) (HE2)

Notes: MFE -

1. Mr. Lee Seng Huang is a trustee of Lee and Lee Trust, being 1. ZERUESGE R 2R {STLee and Lee
a discretionary trust which owned approximately 42.60% TrustZ —PLfEREAN » EETLHA R &
interest in the issued share capital of AGL and was therefore A5 B O BT A #942.60%HE 25 > B
deemed to have interests in the shares and underlying Bb o WEHIAE B WS AR PR 2 AR
shares of the Company in which AGL was interested. )B4 S BR BAR Z HE RS ©
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These include (i) an interest in 979,264,892 shares of the
Company; and (ii) an interest in listed physically settled
warrants of the Company in an amount of
HK$1,121,038,658.04, giving rise to an interestin 190,652,833
underlying shares of the Company. The warrants of the
Company entitle the holders thereof to subscribe at
any time during the period from 1 June 2006 to 31 May
2009 (both days inclusive) for the fully paid shares of the
Company at an initial subscription price of HK$6 per share
which was adjusted to HK$5.88 per share (subject to further
adjustments) effective on 20 September 2006 (the “2009
Warrants”).

The interests stated above represent long positions.

I £ 45 (i) 979,264,892)8 A< /A ] i 43
Z WE25 5 DK (ii)A] A 4:190,652,833
JBe A 2 ] K R B4 i 2% 2 DA B AR MK
4 %1 #1,121,038,658.04 % It Z A 4
A LR A o RAF 2R
JBERE RS IR T R AHER) » 7T 742006
6 H1H £2009F5H31H (R M K
LG AE ) Z 39 [ AR A0 B [ 7 340 25
W i 1 19 JBeo s o ( ) F120064F9 A 20
H U3 % = 45 )15.88% Ju (7 T il —
AR ) ) SRR A O\ F SO Bk = e Ay
(F20094= R I MERE ]) ©

bR R A -
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(b) JFHIGE 2; BBe Ay ~ B B Ay e A 27

(b) Interests in the shares, underlying shares and

debentures of associated corporations ZHE %
Number of Approximate
shares and % of the
underlying relevant issued
Associated shares share capital Amount of
Director corporations Capacity JBe A BT A B B AT R debentures
Y B S ety ¥ H Z BRI fr I fi o 2
(HKS$)
(#1)
Lee Seng Huang  AGL Trustee 104,026,492 42.59%
(note 1) Ba%EH (other than a
&Syl bare trustee)
(HE1) (note 2)
fait A
(FERBEFEN)
(Hit2)
APL Interests of 4,831,580,650 85.57%
e controlled (note 4)
corporation (Hit4)
(note 3)
peidiy Pd 5
(Hik3)
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84 Number of Approximate
shares and % of the
underlying relevant issued
Associated shares share capital Amount of
Director corporations Capacity JBe Ay BT 14 B BT Rk debentures
H M8 S et ¥ H Z BRI % &8
(HKS)
(#B7)
QHA Interests of 122,213,776 51.14%
HE controlled
corporation
(note 5)
pectiy P 1]
(Hzts)
Tian An Interests of 625,863,841 41.41%
K% controlled
corporation
(note 5)
Zre g E R
(Hits)
Swan Islands Interests of 2,800,000,000
Limited controlled (note 6)
corporation (H7te)
(note 6)
pectiy P 1]
(Hzt6)
Patrick Lee AGL Beneficial owner 550,000 0.22%
Seng Wei i 5 | E37 ZEUN (note 7)
2 (W#7)
APL Beneficial owner 3,240,000 0.05%
L RepiLS - E% 2PN (note 8)
(Hit8)
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Notes:

Mr. Lee Seng Huang, by virtue of his interests in AGL and APL,
was deemed to be interested in the shares of the subsidiaries of
AGL and APL, which are associated corporations of the Company
as defined under the SFO. A waiver application was submitted to
the Stock Exchange for exemption from disclosure of his deemed
interests in the shares of such associated corporations of the
Company in this Report, and a waiver was granted by the Stock
Exchange on 31 March 2008.

Mr. Lee Seng Huang is a trustee of Lee and Lee Trust, being a
discretionary trust which owned 104,026,492 shares of AGL.

These refer to the same interests held directly or indirectly by AGL
in APL.

These include (i) an interest in 4,169,916,590 shares of APL;
and (ii) an interest in listed physically settled warrants of APL
in an amount of HK$661,664,060, giving rise to an interest in
661,664,060 underlying shares of APL. The warrants of APL entitle
the holders thereof to subscribe at any time during the period from
7 June 2006 to 6 June 2009 (both days inclusive) for fully paid
shares of APL at an adjusted subscription price of HK$1 per share
(subject to further adjustments) (the “APL Warrants”).

These refer to the same interests held directly or indirectly by the

Company in the shares of the listed associated corporations.

These are the bonds issued by Swan Islands Limited, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, to AG Capital Holding Limited,
which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of AGL, to partially settle
the consideration for the acquisition of UAF Holdings Limited as
disclosed in the circular of the Company dated 30 June 2006.
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7. This represents an interest in 550,000 shares of AGL.

8.  These include (i) an interest in 2,700,000 shares of APL; and (ii) an
interest in the APL Warrants in an amount of HK$540,000, giving

rise to an interest in 540,000 underlying shares of APL.

9.  Allinterests stated above represent long positions.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2007, neither
the Directors nor the Chief Executive of the Company had any
interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers.

ARRANGEMENT FOR THE ACQUISITION OF
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

During the year and as at 31 December 2007, none of the
Directors of the Company had any personal interests in the
options to subscribe for shares in the Company’s ultimate holding
company, AGL, granted under the share option scheme of the
said company.

On 18 December 2007, the Company adopted the SHK Employee
Ownership Scheme (“EOS”) under which, selected employees or
directors of the Group are to be awarded shares of the Company
which have been purchased by the appointed scheme trustee.
The details of the EOS were set out in the announcement of the
Company dated 28 December 2007.
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Other than the EOS, at no time during the year was the Company,
or any of its subsidiary companies, a party to any arrangement
to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the

Company or any other body corporate.

INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
AND OTHER PERSONS

As at 31 December 2007, the following shareholders had interests
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded
in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO

(the “SFO Register”):

ZBHRT

Number of

shares and

underlying shares

B 7 B Ay st o A Ay ) A e
AR JIE A S 4 2 BT AT & 4k > A ]
B W WA AR A ) A A At A ) AL A
JBe oy B AR 2 i 5 2

FRBAR B LA A L B i 2

2007412331 H » A8 8 25 1 1% 0k 4 56
3365 Bl & FT A7 Tl =2 % e i ([ 8 25 30 £ ikl
BEeit ) o Fef AL w By B b B B HE %%

Approximate %
of the issued
share capital

Shareholders Capacity By B 1 87 B
JBe 3 54 H B B4y 8 H Z W&y e
APL Interests of controlled 1,169,917,725 69.64%
Wk Ml corporation (note 1) (note 2)
ZVEE i (Hit#E2)
(Mtat1)
AGL Interests of controlled 1,169,917,725 69.64%
a5 M corporation (note 3) (note 4)
TV E AR (Mtit4)
(H#E3)
Lee and Lee Trust Interests of controlled 1,169,917,725 69.64%
corporation (note 5) (note 4)
Ry 2 REAR (Witii4)
(HfL5)
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Number of
shares and

underlying shares

Approximate %
of the issued
share capital

Shareholders Capacity JBe iy B 15 B4 AR
JBe 3 56 HI BB B H Z BRI A e
Dubai Ventures Beneficial owner 166,000,000 9.88%
Eﬁ%;ﬁ}\ (note 6)
(Hf7t6)
Dubai Investment Group Interests of controlled 166,000,000 9.88%
(L.L.C.) corporation (note 7) (note 8)
Ry 2 R AR (Mi8)
(MtiE7)
Dubai Group (L.L.C.) Interests of controlled 166,000,000 9.88%
(“Dubai Group”) corporation (note 9) (note 8)
ZVEEE (Hf3E8)
(KfiiE9)
Dubai Holding Investments Interests of controlled 166,000,000 9.88%
Group LLC (“DHIG”) corporation (note 10) (note 8)
Ry 2 R AR (Mi8)
(Hat10)
Dubai Holding (L.L.C.) Interests of controlled 166,000,000 9.88%
(“Dubai Holding”) corporation (note 11) (note 8)
ZVEEE (Hf3E8)
(Mt7E11)
Dubai Investment Group Interests of controlled 166,920,000 9.94%
Limited (“DIGL”) corporation/beneficial (note 13)
owner (note 12) (HfiE13)

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited &4 R A #)

pEitil P L Y€ X 2 DN

(Hfat12)
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Number of Approximate % 89

shares and of the issued
underlying shares share capital
Shareholders Capacity JBe iy B 15 BB AT AR
JBe 54 H B B4y 4 H Z W&y e
Dubai Group Limited Interests of controlled 166,920,000 9.94%
(“DGL”) corporation (note 14) (note 15)
ZEE e (WE15)
(Hfat14)
Bin Rashid Al Maktoum Interests of controlled 166,920,000 9.94%
Mohammed corporation (note 16) (note 15)
ZYE R E AR (H3£15)
(Hf#E16)
Penta Investment Advisers Investment manager 175,430,897 10.45%
Limited (“Penta”) BE R (note 17)
(Mft17)
John Zwaanstra Interests of controlled 175,430,897 10.45%
corporation (note 18) (note 19)
ZYe AR (Hit19)
(Hf7E18)
COL Capital Limited (“COL”) Interests of controlled 104,507,469 6.22%
w3 A 4 A BR A ] corporation (note 21)
(B 44 1) (note 20) (Ht#E21)
ZYE AR
(Hf#t20)
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Number of Approximate %
shares and of the issued
underlying shares share capital
Shareholders Capacity JBe iy B 15 B4 AR
JBe 3 56 HI BB B H Z BRI A e
Vigor Online Offshore Interests of controlled 104,507,469 6.22%
Limited (“Vigor Online”) corporation (note 22) (note 23)
Ry HE A (W#E23)
(Ht#t22)
China Spirit Limited Interests of controlled 104,507,469 6.22%
(“China Spirit”) corporation (note 24) (note 23)
Ry 2 R AR (W#:23)
(Hf7t24)
Chong Sok Un Interests of controlled 105,732,469 6.29%
HEFE corporation (note 25) (note 26)
ZE M Rt (Mit#i:26)
(Hf#t25)
Notes: A

1. The interests were held by AP Emerald Limited (“AP Emerald”),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of AP Jade Limited which in turn was
a wholly-owned subsidiary of APL. APL was therefore deemed to

have interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company

in which AP Emerald was interested.
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These include (i) an interest in 979,264,892 shares of the
Company; and (ii) an interest in the 2009 Warrants in an amount
of HK$1,121,038,658.04, giving rise to an interest in 190,652,833
underlying shares of the Company (at the adjusted subscription
price of the 2009 Warrants of HK$5.88 per share).

AGL owned approximately 73.85% interest in the issued share
capital of APL and was therefore deemed to have interests in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company in which APL was
interested.

These refer to the same interests in 979,264,892 shares and
190,652,833 underlying shares of the Company held by AP
Emerald.

Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang, a
Director of the Company, are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust,
being a discretionary trust. They together owned approximately
42.60% interest in the issued share capital of AGL and were
therefore deemed to have interests in the shares and underlying

shares of the Company in which AGL was interested.

This represents an interest in 166,000,000 shares of the
Company.

Dubai Investment Group (L.L.C.) owned 99% interest in the issued
share capital of Dubai Ventures and was therefore deemed to have
an interest in the shares of the Company in which Dubai Ventures
was interested.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited &4 R A #)

This refers to the same interest in 166,000,000 shares of the
Company held by Dubai Ventures.

Dubai Group owned 51% interest in the issued share capital of
Dubai Investment Group (L.L.C.) and was therefore deemed to
have an interest in the shares of the Company in which Dubai

Investment Group (L.L.C.) was interested.

DHIG owned 51% interest in the issued share capital of Dubai
Group and was therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares

of the Company in which Dubai Group was interested.

Dubai Holding owned approximately 99.66% interest in the issued
share capital of DHIG and was therefore deemed to have an interest

in the shares of the Company in which DHIG was interested.

DIGL owned 49% interest in the issued share capital of Dubai
Investment Group (L.L.C.) and was therefore deemed to have an
interest in the shares of the Company in which Dubai Investment
Group (L.L.C.) was interested. Additionally, DIGL was deemed to
have an interest in the shares of the Company held by DVL, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of DIGL. DIGL also owned an interest in
670,000 shares of the Company.

These include (i) aninterestin 166,000,000 shares of the Company
held by Dubai Ventures; (ii) an interest in 250,000 shares of the
Company held by DVL; and (iii) an interest in 670,000 shares of
the Company held by DIGL.

DGL owned 100% interest in the issued share capital of DIGL and
49% interest in the issued share capital of Dubai Group. DGL was
therefore deemed to have interests in the shares of the Company

in which DIGL and Dubai Group were interested.
These refer to the same interests in 166,920,000 shares of the

Company held by Dubai Ventures, DVL and DIGL as set out in
note 13.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Mr. Bin Rashid Al Maktoum Mohammed owned approximately
97.40% interest in the issued share capital of Dubai Holding and
100% interest in the issued share capital of DGL. Mr. Bin Rashid Al
Maktoum Mohammed was therefore deemed to have interests in
the shares of the Company in which Dubai Holding and DGL were
interested.

These include (i) an interest in 136,093,400 shares of the
Company; and (ii) an interest in unlisted cash settled derivatives
of the Company, giving rise to an interest in 39,337,497 underlying

shares of the Company.

Mr. John Zwaanstra was deemed to have interests in the shares
and underlying shares of the Company held by Penta through his

100% interest in Penta.

These refer to the same interests in 136,093,400 shares and
39,337,497 underlying shares of the Company held by Penta.

The interests were held by Honest Opportunity Limited (“Honest
Opportunity”), Sparkling Summer Limited (“Sparkling Summer”)and
Gold Chopsticks Limited (“Gold Chopsticks”). Honest Opportunity
and Sparkling Summer were wholly-owned subsidiaries of Classic
Fortune Limited (“Classic Fortune”) while Gold Chopsticks was
Limited
(“Besford”). Classic Fortune and Besford were in turn wholly-

a wholly-owned subsidiary of Besford International
owned subsidiaries of COL. COL was therefore deemed to have
interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company in
which Honest Opportunity, Sparkling Summer and Gold Chopsticks
were interested.
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21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

These include (i) an interest in 91,834,000 shares of the
Company; and (ii) an interest in the 2009 Warrants in an amount of
HK$74,520,000, giving rise to an interest in 12,673,469 underlying
shares of the Company (at the adjusted subscription price of the
2009 Warrants of HK$5.88 per share).

Vigor Online owned approximately 38.56% interest in the issued
share capital of COL and was therefore deemed to have interests
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company in which COL
was interested.

These refer to the same interests in 91,834,000 shares and
12,673,469 underlying shares of the Company held by Honest
Opportunity, Sparkling Summer and Gold Chopsticks.

China Spirit owned 100% interest in the issued share capital of
Vigor Online and was therefore deemed to have interests in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company in which Vigor
Online was interested.

Ms. Chong Sok Un owned 100% interest in the issued share
capital of China Spirit and was therefore deemed to have interests
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company in which
China Spirit was interested. Additionally, Ms. Chong Sok Un was
deemed to have an interest in the shares of the Company held by
Bilistyle Investments Limited (“Bilistyle”) through her 100% interest
in Bilistyle.
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26.

27.

These include (i) an interest in 91,834,000 shares and 12,673,469
underlying shares of the Company held by Honest Opportunity,
Sparkling Summer and Gold Chopsticks; and (ii) an interest in
1,225,000 shares of the Company held by Bilistyle.

All interests stated above represent long positions. As at
31 December 2007, no short positions were recorded in the SFO
Register of the Company.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
LEASE OF OFFICE PREMISES

As disclosed in the announcement dated 22 March 2005 and
the 2006 Annual Report of the Company, a tenancy was entered
into between Gilmore Limited (“Gilmore”) and Excalibur Futures
Limited (“Excalibur Futures”, which became an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company on 18 March 2005 and ceased
to be a subsidiary upon completion of the Group’s disposal on
28 December 2007) upon and subject to the terms of an offer
letter executed on 8 March 2005 and the formal tenancy
agreement subsequently executed on 20 June 2005 (the
“Tenancy Agreement”) between the parties. The principal terms
of the tenancy were as follows:

Parties Gilmore as landlord
Excalibur Futures as tenant

Rooms 2202-2204 & 2205B, No. 9
Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong

Leased premises

(the “Premises”), with a total gross floor
area of approximately 8,923 square
feet
Term Two years commencing 1 April 2005 to
31 March 2007
Monthly rental HK$249,844 (calculated at the rate
of HK$28 per square feet), exclusive
of rates, management fee and

air-conditioning charges

Monthly
management fee

HK$32,796.89 (revised with effect from
1 January 2007) (subject to further
adjustments)
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Rent free period One month from 1 April 2005 to 30 April
2005 and one month from 1 March 2007

to 31 March 2007

Usage of the For office purposes

leased premises

As Gilmore is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of APL, which
in turn is a substantial shareholder of the Company and hence
is a connected person of the Company as defined in the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”), the above tenancy constituted a continuing
connected transaction for the Company (the “Continuing
Connected Transaction”) during the year under Rule 14A.14 of
the Listing Rules. In accordance with the requirements of Rules
14A.45 and 14A.46 of the Listing Rules, details of the Continuing
Connected Transaction are included in this Report.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the Independent
Non-Executive Directors of the Company, being Messrs. David
Craig Bartlett, Alan Stephen Jones, Carlisle Caldow Procter and
Peter Wong Man Kong, reviewed the Continuing Connected
Transaction and confirmed that the Continuing Connected
Transaction was entered into:

(i) inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms; and

(iif) in accordance with the Tenancy Agreement governing it on
terms that were fair and reasonable and in the interests of
the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Continuing Connected
Transaction was entered into in the manners stated above.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board of
Directors engaged the auditor of the Company to perform certain
agreed upon procedures in respect of the Continuing Connected
Transaction and the auditor reported the factual findings on these
procedures to the Board of Directors.

From 1 April 2007 up to 30 November 2007, Excalibur Futures
continued to occupy the Premises on a month-to-month basis
at a licence fee of HK$374,808 per month to Gilmore. In July
2007, the Group entered into a sale and purchase agreement
(the “S&P Agreement”) for the disposal of its entire interests in
Excalibur Futures and Excalibur Securities Limited. Completion
was, amongst other things, subject to the necessary regulatory
approvals. Excalibur Futures ceased to be a subsidiary of the
Group following completion of the S&P Agreement in December
2007.

SHARING OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENTS

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated
1 February 2008, subsequent to the year end, the Company
entered into a renewed sharing of management services
agreement (the “Renewed Services Agreement”) with AGL on
31 January 2008 to extend the term of the sharing of management
services agreement dated 31 October 2005 for a period of three
years from 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2010, in relation to the
provision of management, consultancy, strategic and business
advisory services (the “Management Services”) by the senior
management and selected staff of AGL (the “AGL Management
Staff’) to the Company and its subsidiaries (but excluding the
QHA group of companies) and the reimbursement of costs to
AGL.
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On 31 January 2008, QHA, a listed 51.14% owned subsidiary
of the Company, also entered into a sharing of management
services agreement (the “QHA Services Agreement”) with AGL
for a period of three years from 1 January 2008 to 31 December
2010 in relation to the provision of the Management Services by
the AGL Management Staff to the QHA group of companies and
the reimbursement of costs to AGL.

As AGL is a substantial shareholder of the Company and hence
is a connected person of the Company as defined in the Listing
Rules, the Renewed Services Agreement and the QHA Services
Agreement constitute continuing connected transactions for the
Company (the “Continuing Connected Transactions”) under Rule
14A.14 of the Listing Rules. In accordance with the requirements
of Rules 14A.45 and 14A.46 of the Listing Rules, details of the
Continuing Connected Transactions will be included in the next
published Annual Report of the Company.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

CONDITIONAL SALE AND PURCHASE OF APPROXIMATELY
22.43% OF THE ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL OF YU MING
INVESTMENTS LIMITED (“YU MING”)

As disclosed in the joint announcement of the Company, APL
and AGL dated 11 June 2007 and in the circular of the Company
dated 3 July 2007, a sale and purchase agreement dated 7 June
2007 (the “S&P Agreement”) was entered into between (i) the
Company, Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital Limited (“SHKVC”, an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company), Best Delta
International Limited (“Best Delta”, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company) as the vendors; (ii) AGL as the guarantor;
and (i) Bright Clear Limited (“Bright Clear”’, an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of AGL) as the purchaser in relation to
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the sale and purchase of a total of 379,291,800 shares of Yu Ming
(the “Sale Shares”), representing approximately 22.43% of the
issued share capital of Yu Ming, at an aggregate consideration of
HK$166,888,392 (being HK$0.44 per Sale Share).

Completion of the S&P Agreement was subject to, amongst
other things, the approval of the independent shareholders
of the Company and APL in accordance with the applicable
requirements under the Listing Rules. Completion took place on
31 August 2007 following fulfilment of the conditions as set out in
the S&P Agreement.

The disposal of the Sale Shares enabled the Group to realise
its capital investment in Yu Ming and generated sale proceeds
(before expenses) of HK$166,888,392 which could be applied by
the Company to reduce its overall corporate indebtedness and
for general working capital purposes. The Group will continue to
focus on its core business activities.

As Bright Clear is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of AGL
which, in turn, is a substantial shareholder of the Company and
hence is a connected person of the Company as defined in the
Listing Rules, the entering into of the S&P Agreement constituted
a connected transaction for the Company (the “Connected
of the
shareholders of the Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing

Transaction”) and required approval independent
Rules. An Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company was
duly convened and held on 20 July 2007, at which the relevant
resolution was duly passed by the independent shareholders
pursuant to the requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules. In accordance with the requirement of Rule 14A.45 of the
Listing Rules, details of the Connected Transaction are included

in this Report.
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BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS AND OTHER
BORROWINGS

Particulars of bank loans, overdrafts and other borrowings of
the Group are set out in note 33 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Particulars regarding the principal subsidiary companies are set
out in note 48 to the consolidated financial statements.

INTEREST CAPITALISED

No interest was capitalised by the Group during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance practices. Information on the corporate
governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the
Corporate Governance Report on pages 36 to 64.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
AGM has an unexpired service contract with the Group which is
not determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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102 DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this Report, save as
disclosed below, none of the Directors (not being the Independent
Non-Executive Directors) are considered to have interests in
businesses which compete or are likely to compete with the
businesses of the Group pursuant to the Listing Rules:

1. Mr. Lee Seng Huang is a trustee of Lee and Lee Trust which
is a deemed substantial shareholder of each of AGL, APL,
Tian An, Yu Ming and Lippo Limited (“Lippo”) which, through
their subsidiaries, are partly engaged in the businesses as
follows:

— AGL, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly
engaged in the businesses of money lending, provision
of financial services and property investment;

— APL, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly
engaged in the businesses of money lending and
property investment;

—  Tian An, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly
engaged in the businesses of money lending and
property investment;

—  Yu Ming, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the
business of property investment; and

—  Lippo, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly
engaged in the businesses of property investment,
securities broking, money lending, provision of financial
and other related services. Mr. Lee Seng Huang ceased
to be a deemed substantial shareholder of Lippo on 25
January 2007.
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2. Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei is a Director of APL and Tian An.
APL and Tian An, through certain of their subsidiaries, are
partly engaged in the businesses of money lending and
property investment.

As the Board of Directors of the Company is independent from
the boards of the abovementioned companies and none of the
above Directors can control the Board of the Company, the Group
is capable of carrying on its businesses independently of, and at
arm’s length from, the businesses of such companies.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiary companies was a party and in which a Director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

PUBLIC FLOAT

As disclosed in the 2006 Annual Report of the Company, APL
(through its indirect wholly-owned subsidiary AP Emerald) and
Penta held interests of approximately 65.18% and 10.63%
(an aggregate of approximately 75.81%) in the issued shares
of the Company respectively according to the SFO Register of
the Company as at 29 November 2006. As Penta held more
than 10% shareholding interest in the Company and therefore
(in addition to APL) also fell within the definition of a connected
person of the Company under the Listing Rules, the shareholding
of Penta would not be considered as part of the public float of
the Company which had then fallen below the level of 25% as
required to be maintained under the Listing Rules. After becoming
aware of its insufficient public float, the Company notified and
made submissions to the Stock Exchange while examining the
feasibility of the proposals for restoring the public float.
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On 13 September 2007, the Company received copies of the
notices dated 11 September 2007 filed by Penta and its related
parties to the Stock Exchange under Part XV of the SFO which
indicated that as at 7 September 2007, the interest of Penta in
the issued shares (other than derivatives) of the Company had
been reduced to less than 10% of the issued share capital of
the Company. Penta thus ceased to be a substantial shareholder
of the Company and hence is not a connected person of the
Company as defined under the Listing Rules. The public float of
the Company was thus restored to the level as prescribed in the
Listing Rules and a further submission was made to the Stock
Exchange accordingly.

As at the date of this Report, based on information that is available to
the Company and within the knowledge of its Directors, the Company
fulfils the public float requirement under the Listing Rules.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers accounted for less than 30% of the total turnover
for the year. Also, the aggregate purchases attributable to the
Group'’s five largest suppliers taken together were less than 30%
of the Group’s total purchases for the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.
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AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements have been audited
by Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu who will retire and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. Messrs.
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu was appointed as auditor of the
Company to fill the casual vacancy following the resignation of
PricewaterhouseCoopers during the year 2005.

On behalf of the Board
FRIE R

|.l'|

'w / “'\‘

Lee Seng Huang
R

Executive Chairman
HITER

Hong Kong, 9 April 2008
s » 20084E49H
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Deloitte.
=)

TO THE MEMBERS OF SUN HUNG KAI & CO. LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sun
Hung Kai & Co. Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 109
to 244, which comprise the consolidated and Company balance
sheets as at 31 December 2007, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and
fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our
auditin accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as
to whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
duetofraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and
true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
108 Group as at 31 December 2007 and of the Group’s profit and

cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

9 April 2008
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

A5 A B ik

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#FE2007412 731 H IL4 %
NOTES 2007 2006
Fff HK$°000 HK$'000
T Tt
(note 3)
(FH=E3) 109
Revenue * Wt 6 4,666,849 1,984,356
Other income oAt 783,901 231,346
Total income F g 5,450,750 2,215,702
Cost of sales B8 AR (44,928) (10,256)
Brokerage and commission expenses R4 &4 E A (414,595) (225,513)
Direct cost and operating expenses BB R A8 i H (867,244) (313,397)
Administrative expenses (=giib=gif| (1,397,630) (643,814)
Other expenses HAenEH (400,963) (81,825)
Finance costs Al AR 10 (535,004) (216,154)
1,790,386 724,743
Net gain (loss) on deemed P E LB A s
disposal of listed associates ies (Es4H) FE 11 141,019 (80,932)
Impairment loss CIEEiiE==i'a <y 0]
of available-for-sale investments VERIEN, 2= (2,000) (58,203)
1,929,405 585,608
Share of results of associates IR =/ NEIE 263,594 8,165
Share of results of jointly Joe Al 36 [ ¥ i A\
controlled entities E¥y 827 1,315
Profit before taxation B i iz 1 12 2,193,826 595,088
Taxation BLIE 13 (172,872) (84,402)
Profit for the year S P i R 2,020,954 510,686
Profit attributable to: JEA A
— Equity holders of the Company — A W) R 1,897,624 451,601
— Minority interests — D WIR R RE A 123,330 59,085
2,020,954 510,686
Dividends i @58 14 570,362 224,101
Earnings per share FREA 15
— Basic (HK cents) — A (3sil) 124.6 33.6
— Diluted (HK cents) —HEHE (W) 118.1 33.0

o R A SR S

Revenue is also the Group’s turnover.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

HeEEARR
At 31 December 2007
JR20074E12H31H
NOTES 2007 2006
B HK$’000 HK$'000
T T
(note 3)
(Bf3E3)
Non-current Assets JEUi Bh %
Investment properties Ed C/ES 16 58,900 92,600
Leasehold interests in land THE bz 17 132,464 70,908
Property and equipment B &) 18 138,701 112,782
Intangible assets IR & E 19 2,080,117 2,409,982
Gooduwill [k 20 2,504,766 2,540,159
Interest in associates s A vl eSS 23 3,171,204 2,515,667
Interest in jointly controlled entities L il 2w i AR 24 1,490 2,932
Available-for-sale investments kR 25 1,232,249 1,060,578
Statutory deposits VERAE 29,729 78,687
Deferred tax assets PR AL BIE B A 41 66,311 47,415
Amounts due from associates W2 3 m) R MR 27 - 78,000
Loans and advances to consumer AN % 5 Bk
finance customers & T 28 1,475,395 1,156,998
Loans and receivables BRI R WU 29 5,806 33,603
10,897,132 10,200,311
Current Assets W
Inventories PNty 11,341 9,684
Trade and other receivables A Fe L Ath JE WO 30 5,811,839 3,720,049
Loans and advances to consumer FAN A% P 5K
finance customers TEGR 28 2,145,159 1,654,167
Financial assets at fair value IR AR IR A
through profit or loss B HR v B 7 31 1,170,622 360,125
Amounts due from associates B A v R 27 137,559 75,187
Taxation recoverable JRE W i IE 3,212 2,628
Cash and cash equivalents B4 R BL& S 32 1,639,910 1,089,433
10,919,642 6,911,273
Current Liabilities i ) £ 1%
Bank and other borrowings A —4F B B8R AT K
due within one year H Atk 33 (555,554) (627,984)
Trade and other payables R o At 8 A R 34 (2,046,454)  (1,475,294)
Financial liabilities at fair value BRI AR IR AR A A
through profit or loss B M 1y B 2 £ 35 (59,084) (1,972)
Amounts due to a fellow subsidiary IF] 2 B 2w R 51 (19,757) (750,890)
Amounts due to associates Wk 24 w] Bl (7,506) (7,296)
Provisions Hef 40 (74,483) (77,340)
Dividend payable JREAST 1 S - (41,802)
Taxation payable JEA B IE (128,877) (73,864)
Loan notes Bk 38 (69,166) -
(2,960,881)  (3,056,442)
Net Current Assets it Bl 8 7,958,761 3,854,831
Total Assets less Current Liabilities 48 % &% Wi ) £ 4% 18,855,893 14,055,142

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited #3545 B2 7l
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NOTES 2007 2006
Wi HK$'000 HK$'000
T#T T#T
(note 3)
(FH&E3)
Capital and Reserves A B i M
Share capital JBEAR 36 335,958 298,791
Reserves fiti # 11,855,677 8,003,204
Equity attributable to equity AR R
holders of the Company JEEAY BE 25 12,191,635 8,301,995
Minority interests A BB R RE AR 1,831,800 1,938,161
Total Equity HE 2% B 14,023,435 10,240,156
Non-current Liabilities Ji8 h £ 4%
Loan notes Bk 38 - 66,639
Bonds l-eis 39 2,800,000 2,800,000
Bank and other borrowings —AEAR B BRAT K
due after one year oAb 33 1,649,590 514,588
Provisions HEAf 40 4,517 920
Deferred tax liabilities AR SERLIE £ 41 378,351 432,839
4,832,458 3,814,986
18,855,893 14,055,142

The consolidated financial statements on pages 109 to 244 were

approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 9

April 2008 and are signed on its behalf by:

Lee Seng Huang
2R
Director

#HF

109K B 244 H AR M B R EF G
JA20084-4 H O H H e X £ HE T 5 » ik 5

EREEE

Joseph Tong Tang

R
Director

#HF
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BALANCE SHEET

Ve 2
ek
At 31 December 2007
2007412/ 31H
NOTES 2007 2006
Wi HK$’000 HK$'000
T#x T
Non-current Assets Jet o e 3
Intangible assets G E 19 1,128 1,128
Interest in subsidiaries it A ) B £ 22 420,802 416,952
Interest in associates Wi 8 vl 2R 23 2,159,165 1,661,138
Deferred tax assets EAERLIE G 41 10,610 4,604
Amounts due from associates T A ) MR 27 - 78,000
2,591,705 2,161,822
Current Assets TR
Amounts due from subsidiaries ok e 2 ] e 26 4,566,308 3,083,000
Amounts due from associates T A ) MR 27 138,157 59,189
Trade and other receivables #e R oAl RE WO 1,833 3,773
Financial assets at fair value R s MR AP
through profit or loss B e vy o 785 5 31 285,251 -
Cash and cash equivalents Ble KRB EE 32 90,712 5,954
5,082,261 3,151,916
Current Liabilities L gER
Amounts due to subsidiaries FoF o 2 ) B (539,359) (282,657)
Trade and other payables g o HC A E A MR (19,572) (7,795)
Financial liabilities at fair value R IR AT
through profit or loss B 5 #r Bt 5 £ 6% 35 (4,070) -
Taxation payable JE A BIH (8,741) (4,716)
Loan notes e C 38 (69,166) -
(640,008) (295,168)
Net Current Assets LB A 4,441,353 2,856,748
Total Assets less Current Liabilities 0 v W ) £ 16 7,033,058 5,018,570
Capital and Reserves B Bl
Share capital JBeA 36 335,958 298,791
Reserves fiti s 37 6,697,100 4,653,140
Equity attributable to equity AR T e
holders of the Company FEAERERS 7,033,058 4,951,931
Non-current Liabilities FE 8 £ 4%
Loan notes B 38 - 66,639
7,033,058 5,018,570
Lee Seng Huang Joseph Tong Tang
2R B
Director Director
HH HH
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Ao R 20 5 W) o

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#E2007412 8 31 H L4 £
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
AR BORHERG
Capital
redemption Minority
Share ~ Share  reserve Exchange Revaluation  Capital Retained Dividend interests Total
capital premium  FAMF  reserve  reserve reserves earnings  reserve Total  PHBK  equity
Bk RbaEst Gl EESRE  EMGRA  RORBIEE  RERA AR it i R
HK$000  HKS000  HK$000 HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000
Fbi Tt Fc T T T Tk TR T Tl T
At 1 January 2006 1200641 A 1H 249141 1124703 51,704 (359) 633,736 6434 3,657,178 118,342 5,840,879 369 5,841,248
Deferred taxation JEIERR - - - 165 (67) - - - 9 - 9%
Exchange differences arising HiEr P S i)
on translation of overseas operations ERER - - - 1468 - - - - 1468 - 1468
Gains on fair value changes Wi ERERATH
of available-for-sale investments Clie - - - - 555763 - - - 555763 - 555763
Share of reserves of associates & A - - - G149 5408 160 - - 67,059 - 67,059
Net income recognised directly in equity BRGNS - - - 6314 561104 160 - - 624388 - 624388
Release on disposal i pkh
of available-for-sale investments | - - - - (129.816) - - - (129,816) - (129816)
Release on disposal of associates A e P - - - B (609)  (4,307) - - (10693) - (1069)
Profit for the year AR - - - - - - 451,601 - 451601 59085 510,686
Total recognised income and RAESCHER
expense for the year Wik 4 - - - 51341 430679 (4.147) 451,601 - 935480 59085 994565
Purchase of subsidiaries BAREAR - - - - (5640) - 257 - 14931 1867561 1882492
Deemed disposal of a subsidiary Bl EREA - - - - - - - - - f3 139
Share of ransfer of reserve by associates e A Y e e - - - - - 2% (26) - - - -
Shares issued Bkt 49,650 1,687,852 - - - - - - 1737502 - 1737502
Cost of shares issued SRR - (33776) - - - - - - (33776) - (33776)
Interim dividends declared and paid ECYSTLE ) - - - - - - (74,6%4) - (74,60) - (TA5%)
Proposed final dividends BlkARA - - - - - - (149407) 149407 - - -
Final dividends paid THARA - - - - - - - (M8342) (118342 - (18342)
Dividends paid to minority interests FIRET D BBRRE - - - - - - - - - (45)  (249)
Unclaimed dividend written back REREHM - - - - - - 15 - 15 - 15
At 31 December 2006 12006412310 298791 27787719 51,704 56988 1,058,775 2313 3905238 149407 8301995 1938161 10,240,156
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Ao 2 58 W) o

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#E2007412H 31 H - 4ESE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ARHRREN
Capital
redemption Minority
Share  Share  reserve Exchange Revaluation  Capital Retained Dividend interests Total
capital premium AW reserve  reserve reserves earnings  reserve Total  PHBK  equity
Bk Rbaist Gl EESGNE  EMGGAR  RORBRRE  MERA AR it [
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T TR Tk Tx THX TEX TEX Tk
At 1 January 2007 as originally stated R0TEAH » AR 298,791 2778779 51,704 56,988 834,770 2,313 3940454 149407 8113206 1,095,186 9,208,392
Adjustments arising rom completion BRI B
of initial accounting for acquisitions (note 3) Fifk 2k (33) - - - - 204005 - (35216) - 188789 842075 1,031,764
At 1 January 2007, as restated 20074111 » FF1 298,791 2778779 51,704 56,988 1,058,775 2,313 3905238 149407 8301995 1,938,161 10,240,156
Deferred taxation SRR - - - - (671) k) - - (639) - (639)
Exchange differences arising on translation ARy
of overseas operations ERER - - - 5759 - - - - 5759 138 7157
(Gains on fair value changes Wi ERERATH
of available-for-sale investments Clie - - - - 609,024 - - - 609,024 - 609,024
Share of reserves of associates Fitboge A el et - - - 08813 1243%  (10876) - - 03T - 0373
Net income recognised directly in equity BRMERRER TS - - - M45T2 620789 (10,844) - - TANT 1398 725015
Release on disposal TR R
of available-for-sale investments Hm - - - - (449,956) - - - (449,956) - (449,956)
Release on disposal of associates B AR R - - - - (5315 (82) - - (B3 - (539
Profit for the year A - - - - - - 1807624 - 1807624 123330 2,020,954
Total recognised income and expense for the year 4 ELHEFAN 4R - - - 114572 165518 (10,926) 1,807,624 - 2166788 124728 2291516
Disposal of subsidiaries R A - - - - - - - - - (69129) (69,129
Issue of subsidiary's shares to minority interests BT AL Y D SBIRER: - - - - - - - - - 0T M0
Shares issued Bt 37167 1988461 - - - - - - 2025628 - 2025628
Cost of shares issued Bl - 299 - - - - - - (29%9) - (299
Adjustment to 2006 final dividend WER2006 A MRS - - - - - - (14) 14 - - -
Interim dividend declared and paid ECYSHLE ) - - - - - - (150,39) - (150,3) - (150,39)
Proposed final dividends ATE R - - - - - - (419.952) 419952 - - -
Finaldividends paid SRR - - - - - - - (Me1) (149.421) )
Dividends paid to minoriy interests TN RET YRR - - - - - - - - - (195997) (195.997)
At 31 December 2007 H2007412/31H 335,958 4,764,281 51,704 171560 1,224,293 (8613) 5232500 419,952 12,191,635 1,831,800 14,023435
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

HEBRERER

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#FE2007412 731 H IL4 %
NOTES 2007 2006
Bt 5 HK$°000 HK$'000
T#L TFHsT
(note 3)
(FfHE3)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES RENGE)
Profit before taxation B A 1 iz £ 2,193,826 595,088
Adjustments for: AHEIEH -
— Share of results of associates — PiAi i e 2w SE AR (263,594) (8,165)
— Share of results of jointly — P 2 [ ) 2 )
controlled entities e (827) (1,315)
— Dividend income — BB A (28,129) (21.434)
— Interest income —FEBA (642,817) (345,424)
— Profit on disposal of subsidiaries — B BB 2 ) i ) (49,581) (10,753)
— Gain on deemed disposal — WA B — [T R A ]
of a subsidiary LV En - (248)
— Discount on acquisition of associates  — i AT /A 5] i i (242) (21,634)
— Net (gain) loss on deemed — AR Hh B I A ) Y
disposal of associates (Weas E?ﬁf?%ﬁ (141,019) 80,932
— Profit on disposal of associates — B B 2wl A (9,611) -
— (Profit) loss on disposal —thE— Fﬁ?&ﬁ%%
of an investment property (%) ) e 18 (11,902) 146
— Net realised profit on disposal —HETRH B RGN
of available-for-sale investments O S B ¥ ) (598,227) (149,045)
— Reversal of impairment loss — Wi A wl R AR
of interest in associates B3 | (26,873) -
— Reversal of impairment loss — A% P &K
of loans and advances T BRI DA
to consumer finance customers Joes 1L 485 el (198) (17,102)
— Reversal of impairment loss — R T Al RE R 1Y
of trade and other receivables oA Eis K (21,317) (4,929)
— Increase in fair value — BN TE
of investment properties Ham (9,900) (13,200)
— Impairment loss —ﬂfﬁ/ﬁ%lﬁﬁ
of intangible assets WAL H 84,000 1,523
— Impairment loss — A fiE A Y
of available-for-sale investments TRAE 5 1R 2,000 58,203
— Impairment loss of loans and YNGR IRN v )3
advances to consumer K IR AE
finance customers & 1H 88,395 77,396
— Impairment loss of trade — &g B H s RE R 9
and other receivables WA 1E 31,234 2,760
— Fair value gain on financial — B W AR IR AR A TE
assets at fair value B Hi 8 B 75 S Y
through profit or loss 2 PAE g (45,567) (58,060)
— Amortisation of leasehold — R E
interests in land T HuRE 2 2,522 1,622
— Amortisation of intangible assets — RS M G 252,726 73,384
— Depreciation of property and L/ E Y&
equipment e 39,407 24,038
— Interest expenses — M) 82 H 514,267 212,661
— Net loss on disposal of property — B S S
and equipment JE 18 A 4,837 628
Operating cash flow before movement it Bl ¥ A% % Bl i Y
in working capital REBERE 1,363,410 477,072
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

HEBERER

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#FE2007412 7 31 H IL4 %
NOTES 2007 2006
Bt i HK$’000 HK$°000
T-#xT TH#T
(note 3)
(FH&E3)

Decrease (increase) in loans B % WU

and receivables WA (3 hn) 216 (27,317)
Increase in inventories e (1,657) (680)
Increase in loans and advances YN Ik v 9

to consumer finance customers Hax g m (819,837) (194,721)
Increase in trade R T A e W

and other receivables B (2,115,836) (945,321)
Increase in financial assets 730 W A MR AR AP

at fair value through profit or loss 1 H e b 75 S 1 (522,539) (112,758)
Increase in trade and other payables R o Al AT HR 1S 611,770 271,284
Increase (decrease) in financial W AR MR 4 AP

liabilities at fair value B W i B 75 4 £

through profit or loss B m (A ) 57,112 (15,784)
Increase in amount due IF] 2 Fhf JE§ 2 w] B R

to a fellow subsidiary Ham 19,757 -
(Decrease) increase in provisions el (D) B m (1,686) 39,645
Cash used in operations K Bl (1,409,290) (508,580)
Interest received wYieilpsy 628,982 346,171
Interest paid CARLE (505,964) (146,872)
Taxation paid BRI ST (194,395) (118,595)
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING TP A B B

ACTIVITIES B4 A (1,480,667) (427,876)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BHWEH)
Proceeds on disposal e Em %

of an investment property Pk 8,098 13,854
Purchase of leasehold JiE AFLE L

interests in land HE 2 (65,570) -
Purchase of property and equipment Wi A\ 2 B st (71,357) (26,786)
Proceeds on disposal iR EY &

of property and equipment i3k 1,524 35
Purchase of intangible assets i A\ ST (9,677) (10,528)
Proceeds on disposal 8 R

of intangible assets Bk IEH - 190
Acquisition of subsidiaries YN - (280,495)
Cost for acquisition YN N

of a subsidiary AR (1,203) (665)
Disposal of subsidiaries Hh B Bt g > ) 42 17,876 14,908
(Payment) repayment of net W8 8 v R R 1Y

amount due from associates (fFax) idax (1,338) 11,524
Dividends received WO 7 ]

from associates [958 27,355 9,770
Additional interest purchased Bk A\

in associates R (537,368) (97,544)
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NOTES 2007 2006

B HK$’000 HK$'000
T#L TFH#oT
(note 3)
(FREE3) 117

Proceeds on disposal B B A w TR

of associates K 171,316 -
Dividend received from jointly WO 3L ] 2 ] 2 ]

controlled entities ) JBE B 2,269 -
Repayment of net amount due 3 [m] 2 1] 23w R

from jointly controlled entities YRR 3K 157 -
Repayment of net amount due B N R IR

from investee companies BRI 1,747 4,209
Dividends received W ny At B B

from available-for-sale investments JBE L 25,860 19,417
Purchase of available-for-sale i AT Bt Hh

investments % (111,294) (34,576)
Proceeds on disposal AT B E

of available-for-sale investments Bk e 695,389 203,103
Net repayment (payment) PR

of statutory deposits (ftx) B 48,144 (45,856)
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) W8 ) A

INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B ) Bl Fa 201,928 (219,440)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES RS )
Dividends paid JBE B2 AF (299,817) (193,036)
Payment to minority interests T A BB R RE £ (237,927) (172,596)
Net short-term bank borrowings raised — $#2BUE ]SR4T sk i34 955,718 215,999
New long-term bank loans raised FEBUHT = $RA 7 A 3k 139,000 -
Repayment of long term bank loans IR R SRAT K (15,089) (7,594)
Repayment of amounts due to (- yAEE Ly P

a fellow subsidiary Bk (750,890) (200,000)
Net proceeds from issue BT 2w A T

of a subsidiary’s shares AR R RE A5

to minority interests Bk JE 34,058 11,307
Net proceeds from issue of shares BEAT A P Ak JE 2,022,669 1,703,726
NET CASH FROM FINANCING P R B A

ACTIVITIES Bl 1,847,722 1,357,806
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND Bl BB )

CASH EQUIVALENTS B 568,983 710,490
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS P1H1HMBLE K

AT 1 JANUARY BlEEEY 1,054,503 343,459
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes AN [ 3 53 B it 5 248 (1,576) 554

1,621,910 1,054,503

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS B12A31H B4 K%

AT 31 DECEMBER, represented by B
Cash and cash equivalents Ble K Bl&EEY 1,639,910 1,089,433
Bank overdrafts ATIESZ (18,000) (34,930)

1,621,910 1,054,503
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A0 1 W5 W e B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H 1L4F £

1.

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in
Hong Kong and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. Its parent is AP Emerald Limited.
Its ultimate holding company is Allied Group Limited, a
company incorporated and listed in Hong Kong. The address
of the registered office of the Company is disclosed in the
Corporate Information of the Annual Report.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

The principal activity of the Company is to act as an
investment holding company and the principal activities of
its major subsidiaries are disclosed in note 48.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time,
the following new standard, amendment and interpretations
(“New HKFRSs”) issued by Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), which are effective for the
Group’s financial year beginning on 1 January 2007 and are
relevant to the operations of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital Disclosures
HKFRS 7

HK (IFRIC) — Int 8
HK (IFRIC) —Int 9

Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Scope of HKFRS 2

Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives

HK (IFRIC) — Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and

Impairment

. Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited #i #5474 +%  Annual Report 43 2007
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AN V) By — FAE A W R O A R A
M > HBRARRTFEBHSRZS A
R 2 w) BT o B2 W] ZAP Emerald
Limited » A& I 24 7] 4 767 s i i B
T A R A PR A E] o AR W]
S DR 31k TP A A 5 2 ) R — 0 v

A B LWL ET] > WAL
RIRIIRER T o

AT REEB A R R E A
S A A ) Y R R M 48

TR JH 5B B 488 s Y 0 7 4 A R
e

AAAEE > KR LT A
wl Bl 2y 8 A A 0 R R S BT Rk R
(# M HTHKFRSs ) » #% % HHKFRSs
200741 H 1 H =k DA 1% BH 46 0 & 5139
] A RIS AR B AT

HKAS 1 (BRIZIE)  EAWE

HKFRS 7 W T H « #EE

HK (IFRIC) — Int8 HKFRS 2% i

HK (IFRIC) —Int9  FAl NAERT4:
TH

HK (IFRIC) — Int 10 H B BA B 8 5 %
WAE



APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

The adoption of the New HKFRSs had no material effect on
how the results and financial position for the current or prior
accounting periods have been prepared and presented.
Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been required.

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised standards and interpretation that have been issued,
but are not yet effective, and are relevant to the operations
of the Group.

HKAS 1 (revised) Presentation of Financial

Statements’

HKAS 23 (revised)
HKAS 27 (revised)

Borrowing Costs'
Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements?®
HKFRS 2 (Amendment)  Vesting Conditions and

Cancellation’
HKFRS 3 (revised)
HKFRS 8

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

Business Combinations?®

Operating Segments’

HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury
Share Transactions?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2009.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 March 2007.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 July 2009.

The Directors anticipate that the application of these
HKFRSs, HKASs and interpretation will have no material
impact on the results and the financial position of the
Group.
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T R 7 Be S A5 5T W 7% s W 8
HEH (49)

PR A% S BTHKFRS s 3 45 1l K 2 5] A< 1
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R R > RIS 5 36 i 30140 Hh A A
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HKAS 1(ZIE5T) MBHREZES]

HKAS 23(R4&5T)  fiscE !

HKAS 27 (RAEHT)  fe BB L
ek

HKFRS 2(FMEIE) St a0 e 2
g

HKFRS 3(R1&5T)  EBAHFP

HKFRS 8 BRI

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 24 K&
W ey 38 55

T JR20094E1 H 1 H B AR B 4R 4R
BEHRL

2 JA20074E3 31 H sl AR BH 4k B 4R
BEHRL

S JA20094E7 31 H s AR BH bk Y 4R
PEARL

IR A0 % SFHKFRSs ~ HKASsEL

i R 8 A 1 S A0 5 S 5 R 0 f 4E 7EK

W o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A0 1 W5 W e B

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#FE2007412 7 31 H IL4 %
3. RESTATEMENT OF 2006 COMPARATIVES 3. 320064 bk
The Group acquired UAF Holdings Limited group and Quality £LH R 20064F T R4 I UAF Holdings
HealthCare Asia Limited group (the “Acquisitions”) during Limited & 8 K s {d 55 90 A Fi A =] 48 13
the second half of 2006. When preparing the consolidated (Wl 1) o 3 4 ) 8 22006412 H 31
financial statements for the year ended 31 December H A BE M Ar A A B R IR > A5 B IEAE
2006, management was in the process of performing S oy O P B A\ AT AN - B
valuations on the net assets acquired in the Acquisitions. I > FE20064F- 47 5 A B R > AU
Thus, the net assets acquired and goodwill arising from the FIt 5| B0 i N B v RO B B
Acquisitions could only be determined provisionally in the 1A -
2006 consolidated financial statements.
The valuations of the net assets were completed in the B Z A A 20074F L 2RAE5E L » IR
first half of 2007, giving rise to adjustments to the net 6 T 5 | 380 i A\ 9 X R B H B
assets acquired and goodwill arising from the Acquisitions, B s B AR AN R G A A o
including additional amortisation of intangible assets. As a HE > AR B BRI EZ O T
result, the comparative figures in the financial statements A o AR K S O BN WO B O
for the current period are restated as if the adjustments had W o KHINHGE BT
been recognised on the dates of acquisitions. The effects of
the restatements are analysed as follows:
Year 2006 as
previously Year 2006
reported as restated
2006 Adjustments 2006
$e DA MR b L H 5
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T¥#oC T¥#oC T
Consolidated income statement %58 B35k
Other income Foftag A 231,447 (101) 231,346
Direct cost and operating expenses Lz RLA & #5845 2 (240,238) (73,159) (313,397)
Taxation A IE (97,205) 12,803 (84,402)
Profit for the year R4 P Y ) 571,143 (60,457) 510,686
Profit attributable to: JEAL A -
— Equity holders of the Company ~ — A2 &) K 486,817 (35,216) 451,601
— Minority interests — D WRORRE £ 84,326 (25,241) 59,085
Earnings per share B A
— Basic (HK cents) — AR (WAL 36.2 (2.6) 336
— Diluted (HK cents) — 0 (AL ) 35.6 (2.6) 33.0
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RESTATEMENT OF 2006 COMPARATIVES
(CONTINUED)

3. WH20064F LI (4)

31.12.2006
as previously 31.12.2006 121
reported Adjustments as restated

$e DA MR Ek H%)
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
T¥#oC T -0

Consolidated balance sheet R TR

Intangible assets LY ALY 25,441 2,384,541 2,409,982

Goodwill [k 3,475,641 (935,482) 2,540,159

Deferred tax liabilities A HE Aol I £ AR (15,544) (417,295) (432,839)
Reserves fittfi 7,814,415 188,789 8,003,204

Minority interests AW A 1,095,186 842,975 1,938,161

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Statement of compliance

4. FEEHIBOR
(a) 2EpIEwW

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis, as modified by the revaluation of
available-for-sale investments, financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
and investment properties, which are measured at fair
value, as explained in the accounting policies set out
below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A0 1 W5 W e B

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#E2007412/1 31 H IL4EE
4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. WHEEFIEOR &)
(CONTINUED)
(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation (b) Hil B 554k H iy L e
122 The consolidated financial statements incorporate AR G B A R A A AR 2 ) e L i
the financial statements of the Company and its JE o]~ SR A R R A
subsidiaries and the Group’s interest in associates and il 2w B RERR o AR T i A S B
jointly controlled entities. The results of subsidiaries B BB ) > HESE AT R AR MU A L
acquired or disposed of during the year are included in H#EE » REMBEARKH L > FHA
the consolidated income statement from the effective AR -

date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income SLEANAFFBMAERS - Hik -

and expenses within the Group are eliminated on WO B 32 TR SR A MR H IR 8 o
consolidation.

(c) Intangible assets (c) MOIB¥A
() Exchange participation rights and  club (i) 5P 2RI e

membership

They comprise: 1 -

— the eligibility right to trade through The Stock - EBHEBBERIMA
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, Hong Mawr -~ FHYMER S
Kong Futures Exchange Limited and other ) SN &R
Exchanges; and FREAT R 5 Z EHERE 5

3

— the eligibility right to use the facilities of - HHZEaERZIEK

various clubs. RE o
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(c) Intangible assets (continued)

(i)

(i)

Exchange participation rights and club

membership (continued)

The exchange participation rights are considered
by the management of the Group as having an
indefinite useful life because they are expected
to contribute net cash flows indefinitely. The
management also considers that the club
membership does not have a finite useful life.
They are both carried at cost less any impairment
losses and are tested for impairment annually by
comparing their recoverable amount with their
carrying amount. Useful lives are also examined
on an annual basis and adjustments where
applicable are made on a prospective basis.

Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are
capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to
acquire and bring to use the specific software.
These costs are amortised using the straight-line
method over their estimated useful lives (three to

five years).

Costs associated with developing or maintaining
computer software are recognised as an expense
as incurred. Costs that are directly associated
with the production of identifiable and unique
software controlled by the Group, and that will
probably generate economic benefits exceeding
costs beyond one year, are recognised as
intangible assets. Direct costs include software
development employee costs and an appropriate
portion of relevant overheads.
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HE TR A R B 3L 4% A BE FH i
Be ZJRAEAT EAAL > W%
FCAli AT F AR DL B AR
WO =R -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ak 5 A 5 ik o B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H 1L4F £

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(c) Intangible assets (continued)
124

(i) Computer software (continued)

Computersoftware development costs recognised
as assets are amortised from the dates when the
software is available for use using the straight-
line method over its estimated useful life (not
exceeding ten years).

(iii) Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination are identified and recognised
separately from goodwill where they satisfy the
definition of an intangible asset and their fair
value can be measured reliably. Such intangible
assets are measured at their fair value at the
acquisition date.

Subsequenttoinitial recognition, intangible assets
with finite useful lives are carried at costs less
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible
assets with finite useful lives is provided on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. Intangible assets with indefinite lives are
carried at cost less any impairment losses and
are tested for impairment annually by comparing
their recoverable amount with their carrying
amount.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset are measured at the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and are recognised in the income
statement when the asset is derecognised.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(d) Investment properties

(e)

Investment properties are completed properties
which are held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both. Investment properties are initially
measured at cost including all transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition they are stated at fair
value based on an independent professional valuation
at the balance sheet date. Any revaluation increase
or decrease arising from the revaluation of investment
properties is credited or charged to the income
statement in the year in which it arises.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use or no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
the income statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

Leasehold interests in land

The up-front prepayments made for leasehold land
and land use rights are amortised in the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease or when there is impairment, the impairment
is expensed in the income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A0 1 W5 W e B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H 1L4F £

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(f)

Property and equipment

Buildings comprise mainly properties held by the Group
for its own use. All property and equipment are stated
at cost, less subsequent depreciation and impairment.
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the items.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line
method to write off the cost of each asset to its residual
value over its estimated useful life as follows:
Buildings — over the remaining term

of the lease term of land
Furniture and —  10% to 33% per annum
equipment

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance
sheet date. An asset’'s carrying amount is written
down immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

An item of property and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset. Gains and losses on disposals are determined
by comparing the disposal proceeds with the carrying
amount and are included in the income statement.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

4. WEEFBOR &)

(9) Interest in subsidiaries

(9) W& vilHEs

A subsidiary (including special purpose entities)
is an entity over which the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies generally
accompanied by a shareholding of more than one half
of the voting rights so as to obtain benefits from its
activities. The existence and effect of potential voting
rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group
controls another entity.

The acquisition of subsidiaries (including subsidiaries
under common control) is accounted for using the
purchase method. On acquisition, the assets and
liabilities and contingent liabilities of a subsidiary are
measured at their fair values at the date of acquisition.
Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair
values of the Group’s share of the identifiable net
assets and contingent liabilities acquired is recognised
as goodwill. Any deficit of the cost of acquisition below
the fair value of the Group’s share of the net assets
and contingent liabilities of the subsidiary acquired
is credited to the income statement in the period of
acquisition.

When a subsidiary is acquired through more than one
exchange transaction, the cost of acquisition is the
aggregate cost of the individual transactions, with the
cost of each individual transaction determined at the
date of each exchange transaction. Each transaction
is treated separately to determine the goodwill on that
transaction, using cost and fair value information at the
date of each exchange transaction.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A0 1 W5 W e B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H 1L4F £

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(9)

(h)

Interest in subsidiaries (continued)

The interest of minority equity holders in the acquiree
is initially measured at the minority’s proportion of
the fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognised.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s balance sheet at cost less impairment.
The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividend received or

receivable.

Interest in associates

An associate is a company not being a subsidiary
or a joint venture, in which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying
a shareholding between 20% and 50% of the voting
rights.

Interest in associates is accounted for in the
consolidated financial statements under the equity

method and is initially recognised at cost.

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in
reserves is recognised in the reserves. The cumulative
post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the
carrying amount of the investment. In the consolidated
balance sheet, interest in associates comprises the
Group’s share of the net assets plus goodwill (net
of any accumulated impairment losses) identified on

acquisition.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(h) Interest in associates (continued)

(i)

When the Group’s share of losses in an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, including
its investment cost and other long-term interests, the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associate.

When the Group transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent
of the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the interest in
associates is stated at cost less impairment. The
results of associates are accounted by the Company
on the basis of dividend received or receivable.

Interest in joint ventures

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby
the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity which is subject to joint control and over which
none of the participating parties has unilateral control.

A joint venture arrangement which involves the
establishment of a separate entity in which each
venturer has an interest is referred to as a jointly
controlled entity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A0 1 W5 W e B

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#E2007412 8 31 H 1L4F £

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. WEEHHBOR &)
(CONTINUED)
(i) Interest in joint ventures (continued) (i) BB )

130 The Group’s interest in its jointly controlled entities B A 3L [ P ) A W) Z 2 DARE £
is accounted for by the equity method, whereby its Vit H s R dE il 2 v RE 2R B A
interest in the jointly controlled entities is initially VIBAAE ARE » J0A% Fi Wi 4% 4 [
recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post- JRE A 3L ] e ) 2 ) Y O L A
acquisition change in the Group’s share of net assets He o SRIE AN I ] e ] N W) 2 WO
of the jointly controlled entities. The Group’s share of BERFE NG WERIRT o RS
post-acquisition results of the jointly controlled entities HEAME LD » JLFE PR w R
is included in the consolidated income statement. 2 55 [ P Al A B DA B R
In the consolidated balance sheet, interest in jointly ) 2 TR (R AT A BB VA s
controlled entities comprises the Group’s share of #B) -

the net assets plus goodwill (net of any accumulated
impairment losses) identified on acquisition.

Where the Group transacts with its jointly controlled n 45 ] SR G [F] e ) A R B A B A
entities, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated AE > SR bo Bl H 25 DL AR [ 7% 3 ] 52
to the extent of the Group’s interest in the jointly i 2 ] Z RE 25 2 B i FIGEH o

controlled entities.

(i) Investments/financial assets () #&E WHER
(i)  Classification (i) %
Financial assets of the Group are classified under R BOG BA DL IR ¢

the following categories:

“Financial assets at fair value through profit or [ 25 18 W 2 MR 3% A P B R 1Y
loss” W& E |

This category has two sub-categories: financial e S5y W R EEE
assets held for trading, and those designated i) B 5 T TR ) 4% 0 R WL
at fair value through profit or loss at inception. A fi R 3% 76 51 HiR 1 B o
financial asset is classified in the held for trading FE e BT AZ M B & EmE
category if acquired principally for the purpose of AR W > B AR AR
selling in the short-term. All derivatives financial HE RN o BRIEART A BB
assets are also categorised as held for trading FE TS E R 5 > BHl—
unless they are designated as effective hedging B A FEEE -
instruments.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(i)

Investments/financial assets (continued)

(i)

(i)

Classification (continued)

“Available-for-sale investments”

This category comprises financial assets, which
are non-derivatives, and includes both listed
and unlisted investments which are stated at fair
value, except for those equity investments that
do not have a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured when they are measured at cost.

“Loans and receivables”

This category includes trade receivables, secured
margin loans, secured term loans and loans
and advances to consumer finance customers.
They arise when the Group provides money,
goods or services directly to clients or brokers
with no intention of trading the receivables. For
those secured margin or term loans, clients are
normally required to provide additional margin or
securities as collateral whenever there are any
shortfalls in their accounts.

Recognition and initial measurement

Purchases and sales of investments are
recognised on trade-date, which is the date that
the Group enters into a contract to purchase
or sell the asset. Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are initially recognised at
fair value with transaction costs recognised as
expenses in the income statement. Financial
assets which are not financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are initially recognised at

fair value plus transaction costs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A0 1 W5 W e B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H 1L4F £

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(i)

Investments/financial assets (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the
rights to receive cash flows from the financial
assets have expired or have been transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership.

Subsequent measurement

“Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss”

Investments under this category are subsequently
re-measured to fair value at balance sheet date
until the assets are derecognised. Unrealised
gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value are included in the income statement in the
period in which they occur. Upon disposal, the
difference between the net sale proceeds and
the carrying amount is included in the income
statement.

“Available-for-sale investments”

Available-for-sale investments are carried at fair
value. Unrealised gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of securities investment
classified as available-for-sale are recognised
in the investment revaluation reserve. When the
securities are sold, the difference between the
net sale proceeds and the carrying amount, and
the accumulated fair value adjustments in the
investment revaluation reserve are treated as
gains or losses on disposal.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(i)

Investments/financial assets (continued)

(iv) Subsequent measurement (continued)

(v)

“Loans and Receivables”

Loans and receivables consist of secured margin
or term loans, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers and trade receivables. They
are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less impairment losses, if any.

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based
on bid prices. For unlisted securities or financial
assets without an active market, the Group
establishes the fair value by using valuation
techniques including the use of recentarm’slength
transactions, reference to other investments that
are substantially the same, discounted cash flow
analysis and option pricing models.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A0 1 W5 W e B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H 1L4F £

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(i)

Investments/financial assets (continued)

(vi) Impairment

The Group assesses at balance sheet date
whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. In the case of equity securities classified
as available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the securities below
their cost is considered in determining whether
the securities are impaired. If any such evidence
exists for available-for-sale investments, the
cumulative loss (measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that
financial asset previously recognised in the
income statement) is removed from equity and
recognised in the income statement. Impairment
losses recognised in the income statement on
equity investment are not reversed through the
income statement.

Each receivable that is individually significant
is reviewed for indication of impairment at each
balance sheet date. Loans and receivables that
are individually not significant and are assessed
not to be impaired individually are reviewed at
each balance sheet date on a collective portfolio
basis.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(i)

Investments/financial assets (continued)

(vi) Impairment (continued)

Individual impairment allowance applies to
securities margin financing and secured term
loans which are individually significant and have
objective evidence of impairment. In assessing
the individual impairment, management estimates
the present value of future cash flows which are
expected to be received, taking into account
the borrower’s financial situation and the net
realisable value of the underlying collateral or
guarantees in favour of the Group. Each impaired
assetis assessed on its merits and the impairment
allowance is measured as the difference between
the loan’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the loan’s original effective interest rate.

Collective impairment allowances cover credit
losses inherent in portfolios of loans receivable
and other accounts with similar economic
and credit risk characteristics where objective
evidence for individual impaired items cannot be
identified. In assessing the collective impairment,
management makes assumptions both to define
the way the Group assesses inherent losses
and to determine the required input parameters,
based on historical loss experience and current
economic conditions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
w1 1 W5 W B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412H 31 H IE4E

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Goodwill

(1)

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess
of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in
the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of a subsidiary, associate or jointly
controlled entity at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and
wheneverthere is an indication that the cash generating
unit to which the goodwill relates may be impaired (see
the accounting policy below).

Goodwill arising on acquisition is initially recognised
as an asset at cost and is subsequently measured at
cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the
purpose of impairment testing.

On disposal of a subsidiary, associate or jointly
controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill
capitalised is included in the determination of the profit
or loss on disposal.

Inventories

Inventories, including medicine, dispensary supplies
and consumables, are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value, after making due allowance for
any obsolete or slow-moving items. Cost is determined
on the weighted average basis. Net realisable value is
based on estimated selling prices less any estimated
costs to be incurred in the process of disposal.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(m) Cash and cash equivalents

(n)

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance
sheet at fair value. They comprise cash on hand, bank
balances, short-term time deposits and treasury bills.
Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and
form an integral part of the Group’s cash management
are included as a component of cash and cash
equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash
flows.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are generally classified as “financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss” and “other
financial liabilities” which are recognised initially at
fair value. At each balance sheet date, subsequent
to initial recognition, financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value recognised directly in the income
statement in the period in which they arise. Other
financial liabilities including loans, bank borrowings
and overdrafts, bonds, trade and other payables are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the

obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid or payable is

recognised in the income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H 1L4F £

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(0)

(p)

Share capital

Ordinary shares of the Company are classified as
equity.

When share capital recognised as equity is
repurchased, the amount of the consideration paid,
including directly attributable costs, is recognised in
equity. Repurchased shares that are not subsequently
cancelled are classified as treasury shares and
presented as a deduction from total equity.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s equity holders
is recognised as a liability in the period in which the
dividends are properly approved.

Other equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded as the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs. Derivatives that are settled by the exchange of
a fixed amount of cash or other financial assets for a
fixed number of the Company’s own equity instruments
are classified as equity.

Provision and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a
past event, if it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Where the Group expects some or all of a provision
to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as
a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision
is presented in the income statement net of any
reimbursement.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(p)

(a)

Provision and contingent liabilities (continued)

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because
it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements. When a
change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

Impairment of assets

Goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite
useful lives are not subject to amortisation, and are
tested at least annually for impairment and reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject
to depreciation and amortisation are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest level
for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units) if an impairment test cannot be
performed for an individual asset.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(r)

(s)

Taxation

Taxation on the profit and loss comprises current and
deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantially enacted at the balance sheet date, and
any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary difference can be utilised.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the assets realised. Deferred tax is charged
or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to
items charged or credited directly to equity, in which
case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the respective group entities (foreign
currencies) are recorded at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the dates of the transactions.

At each balance sheet date, monetary assets and
liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(s) Foreign currencies (continued)

(t)

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value
was determined. Foreign exchange gains and losses
arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on
the retranslation of monetary items, are included in net
profitorloss for the period, except for differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect
of which gains and losses are recognised directly in
equity, in which cases, the exchange differences are
also recognised directly in equity.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated to Hong
Kong dollars at exchange rates prevailing on the
balance sheet date. Income and expense items are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are classified
as equity and transferred to the Group’s exchange
reserve. Such translation differences are recognised
as income or expenses in the period in which the
operation is disposed of.

Borrowing costs

Interest expenses directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset
which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to
prepare for its intended use or sale are capitalised as

part of the cost of the asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised on a time
apportionment basis, taking into account the principal
and the effective interest rates. They are charged to
the income statement in the year in which they are
incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A0 1 W5 W e B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(u) Leasing (u) BAEAE

4. WEEFBOR @)

142

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

AL sk O RS B R P A
B L e T AR AN IR o A B
R AR > oAt F BRI AR
g o

“The Group as lessor” [ 4R B 1 2 AL
Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are AMARBEHEEE FTZ2ERS

recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s
net investment in the leases. Finance lease income
is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a
constant periodic rate of return on the Group’s net
investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised

AR Z B HAIRS Ay
FEWCH o i A W 23 P 2 45 11
AU > DL IBRAR MRt A 55 1% A i
Bl 2 B E R o

B Z AL A B

on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant VLE A4y iR o
lease.
“The Group as lessee” [ 45 B 1 A AR AL

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as
assets of the Group at their fair value at the inception
of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet
as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction
of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate
of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Finance charges are charged directly to profit or loss.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(u) Leasing (continued)

(v)

“The Group as lessee” (continued)

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged
to the income statement on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are also spread on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Employee benefits

The Group operates defined contribution retirement
schemes, the assets of which are held in independently
administrated funds. The Group’s contributions to the
defined contribution retirement schemes are expensed
as the employees have rendered their services
entitling them to the contributions and are reduced
by contributions forfeited, if applicable, by those
employees who leave the schemes prior to vesting
fully in the contributions.

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date.

The Group recognises a liability and an expense
for bonuses and profit-sharing, based on approved
formulas that take into consideration the profit
attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has

created a constructive obligation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ak 5 A 5 ik o B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H 1L4F £

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(w) Revenue recognition

144 Revenue is measured at the fair value of the

consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods and services provided
in the normal course of business, net of discounts and
sales related tax. Income is recognised in the income
statement on the following basis:

(i) Commission income is recognised as income on
a trade date basis.

(i) Underwriting commission,  sub-underwriting
income, placing commission and sub-placing
commission are recognised as income in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the
relevant agreement or deal mandate when the
relevant significant acts have been completed.

(i) Fees for management and advisory of funds
are recognised when the related services are
rendered.

(iv) Income from the provision of services, including
medical services, nursing agency, physiotherapy
and dental services and elderly care services,
is recognised upon the provision of the relevant
services or on a time apportionment basis over
the terms of service contracts.

(v) Income from the sale of goods is recognised when
the significant risks and rewards of ownership
have been transferred to the buyer, provided
that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(w) Revenue recognition (continued)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

Interest income from financial assets is
recognised on a time apportionment basis, taking
into account the principal amounts outstanding
and the effective interest applicable, which is
the rate that discounts the estimated future cash
receipt through the expected life of the financial

asset to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognised
when the equity holders’ right to receive payment
has been established.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
on a trade date basis whilst the unrealised profits
or losses are recognised from valuation at the
balance sheet date.

Profits or losses on trading in foreign currencies
include both realised and unrealised gains less
losses and charges, less premiums arising from
position squaring and valuation at the balance
sheet date of foreign currency positions on
hand.

Rental income arising on investment properties
is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the
lease term regardless of when the cash rental
payment is received.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(x) Fixed-fee contracts

146 At each balance sheet date, tests are performed to

ensure the adequacy of the contract liabilities under
the fixed-fee contracts. In performing these tests,
current best estimates of future contractual cash flows
under the fixed-fee contracts are used. Any deficiency
is immediately charged to profit or loss by establishing
a provision for losses.

Fees received or receivable under fixed-fee contracts
are recognised on a time apportionment basis over the
terms of the fixed-fee contracts. Expenses incurred in
connection with the fixed-fee contracts are charged to
the consolidated income statement as incurred.

5. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year, are set out as follows.

(a) Impairment allowances on loans and
receivables

The Group periodically reviews its loan portfolios
to assess whether impairment allowances exist. In
determining whether impairment allowances should
be recorded in the income statement, management
estimates the present value of future cash flows which
are expected to be received, taking into account the
borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable
value of the underlying collateral or guarantees in
favour of the Group.

. Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited #i #5475 Annual Report 43 2007

4. WEEFBOR @)

(x) P42y
TARER AT H o HEAT A DA £ 1]
ERBGHTAHEMEZ AR
JE o FEHEAT R BN > B I
Wt BT ARR AR B EHREZ B
I f At o AT f Atk 2 08 s S
AL $85 8 T B s 1 B W B o

B2 9 R WA 5 4 L MO e e
B FH 5 [H] Lo 4] e 1 s [0 2 Wi o 7
HUIBIPR P . o B W A9
B Z BH S % A AR AR B IR MR 4
B o

5. Al ASHE R Pk i 32 2R UR

T 2 BB B AR R R A5 H
Ft Al A A B S PR R BRI > A
— 2 JE B T 5| BOR A M AR R v R
T BB B A O

(a) Sk B MK 2 B9 AL e

M AL S AL S > DAk
AL o AEPSEREA T BAE
W i B v e ol B YR AR B 5 AL
& AR BRDL ~ FLHEH
Al AR 4 AR A B B DA
Al 7 A 2 FEU I WAL T Ay B < B B
i o



5. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

(b) Impairmentallowances onloans and advances

(c)

to consumer finance customers

The policy for impairment allowances for loans and
advances to consumer finance customers of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectability and aged
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgement.
A considerable amount of judgement is required in
assessing the ultimate realisation of these loans and
advances, including the current creditworthiness, and
the past collection history of each loan.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
Judgement is required when determining whether a
decline in fair value has been significant or prolonged.
In making this judgement, the historical data on market
volatility as well as the price of the specific investment
are taken into account.

For those unlisted equity investments, the Group
determines their fair values by using appropriate
valuation techniques and making assumptions that are
based on market conditions existing at each balance
sheet date. The Group also takes into account other
factors, such as industry and sector performance and
financial information regarding the investee.
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5. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

(d) Estimated

(e)

impairment of goodwill and
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives
annually in accordance with the relevant accounting
standards. Determining whether the goodwill and the
intangible assets are impaired requires an estimation
of the fair value less cost to sell or value in use on
the basis of data available to the Group. Where future
cash flows are less than expected, an impairment loss
may arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for deferred tax assets arising
from tax losses requires a process that involves
determining appropriate provisions for taxation,
forecasting future years’ taxable income and assessing
the Group’s ability to utilise tax benefits through future
earnings. Where the actual future profits generated are
less than expected, areversal of the deferred tax assets
may arise, which would be recognised in the income
statement for the period in which such a reversal takes
place. The Group’s deferred tax assets arising from tax
losses are mainly from the money lending business.
While the current financial models indicate that the tax
losses can be utilised in the future, any changes in
assumptions, estimates and tax regulations can affect
the recoverability of this deferred tax asset.
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5. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

()

Fair value of derivative and financial
instruments

As included in notes 25 and 31, the Group selects

appropriate  valuation techniques for financial
instruments not quoted in an active market. Valuation
techniques commonly used by market practitioners

are applied (note 55).

The Group’s unlisted equity instruments with a carrying
amount of HK$244,659,000 (2006: HK$149,651,000)
are valued using generally accepted pricing models
based on assumptions supported by observable
market data.

For the valuation of derivative financial instruments,
appropriate assumptions are used based on quoted
market data to adjust for specific features of the
instrument. The carrying amounts of these derivative
financial assets and liabilities are HK$297,587,000
(20086: nil) and HK$24,921,000 (20086: nil).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A0 1 W5 W e B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H 1L4F £

6.

150

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivables

for brokerage and commission, interest, dividends, rental

and service income, and the following stated net of losses:

profit from trading in securities and funds, income from

bullion transactions and differences on foreign exchange

transactions.

LV 8=

Wit 2 WA M AL ) AR A I S At 4
A~ BB - A SR RS s AT
B CMER s R Bl s o BRI Rk
PR - A R AR S A I E S 22

%A o

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
T Tt
Medical services, nursing BB - BT
agencies, physiotherapy and PIBERE
dental services FRHIRBS
and elderly care services P& S8 947,701 222,594
Brokerage, commission and RACI A ~ HA 5 5L
service income MBS W5 1,430,003 772,479
Dividends from listed investments &k & 24,294 20,549
Dividends from unlisted JEEH#E
investments [958 6,770 3,533
Gross rental income TR E W48
from investment properties 4 5,127 3,720
Interest income FLEWA 1,762,265 697,087
Fees received from funds EHE L
management WeE 137,329 100,675
Net charge on gold and leveraged  # 4 SAEFEAMHERS 5
foreign exchange positions FEMBALFH 13,306 19,133
Net profit less loss T Pt 25 ¥ e P A di )
from financial assets o, SEisRe il
— Held for trading —FEEHEMEEE 271,326 127,260
— Equity securities in unlisted — Ik BB R
investment funds TR RS 68,728 17,326
4,666,849 1,984,356

All interest income for the current year is derived from

financial assets that are not carried at fair value through

profit or loss.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

The operating businesses are organised and managed
separately according to the nature of the products and
services provided, with each segment representing a
strategic business unit that offers different products and
serves different markets. Inter-segment sales are charged
at prevailing market rates.

Business segments have been used as a primary reporting
format and no geographical segment analysis is presented
as most of the Group’s major business activities and assets
are conducted in Hong Kong.

The main business segments presented in these financial
statements are as follows:

(a) Wealth management, brokerage and margin finance:

—  provision of financial planning and wealth
management services;

—  provision of broking services and insurance
broking;

—  provision of online financial services and online
financial information;

—  provision of securities margin financing; and
— dealing in securities, funds, leveraged forex,
bullion, commodities, futures and options.
(b) Corporate finance: provision of corporate finance

services and structured finance.

(c) Asset management: provision of asset management
including funds marketing and management.

(d) Consumer finance: provision of consumer financing.

(e) Principal investments — Healthcare: provision of
healthcare services.

(f)  Principal investments — Others: provision of strategic
investments and properties holding and rental.

7y BUEER

B T S 5 i DR M T 412 B A i LR 2 A
BT 43 S AL B A B > 45 o ARG SR A
A T T i e 5 A ) VT 35 ) S8 75 5 i
it o 43 JE [ SERAR T B EUAR W 2 o

EH RN R EHIE S it s
DIEEEE 37 20 /) 49PN P Riis
B> WOl M 2 20 KR MR 43 AT

55 A A B B R 0 R S 4 T
T

(a) BARAEBE - AL B HBOK

—  TROLEA RS R A K e A B R
s

—  PRBCRAIRE R AR R ARAL 5

— RN LA mhoRE KA LB
R

- REGEREGEK s &

— HE®E K4 mERS
BE ~ ¥4~ Wk B R
@ o

(b) AZERE : FRBLASE MR B S kb
HERLE

(c) BAEATHEE : RALE A PN B 45
B S R A B o

(d) RAMH : RERAMBEE -

(e) FBHH —EmIRMeE : AR
f s

(f) E2EH — b - S AR w1
B PR KA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
w1 1 W5 W B

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#FE2007412 731 H IL4 %
7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 7. SHWEER )
2007
152 Wealth
management,
brokerage Principal  Principal
and margin investments- investments-
finance  Corporate Asset  Consumer  Healthcare Others
BEs BER  finance management  finance  BEBY-  FEHE- Total
Rl REEE O KEER O BAME kR Y] it
HKSO00  HKSO00  HKSODD  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKSOMD  HKSOOO
T#x T T T T T T#x
Revenue e 2,135,206 211,900 221264 1124942 957,429 793523 5450,264
Less: inter-segment revenue W AR (49.868)  (25497) (983) - - (07067)  (783415)
2,085,338 186,403 226281 1,124,942 957,429 86,496 4,606,849
Segment results XS 698,968 91,830 111,557 97,804 507 879129 1,929,405
Share of results S
- Associates -BiaA 26359
- Jointly controlled entities — R EHAT 827
Proft before taxation BBHA 2,193,826
Segment assets RRERE 6,546,554 699,167 154592 8,079,254 884,372 2,073,059 18,436,998
Interest in associates Wi A vl e 3,171,204
Amounts due from associates YN 137,559
Interest in jointly controlled entifies ~ Jt Pl Al 1490
Deferred tax assets IR G 66,311
Taxation recoverable Rt 3212
Total assets g 21,816,774
Segment liabiliies AR (2022527)  (44059)  (16,895) (4507,260)  (130467)  (567,397)  (7,278,605)
Amounts due to associates YN (7,506)
Taxation payable FERBUR (128,877)
Deferred tax liabilies JRAEBUE £ 18 (378,351)
Total iabiies L (7793.339)
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 7. HWEER @)

2007
Wealth
management, 153
brokerage Principal  Principal
and margin investments- investments-
finance  Corporate Asset  Consumer Healthcare Others
e BER  finance management  finance  BEHY-  FERE- Total

il RRRE WERE AAME  RERR ki Mt
HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HK$'000
T#i TR TR TEL Tx TR TR

Reversal of impairment loss L e
~ Loans and advances to consumer -~ AHH%

finance customers e et - - - 198 - - 198
- Trade and other receivables - BB RIEIR 12,629 8,688 - - - - 2,317
Capital expenditure BASH (M) - - (9.003)  (21238)  (M4574)  (145676)
Amortisation and depreciation BaRITE (2253) (1) - (288321)  (32918)  (21162) (294,655
Impairment loss L 7
~ Loans and advances to consumer  ~ P AHH%F

finance customers S - - - (88,395) - - (88,395)
- Trade and other receivables - B8 RS ER (30,114) - - - (1,120) - (31,234)
- Intangible assets - KR - - - (84,000) - - (84,000)
- Avallable-for-sale investments ~ — Wl % - - - - - (2,000) (2,000)
Proft (loss) on disposal i EYE]

of property and equipment il (B8 - - - 5 333 (5,175) (4837)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A2 1 W5 W B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E20074F12H31H IFEE

7.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

7. NWEER )

2006
Wealth
management,
brokerage Principal Principal
and margin investments-  investments-
finance  Corporate Asset  Consumer  Healthcare Others
LA EW finance  management fnance  FERE-  FERE- Total
wE AEME O BEER O AAME  RERE Jife it
HES0D  HKSOOD  HKSOOD  HKSOD  HKSOOD  HKSOOD  HKSO0D
T T i i Tin T T
Revenue Wi 1,105,865 90,805 166,210 360,643 224,579 496,327 2444429
Less: inter-segment revenue W AR (24,688) (4562) (714) - - (430109)  (460,073)
1,081,177 86,243 165,496 360,643° 204 5191 66,218 1,984,356
Segment results RRES 288,718 37,947 4747 88,668° 15,7691 12,759 585,608
Share of resuls Fill
- Associates -BE A 8,165
- Jointly controlled entities — kBRI AT 1315
Profit before taxation Bt HEA 595,088
Segment assets NREE 3,997,039 340,062 90,863 7,769,462 831329 1,361,000 14,389,755
Interest in associates UL ol 2515667
Amounts due from associates Wve Al Jok 153,187
Interest in jointly controlled entities St I WSS 2932
Deferred tax assets BRI 47415
Taxation recoverable TelBg 2628
Total assets BhE 17,111,584
Segment labities A (01895 (12364  (18368) (3874615  (120759)  (314369) (6357429)
Amounts due to associates Y vl i (7,29)
Taxation payable TR B (73,864)
Deferred tax liabilies JRAEBUE A 15 (432,839)
Total liabilities R (6,871,428)
(o)

@ Represents revenue and results since acquisition on 24

August 2006.

f Represents revenue and results since acquisition on 29

September 2006.
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 7. HWEER @)

2006
Wealth
management,
brokerage Principal  Principal 155
and margin investments-  investments-
finance  Corporate Asset  Consumer  Healthcare Others
MEEH BAR finance  management finance  FEHE-  FERE- Total

Ffat CEME HERE AAME BRRR L it
HK§000  HKS000  HKS000  HK§000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000
T T T T T T T

Reversal of impairment loss WA B
- Loans and advances to consumer  ~AABEZF

finance customers Bl - - - 17102 - - 17102
- Trade and other receivables - BB R IR 4,895 34 - - - - 4929
Capital expenditure BALH (231) (1) - (3,668) (2844)  (30560)  (37,314)
Amortisation and depreciation BURITE (1958) (264) - (8029)  (4081)  (4712)  (99.044)
Impairment loss WlEEH
- Loans and advances -WAREER

to consumer finance customers Bl - - - (77,39) - - (77,396)
- Trade and other receivables -RERIEIR (645) (640) - - (1475) - (2,760)
- Intangible assets -EvgE (1,071) - - - - (452) (1523)
- Available-for-sale investments ~~ — Bt % - - - - - (58203)  (58,203)
Proft (loss) on disposal i EY e

of property and equipment il (6#) 1 - - 17 (264) (382) (628)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A2 1 W5 W B

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#FE20074127 31 H IL4 %
7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 7. HWEER )
Certain businesses in reportable segments presented in PARE & BT i A B 1 9 R O
prior years were merged and reclassified in 2007 in line with TH > AR BE B T TH N E R
156 the internally reported segments to senior management. A 0F R EH 4 > 4 BEERHI20064
The 2006 comparative figures were changed accordingly. Lo 2 R i s o DL kol s 5
Below is the effect of the changes: B
New designation and reclassification
A RTH
Wealth
management,
brokerage
Year 2006 as  and margin Principal  Principal
previously finance investments- investments-
reported  WEHH  Corporate Asset  Consumer  Healthcare Others
20064 BER  finance management  finance  FEWHE-  FEHE-
BOEAR  EREs REBE O BEEE AAME  RERR Jie
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T T T
Revenue Hidi
WWealth management it s 800956 800,956 - - - - -
Securities financing and term lending @ A Btk 31671 280,221 51450 - - - -
Asset management Bt 165,49 - - 1654% - - -
Consumer finance PARH 360,643 - - - 360,643 - -
Healthcare Rk 24519 - - - - 24519 -
Corporate finance and others ERE R 101,011 - 34,793 - - - 66,218
1,984,356 1,081,177 86,243 165,496 360,643° 204 5791 66,218
Segment results VLS
Wealth management frE e 4714 24714 - - - - -
Securities financing and term lending AR R A B Mk Ak 103,788 74,004 29,886 - - - (102)
Asset management B #7157 - - 4,757 - - -
Consumer finance AR 159,714 - - - 159714 - -
Healthcare R 17,983 - - - - 17,983 -
Corporate finance and others BEME R 120912 - 8,061 (10) - - 112861

658,868 288,718 31,947 4,747 159,714 17,983 112,759
Adjustments arising from completion AR

of initial accounting T H il
for acquisitions (note 3) itk (Wit3) (73,260) - - - (71,046) (2214) -
585,608 288,718 37,947 747 88,668° 15,7691 112,759
®  Represents revenue and results since acquisition on 24 © R H (2006458 H 24 H ) 1% I W 25
August 2006. BERT
f Represents revenue and results since acquisition on 29 f U H (20064E9 H 29 H ) 1% 1M Ik 25
September 2006. &S o
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

7. HWEER @)

New designation and reclassification

THEARERAN
Wealth
management,
brokerage
Year 2006 as  and margin Principal  Principal
previously finance investments  investments
reported  JEHM-  Corporate Asset  Consumer -Healthcare - Others
20064 BLK  finance management  finance  FEHE-  FEHE-
DA WM RREE  WEER BAME  RRRR ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
T# T T T T T T
Segment assets L
Wealth management e 2195156 2,195,156 - - - - -
Secuities financing and term lending ~ EABGEAMAER 2133571 1801883 331,630 - - - 58
Asset management B 90,863 - - 90,863 - - -
Consumer finance N 6,616,128 - - - 6616128 - -
Healthcare R 535,604 - - - - 535,604 -
Corporate finance and others BERE RS 1,369,374 - 8432 - - - 1,360,942
129406% 3,997,039 340,062 90,863 6,616,128 535,604 1,361,000
Adjustments arising from completion vt CLENe
of inital accounting IR it
for acquistions (note 3) ZHE () 1449059 - - - 115334 295725 -
14,389,755 3,997,039 340,062 90,863 7,769,462 831,329 1,361,000
Segment liabilities HAR
Wealth management it s (1,144,556)  (1,144,556) - - - - -
Securifes financing and term lending ——— FFHHAA MR (884103)  (874,3%8) (967) - - - (34)
Asset management HEgH (16,368) - - (16,368) - - -
Consumer finance AAMH (3,874,615) - - - (3874,615) - -
Healthcare R (120,759) - - - - (120,759) -
Corporate finance and others BEME R (317,028) - (2,693) - - - (31433%)
(6357429) (2018954)  (12364)  (16.368) (3874615)  (120759) (314369
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A2 1 W5 W B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H L4 £

8. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 8. 3 3¥ J i A5 Wik L i 4>

EMPLOYEES
(a) Directors (a) #HHt
158
2007
Salaries,
housing
and other
allowances Contribution to
and benefits retirement
in kind benefit
Director’s Consultancy  #4 k& scheme
fees fees LM Bonus RHA Total
#HHL Bk tip Tk it Bk s W

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T T

Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain  Abduthakeem Abdulhussain

Securities Limited (2006: HK$10,000).

Including director’'s fee of HK$80,000 for Quality
HealthCare Asia Limited (2006: service fee of
HK$18,913).

Ali Kamkar Ali Kamkar - - - - - -
Amin Rafie Bin Othman Amin Rafie Bin Othman - - - - - -
David Craig Bartlet PR 10 150 - - - 160
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 10 200 - - - 210
Lee Seng Huang B 12 - 5,345 20,000 90 25,447
Patrick Lee Seng Wei R 10 - - - - 10
Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procter 90# 150 - - - 240
Joseph Tong Tang it 20* - 1,943 3,000" 86 5,049
Peter Wong Man Kong 4R 10 150 - - - 160

162 650 7,288 23,000 176 31,276
Including director’s fee of HK$10,000 for Sun Hung Kai * 45 37 0 BE Rl 2R A B 2 B Y o

41 £:10,000% JC (20064F :
10,000%75) -
AL LA R N A R 2 W) Y B A
4:80,000% JG (20064 : HR % %
18,913#L) -

The amounts represented the actual cash bonus of A kR B2007 4 2z B4 AL AT
HK$2,000,000 for the year 2007 and cash equivalent of 2,000,000 70 M Hpi e B it
HK$1,000,000 awarded in shares of the Company under W BEA w13 B 251,000,000
the SHK Employee Ownership Scheme in respect of WICBLA A A B By - 20064F
2007. The 2006 cash bonus amount is HK$2,000,000 Z Bl 446 41%2,000,0009 70 27
paid in 2007. 20074 A -
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8. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)

8. HIN K R BNk B4 (40)

(a) #HI(4)

(a) Directors (continued)

One of the Directors of the Company received
remuneration from the Company’s ultimate holding
company in 2006 (2007: nil). Such company provided
management services to the Company and charged the
Company a fee, which is included in the management
fee as disclosed in note 51, for services provided by
the Director as well as other management personnel
who are not directors of the Company.

The management fee is calculated by reference to
the time devoted by the management personnel
on the affairs of the Group and can be apportioned
to the Director mentioned above. The total of such
apportioned amounts, which have been included in the

20064 » A H] Ho — L
AR 2 ] g 46 ¥ JE 2 R WO 4
(20074 = M) » #% 2 ] ) A )
PEABE WO 0 PR - e
. 0 45 15 i 5551 B Dl 52 00 45 B 2
R b s BUAFBROES B % g SR AR
A w2 A I B TR

AF RSB LA BN B 45 P
P A T A R 22 5% I T
P 5 bt T o ACAR 3 S I 45 4
e 45 BE 2 B 45 1 B3 N (20064F :
237,000¥#T) °

159

above table is nil (2006: HK$237,000).

2006
Salaries,
housing
and other
allowances Contribution to
and benefits retirement
in kind benefit
Director's Consultancy ~ %4 RER scheme
fees fees  JLfligh Bonus JRIREA Total
LET T 14 itk TE4L ittt %
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tk T T T T T
Arthur George Dew ik 12 - 2,378 1,300 9 3,782
Joseph Tong Tang Fi% 20 - 1,700 2,000 75 3,795
Patrick Lee Seng Wei Bl 10 - - - - 10
David Craig Bartlett FIiBfA 10 150 - - - 160
Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procter 10 169 - - - 179
Peter Wong Man Kong EHH 10 150 - - - 160
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 10 199 - - - 209
82 668 4,078 3,300 167 8,295
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Aok 5 A 5 i o B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412H 31 H IE4E

8. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR

EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)

(b) Senior employees
160

The five highest paid individuals of the Group

include one Director (2006: nil) of the Company. The

emoluments of the remaining four (2006: five) senior

o 2 B o AR B ()

(b) W& E

A 0 VA AT B v P < N\ T — o
A/ H] # #(20064F ¢ J€) > R F
VU £ (20064F : 1144 ) v AR e H

employees are analysed below: BT -
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
T T
Salaries, housing and e BRER
other allowances, AR
and benefits in kind EF %5 4,837 2,915
Bonuses 64T 18,511 1,221
Contributions to retirement BARAE A F]
benefit scheme Pk 329 131
Incentive/commission w4 37,314 27,011
60,991 31,278
Emoluments of the senior employees were within the AR B4 E -

following bands:

Emoluments band (HK$)
ME il (%)

Number of employees

BREAY

2007

2006

$4,500,001 — $5,000,000
$5,000,001 — $5,500,000
$6,500,001 — $7,000,000
$7,000,001 — $7,500,000
$11,000,001 — $11,500,000
$12,500,001 — $13,000,000
$17,500,001 — $18,000,000
$19,500,001 — $20,000,000
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9. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a)

(b)

Retirement benefit scheme

The Group operates defined contribution schemes
for the Hong Kong and overseas offices’ qualifying
employees and a defined benefit scheme for its
subsidiary’s employees in the Philippines.

The amount of forfeited contributions utilised in the
course of the year ended 31 December 2007 was
HK$1,389,000 (2006: nil). The contributions to the
defined benefit scheme in the Philippines were
immaterial.

SHK Employee Ownership Scheme (“EOS”)

The EOS was formally adopted on 18 December 2007
and was established to help attract, recognise and
retain talent. Under the EOS, selected employees or
Directors of the Group (the “Selected Grantees”) are to
be awarded shares of the Company which have been
purchased by the appointed scheme trustee. Upon
the management’s recommendation, the number of
shares awarded to the Selected Grantees (other than
a Director of the Company) shall be determined, with
the vesting dates for various tranches, by a committee
(comprising four members of the Group’s senior
management) delegated with the necessary authority
by the Board. Any EOS award to a Selected Grantee
who is a Director of the Company shall be subject
to the Board’s approval following a recommendation
from the Remuneration Committee of the Board. The
details of the EOS were set out in the announcement
of the Company dated 28 December 2007.

9. HILHA

(a)

(b)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
w1 1 W5 W B

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#E2007412 8 31 H L4 £
10. FINANCE COSTS 10. Rb%E AR
2007 2006
162 HK$°000 HK$'000
T# L TH#IT
Interest on: FMEH :
— Bank loans and overdrafts — R IAE N AR
wholly repayable IR M SRAT A 3K
within five years Y &isa 316,898 127,165
— Bank loans not wholly — JEI TR N A ER AR
repayable within five years HYERATAE K 2,741 -
— Loan notes wholly repayable — TR TR R Y
within five years B 2,785 2,785
— Bonds wholly repayable — TR N 2R ERE
within five years ) 2 152,472 53,051
— Short-term loan included — B ALE W] & B A ]
in amounts due to BHRA
a fellow subsidiary L K 35,840 16,855
— Other borrowings wholly — R TR N R R
repayable within five years By HC A A K 1,004 336
— Outstanding advances due — KRR & A W]
to an investee company A AE SR K - 10,082
Additional interest expense BRI
on loan notes using B BRI S
effective interest rate FrEE A
method (note 38) BAHMIE (FHEE38) 2,527 2,387
Other borrowing costs oAb SRR A 20,737 3,493
535,004 216,154

All interest expenses for the year are derived from financial

liabilities that are not carried at fair value through profit or

loss.
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11. NET GAIN (LOSS) ON DEEMED DISPOSAL OF 1. 8 fi: iy & L i Bk 8% 2 w) i Uk 2%

LISTED ASSOCIATES Ol 31 #5781
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000 163
T#T T-H#0
(a) — Exercise of unlisted (@ — W—REATE—H L
warrants of a listed g ARl Z Ik ki
associate conferring R IR RERE
rights to subscribe R HERE A
for up to 78,800,000 [ =4
new shares 78,800,000/
by a subscriber Fojia - (67,875)
— Share placing and top-up AR -
subscription of new #20064E4 H Z
shares by the listed e 5 A Ao
associate in April 2006 T 0 R T A - (13,377)
— Subscription of new shares — BEHR2007411H
of the listed associate [y S
by third parties /|
in November 2007 byl 141,019 -
(b) Exercise of warrants and (b) ZH— LS AE "
share options by another o JBE R s e T e e
listed associate PeATHE - 320
141,019 (80,932)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A2 1 W5 W B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H L4 £

12. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 12. BRBE & A

2007 2006
HK$:00_9 HK$:0(E)
164 T#x Tio0
Profit before taxation for the year — J:4F BB AT
has been arrived at after wi Al TR A
crediting (charging): (nkg) -
Net profit (loss) on held BREAEW R N A FEE
for trading investments HERE
included in revenue i Al (18 )
— Net realised profit on derivatives —fif4: T. B . 5a Bl i i F) 160,922 27,209
— Net unrealised (loss) profit — T THRARBEF
on derivatives (18 #a Al (5,822) 12,413
— Net profit on dealing in leveraged — 4 & & 15
foreign currencies byl 8,514 8,304
— Net profit on other dealing — oAt B A )
activities tiny URCIE 12,418 23,961
— Net realised profit on trading — BB IR 2 LB
in equity securities Yot F) AR 107,841 27,052
— Net unrealised (loss) profit — R IRERE RS R S B
on trading in equity securities (18 ) R F (12,547) 28,321
Net realised and unrealised BFEEW N IE B
profit on unlisted investment BEEEST B R
funds included in revenue A bt B i ) 68,728 17,326
Net realised profit (loss) AR ABBA
on disposal included (CH A2 ) 1Y
in other income T e Bl Y B e )
(other expenses) (E51H)
— Disposal of an investment — R
property LUE S 11,902 (146)
— Disposal of subsidiaries — 5 B g 2 ) 49,581 10,753
— Deemed disposal of a subsidiary — #iAF H £ — [ &g A =] - 248
— Disposal of associates — B2 AR 9,611 -
— Disposal of available-for-sale — M
investments ®’& 598,227 149,045
Net gain (loss) on deemed AR s LS A
disposal of listed associates Wezs (518 ) 33 141,019 (80,932)
Discount on acquisition B HAB AR
of associates included 1PN =/

in other income ik 242 21,634

Reversal of impairment AR AW A R
loss included in other income Y 4B 1 Il
— Interest in associates — s A wlRERR 26,873 -
— Loans and advances — FANBA %
to consumer finance % PR
customers & T 198 17,102
— Trade and other receivables — 2 T H At UIR 21,317 4,929
Increase in fair value ALFEAE AW N
of investment properties BEYEATE
included in other income K 9,900 13,200

. Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited #i #5474 % Annual Report 43t 2007



. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONTINUED) 12. BRBEW WA ()

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#IL T 165
Net exchange gain FEE 58, 04 25 12,291 1,627
Auditors’ remuneration A% B T (6,708) (4,575)
Amortisation of leasehold S AH B
interests in land T Hb AR (2,522) (1,622)
Depreciation of property EY L]
and equipment e (39,407) (24,038)
Amortisation of intangible assets & T & 7
— Computer software — BRI
(included in administrative (S E
expenses) #HW) (5,272) (4,225)
— Other intangible assets — H A IETE % 2 (5 7E
(included in direct cost and B J 2%
operating expenses) BENN) (247,454) (69,159)
Commission expenses and sales & 7 AL &4
incentives to account BILMeEMN
executives and certain staff B A4 (398,619) (214,690)
Contributions to retirement AR A T
benefit schemes Hex (25,684) (14,683)
Contributions to SHK Employee 7 ¥ 308 B B4
Ownership Scheme A RtE K (30,000) -
Net loss on disposal of property H B9 3 et
and equipment e 18 (4,837) (628)
Operating lease rentals M EM S
— Premises — 5 Hb e (140,327) (47,303)
— Others — oAy (352) (121)
Outgoings in respect 4 2g7/ES
of investment properties X
— Non-rental generating properties — JEBi B &4 % (100) (60)
— Rental generating properties — SO & (685) (454)
Staff costs (including Directors’ 18 B A (55 5
emoluments but excluding T 4 > HASLES
contributions to retirement B A
benefit schemes and B g B
SHK Employee Ownership JBEAy A
Scheme) ) (811,803) (354,667)
Impairment loss included BREAE HAb E R
in other expenses VIR, Ei)
— Intangible assets — Y B (84,000) (1,523)
— Loans and advances to consumer —fA N % & F &3 &
finance customers B (88,395) (77,396)
— Trade and other receivables — R R WO (31,234) (2,760)
Share of profit from discontinued i fti— [ _E i 24 A 7
operations of a listed associate ) LA 1k 3 T A 57,136 2,029
Share of taxation of associates FIe Al Wk 7 3 W B IE (89,171) (143,401)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Aok 3 YA 5 i o B

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#E2007412 8 31 H L4 £
13. TAXATION 13. B
2007 2006
166 HK$000 HK$'000
T#L TH#IC
Current tax R
— Hong Kong — 246,657 93,979
— Other jurisdictions — F A w] 2 2,621 1,072
249,278 95,051
Under (over) provision B S 444 A 2
in prior years ()
— Hong Kong — 465 59
— Other jurisdictions — oA w5 Hh [ (67) 58
249,676 95,168
Deferred tax (note 41) MRFERLIA (B 5E41)
— Current year — R4S (77,809) (11,324)
— Under provision in prior years —HI A R 1,005 558
(76,804) (10,766)
172,872 84,402

Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at the rate of 17.5%
(2006: 17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the
year. Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated
on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the
rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in the relevant
jurisdictions.
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13. TAXATION (CONTINUED) 13. BLIH )

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit A R T B WA R v B B T i )
before taxation per the consolidated income statement as HIEWT -
follows: 167
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
T-#L T
Profit before taxation o B8 iy ¥4 A 2,193,826 595,088
Less: Share of results W2 AR A ]
of associates E S (263,594) (8,165)
Share of results of jointly P Al 36 [ e il A ]
controlled entities E 3 (827) (1,315)
1,929,405 585,608
Tax at the Hong Kong profits HABERET.5%

tax rate of 17.5% (20064 : 17.5%)

(2006: 17.5%) LI 337,646 102,481
Under provision in prior years Hi A 2 1,403 675
Tax effect of non-taxable T AR B AR BLIE

income P (205,915) (70,535)
Tax effect of non-deductible AT B R

expenses RLIE A 5 88 55,518 58,391
Utilisation/recognition i, WER LA

of temporary differences 3 A e 2

not previously recognised ) S B 2 1) (67)
Utilisation/recognition 3, WERR ARSI

of tax losses not previously AR

recognised IBLH (15,673) (6,470)
Items/countries subject A BLE

to different tax rates HH/BK (106) (73)

172,872 84,402
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
w1 1 W5 W B

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#E2007412 8 31 H L4 £
14. DIVIDENDS 14. BB
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
168 — g
T-#L T#T
The aggregate amount FAT BRI S
of dividends paid and proposed: A -
— Interim dividend paid — O R B RR
of HK10 cents (2006: 10%41l (20064F :
HKS5 cents) per share IR IR5 WA ) 150,396 74,694
— Final dividend of HK25 cents — A A H AR BEIRAR ]
(2006: HK10 cents) JBE B IR 25 A1l
per share proposed (20064 : /IR
after the balance sheet date 10¥4l1) 419,952 149,407
— Adjustment to 2006 final dividend — #H%%20064 7 i % &, 14 -
570,362 224,101
A final dividend of HK25 cents (2006: HK10 cents) per ORI B R R B 253 Al
share has been proposed by the Directors and is subject (20064 = FEBIR10WEAL ) » MHEZAFEB R
to approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming AGM. T BRI B AT B S AR AR K Bt E o R
The final dividend will be paid in the form of scrip, with the B S DABAR B 7 IR EE > SR ATk
shareholders being given an option to elect cash in respect 43 B A I S RO B 4 -
of part or all of such dividend.
The amount of proposed final dividend for the year ended B 22007412 H 31 H 45 B 1 43 R R 1
31 December 2007 has been calculated by reference to J§ B T3 #200844 HOH #y © 847 Bt 4y

shares in issue at 9 April 2008. T w5 o
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15. EARNINGS PER SHARE 15. BB AA

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share A ) e R A 2 5 g i A i v 2
attributable to the equity holders of the Company is based TR HIFH -
on the following: 169
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#L T#T
Earnings B
Earnings for the purpose DA
of basic earnings per share FEARBF K
and diluted earnings per share 5 I 4 2 )
(profit for the year attributable ZBR (AT
to equity holders e TR A A2
of the Company) AE P ) ) 1,897,624 451,601
’000 000
Tk T
Number of shares JBe
Weighted average number MDA
of ordinary shares SRR
for the purpose of basic W 98 5 R
earnings per share P35 R 1,522,436 1,343,597
Effect of dilutive potential VoA A B
ordinary shares: MR
— Warrants — iR IR B 83,943 23,160
Weighted average number MDA
of ordinary shares B A
for the purpose of diluted W 98 5 R
earnings per share 735 I 1,606,379 1,366,757
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Aok 5 A 5 i o B

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#E2007412H 31 H IE4E
16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. Bt&EWE
Group
L |
170 2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
T-#T T¥oL
Fair value AR ]
At 1 January »1H1H 92,600 93,400
Disposal & (43,600) (14,000)
Increase in fair value recognised  H LR IR RERR Y
in the income statement OEAEBE 9,900 13,200
At 31 December »12H31H 58,900 92,600

(@) The investment properties were valued on
31 December 2007 by Norton Appraisals Limited,
an independent qualified professional valuer, not
connected with the Group. Norton Appraisals Limited
has appropriate qualifications and recent experience
in the valuation of similar properties in the relevant
locations. The valuation was arrived at by reference
to market evidence of transaction prices for similar
properties. Particulars of the investment properties at
31 December 2007 were:

(a) By vy BELARE [ 40 B L R S S
A B A i S8 IR B A A B
A ) > R20074E12H 31 H #EAf ©
W B BT A R W B S
HEA S A AP A B [ D 3
MR8 B8 o AN A AR R
GEMW T ERIE RS - BE
¥ % R20074E12H31H Z B R

T

Location Classification Term of lease
Hbht: B ALEI
11/F, Tian An Centre, No. 338 Nanjing Road West, Commercial 2044
Huangpu District, Shanghai, the PRC [LES

o L 98 R s P G B 338 R 2 O R 1

(b) At the balance sheet date, the investment properties
were pledged as security for the Group’s long-term
bank loans.
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16.

17.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

(c) The carrying amount of investment properties shown
above comprises:

16. BeEWI¥E )

(c) DALyl fa a6

Group
e 30|
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
T-#T T-W#IT
Long-term lease properties TR R
in Hong Kong FHEYE - 43,600
Medium-term lease properties TEHAM A
outside Hong Kong S 58,900 49,000
58,900 92,600
LEASEHOLD INTERESTS IN LAND 17. AL dbpE R
Group
e YL
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
T-#T T
The Group’s leasehold interests & Ef & i
in land comprise: RERS 45 -
Leasehold land in Hong Kong ERBNFE i
— Long-term lease - RIS 126,747 63,366
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong 7E75 #s DAL 4 M
— Medium-term lease —p S 8,241 8,468
— Short-term lease — IR 590 696
135,578 72,530
Analysed for reporting purposes as: % it 4 H B i VE B4
Non-current asset B A 132,464 70,908
Current asset (note 30) mEEE (FEE30) 3,114 1,622
135,578 72,530

At 31 December 2007, the carrying amount of leasehold
interests in land pledged as security for the Group’s
long-term bank loans and bank overdrafts amounted to
HK$117,397,000 (2006: HK$53,811,000).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A2 1 W5 W B

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#FE20074127 31 H IL4 %
18. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 18. W3 Kokl
Group
M
Furniture and
Buildings equipment Total
1z B R g
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
# T#T W
Cost JEH
At 1 January 2006 #20064F-1H1H 36,496 122,242 158,738
Exchange adjustments [T e, it (1) 41 40
Additions Ml - 31,142 31,142
Acquired on acquisitions Bt B A
of subsidiaries g A - 49,847 49,847
Disposals - (6,996) (6,996)
At 31 December 2006 #20064-12H31H 36,495 196,276 232,771
Exchange adjustments [T e, it - 84 84
Additions Ha N 10,436 62,833 73,269
Release on disposal Hh B B 2 )
of subsidiaries 15 [l - (8,082) (8,082)
Disposals & - (47,576) (47,576)
At 31 December 2007 #20074-12H31H 46,931 203,535 250,466
Accumulated depreciation BRERITER
and impairment WA
At 1 January 2006 #20064-1H1H 9,008 93,225 102,233
Exchange adjustments e b, 3 3 - 51 51
Depreciation provided AT
for the year 789 23,249 24,038
Eliminated on disposals H B 8 - (6,333) (6,333)
At 31 December 2006 #20064-12H31H 9,797 110,192 119,989
Exchange adjustments T e, it - 89 89
Depreciation provided AL
for the year Irgg 870 38,537 39,407
Release on disposal B i A )
of subsidiaries 2 m - (6,505) (6,505)
Eliminated on disposals 8 - (41,215) (41,215)
At 31 December 2007 #20074-12H31H 10,667 101,098 111,765
Carrying amount 20074F12H31H
at 31 December 2007 Y 1 L 36,264 102,437 138,701
Carrying amount 20064E12H31H
at 31 December 2006 MR THI (B 26,698 86,084 112,782

A2007412H31H » fH1E 28,746,000
JG(20064F : 18,846,000 5T ) R i 14 HY
M HGA T SRATAE 2 42 1 R 01 SRAT A
K ISR T S AT &

At 31 December 2007, the carrying amount of buildings
pledged as security for the Group’s long-term bank loans
and bank overdrafts amounted to HK$28,746,000 (2006:
HK$18,846,000).
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19. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

19. B EE

Group
&M
Computer software
Exchange  EMEH 173
participat- Customer
Club ion rights Internally Trade Sales Relation- Web-
membership ~ R5Bi  Acquired developed  Mark  Network ship  domain  Total
flfE  SHE WA i Wil AEEE RPRE s ik
HK$000  HK$000 HKS000 HK$000 HKS000 HKSO000 HKS000 HKS000  HK$000
T T T THr T T T TEx TR
Cost i
At1 January 2006 1200641 A 1H 3,075 5858 20,037 3610 - - - - 32580
Exchange and other adjustments BB B 19 (5) - - - - - - 14
Addtions Ll - - 532 5186 - - - - 10528
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries  Fiif HIE AR E AT - - - - 1054000 167,700 1,154,000 78,000 2,453,700
Disposal e - (190) - - - - - - (190)
At 31 December 2006 12006412131 H 3,004 5663 25379 8796 1,054,000 167,700 1,154,000 78,000 2,496,632
Exchange adjustments L 4 2 - - - - - - 2%
Additions Wil - - 96T - - - - -6
Release on disposal of subsidiaries HEREA AR - (1200) - - - - - - (1200)
Transfer to available-for-sale anEith ey
investments and statutory deposits et - (1882) - - - - - - (1882)
At 31 December 2007 2007412131 3,098 2603 35056 8796 1,054,000 167,700 1,154,000 78,000 2,503,253
Accumulated amortisation Richa
and impairment Rt
At1 January 2006 1200641 A 1H 730 240 10783 - - - - - N5
Exchange and other adjustments [AWERE L - - (10) - - - - - (10)
Amortisation charged for the year RERRGER - - 425 - - 423 6182 2754 73384
Impairment loss HlEEE 452 10 - - - - - - 158
At 31 December 2006 2006412431 1,182 1,311 14,998 - - 4223 62,182 275 86,650
Amortisation charged for the year R - - 5m - - 16757 222903 7794 252726
Release on disposal of subsidiaries M AT R - (240) - - - - - - (240)
Impairment loss g - - - - 7000 - 77,000 - 84,000
At 31 December 2007 12007412310 1,182 1,011 20210 - 7000 20980 362085 10548 423136
Carrying amount at 31 December 2007 20074121 31 Hkifi 1,916 1532 14786 8796 1,047,000 146720 791915 67,452 2,080,117
Carrying amount at 31 December 2006 20064121 31 Hkifi 1,912 435 10,381 8796 1,054,000 163477 1091818 75246 2409,982
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A2 1 W5 W B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H L4 £

19. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED) 19. MEIE % v (41)

174

The intangible assets acquired in business combinations
are recognised on the basis of valuation reports prepared
by Norton Appraisals Limited, an independent qualified
valuer, as follows:

TRADE MARK

The income-based approach (relief-from-royalty method) is
adopted to determine the fair value of each Trade Mark. It
is valued based upon the incremental after tax cash flow
accruing to each Trade Mark holding company by virtue
of the fact that each Trade Mark holding company does
not have to pay a fair royalty to a third party for the use
of that asset. Based on beta estimates of each acquired
enterprise’s comparables, the Group has arrived at discount
rates from 11.2% to 12.65% with adjusted royalty rates from
2% to 5% to determine the fair value.

CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIP AND SALES
NETWORK

The income-based approach (contributory charge method)
is adopted to determine the fair value of Customer
Relationship and Sales Network. This method is based on the
present value of the net positive cash flows generated from
Customer Relationship and Sales Network. The discount
rates applied for the valuation of Customer Relationship
and Sales Network are between 11.2% to 12.65%. The
customer attrition rate applied to Customer Relationship is
18.5%.

WEB-DOMAIN

The income-based approach (discounted cash flow method)
is adopted to determine the fair value of Web-domain.
Based on beta estimates of the acquired enterprise’s
comparables, the Group has arrived at a discount rate of
11.2% to determine the fair value.
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A 1) AP T DA 2 L B 1) S ) 5
) )7 Mg > MG T 3 R g —
1 F5 A T B 1 2 ] S 7 A A D A o 1)
=07 AT > HILRE RN A
A S BB A o SR B A
SERIE W B A FHIEAG S > SR
A TAE R PTEL R 11.2% % 12.65% A1 5%
A EE BRI 8 2% 5% ©

%P BRI a4k

% P BRI A A TAE > TIDIK
A% LT B RRGE A DT S e o BT
VA% I T A2 0 B 5 A0 A 1) B 0 B £
SEIEER o FHDAG %5 B AR 8 6 A 4
R PTBLR A F11.2%%12.65% > H
%P BRI PR %18.5% ©

R

A A SPAEL TS DA BE B 1 BL 42 Ui
PrBLJT A5 o L Bl O A SEAE
A BB > SRS e AF
YT BLIZ11.2% -



19. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED) 19. I E A (4)

The intangible assets of the Company are as follows: ARAFZILEEMT -
Company 175
A2 )
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
T-#L T-H#IC
Club membership, at cost 0% 61 A R
At 1 January and 31 December PM1H1H X12H31H 2,090 2,090
Accumulated impairment BRI
At 1 January P1H1H 962 510
Impairment loss VEREN TFi] - 452
At 31 December W12H31H 962 962
Carrying amount at 31 December 12 31 H lR i & 1,128 1,128
Other than the club membership, exchange participation BT &R e - R 52 B R
rights and the Trade Mark which have indefinite useful lives, WA e AR > At ) ST ¥ %
the intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis A S B DA A o s S

over the following periods:

Acquired computer software 3 —5years JifE A\ 18 T S 3F54E
Internally developed computer software 10 years PR IS B 28 17 T MK 104
Sales Network 10 years P Ak 104
Customer Relationship 5.4 years % PR 5.44F
Web-domain 10 years R 104
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED

Aok 5 A 5 i o B

For the year ended 31 December 2007

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HE2007412 31 H 1E4E
20. GOODWILL 20. 7%
Group
gL
176 2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
T-# L T#IT
Cost J5E
At 1 January »1H1H 2,540,426 267
Arising on acquisition A H A
of subsidiaries s A - 2,488,460
Arising on increase in cost on FEA A A
acquisition/interest 4 Y I 2 )
in subsidiaries L E 1,202 55,406
Release on disposal Hh B i 2 )
of a subsidiary B (36,862) (3,707)
At 31 December #12H31H 2,504,766 2,540,426
Impairment WA
At 1 January PMH1H 267 267
Release on disposal H B Bt g A )
of a subsidiary 2l (267) -
At 31 December #12H31H - 267
2,504,766 2,540,159
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21. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE
USEFUL LIVES

For impairment testing, goodwill and intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives at 31 December 2007 were allocated

21, BB Ko B R A 0 B e
B 2 WA AR A

A20074E12 331 H By 28 SR A Hr
i Y35 P A I TS S R A TE Y R B B 4

to the following cash generating units: AR LA s IR AE AR A
Goodwill Trade Mark Total
[E- 4 [ LK
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T-H#T T T
United Asia Finance Limited T FAN A %5 143 T Y
(“UAF”) in “Consumer NI A B A PR A H]
Finance” segment (& % 1) 2,384,023 868,000 3,252,023
Quality HealthCare Asia AT TR — B
Limited (“QHA") Prp |52 ) At
in “Principal Investments — A BR A
Healthcare” segment ([t ) 120,743 179,000 299,743
2,504,766 1,047,000 3,551,766

The recoverable amount of UAF represents the value in
use at 31 December 2007 set out in a business valuation
report on the UAF group dated 28 January 2008, prepared
by an independent qualified professional valuer, Norton
Appraisals Limited. The income-based approach was
adopted to determine the recoverable amount. It is based
on a four years performance projection and certain key
assumptions including a sustainable growth rate between
4.72% to 5.72% beyond 2011 and a discount rate of 10.19%
to determine the value in use.

The recoverable amount of QHA represents the value in
use at 31 December 2007 set out in a business valuation
report on the QHA group dated 28 January 2008, prepared
by Norton Appraisals Limited. The income-based approach
was adopted to determine the recoverable amount. It is
based on a four years performance projection and certain
key assumptions including a sustainable growth rate of 2.5%
beyond 2011 and a discount rate of 11.65% to determine
the value in use.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
w1 1 W5 W B

For the year ended 31 December 2007

e F2007412/731 H IL4ESE
21. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND 21. FEE B B € B Y B i 608
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE B 2 WAEAR A (4)
USEFUL LIVES (CONTINUED)
178 Management believes that possible changes in any of the B B A AS 5% S AT ] T R A AL 34
above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts A 5| B A B 5 S e At v MR T L A
of UAF and QHA to exceed their recoverable amounts. HorT e el { o
22. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES 22. BH)E 2 vl HERR
Company
YN/ |
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
T#IT Tt
Unlisted shares, at cost I b By B AE 432,570 428,720
Less: impairment W WA (11,768) (11,768)
420,802 416,952
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2007412 H 31 H i = S [H &g 2 =l &
2007 are shown in note 48. BRI 548 o
23. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES 23. BB A vl kLR
Group
£H
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
T#T T¥HT
Carrying amount b A nl
of listed associates W ThI (B 3,133,689 2,483,944
Carrying amount JE Bl A E]
of unlisted associates W ThI (B 38,315 58,596

3,172,004 2,542,540
Less: impairment W WAE (800) (26,873)

3,171,204 2,515,667

>

AP 5,675,691 2,943,450

L‘\

Fair value of listed associates i
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23. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED) 23. BB A FIHE ()

Company
A4
2007 2006 179
HK$’000 HK$'000
T#IL TH#IC
Listed equity investments AEF s bl B
in Hong Kong, at cost BEFE 2,159,162 1,661,135
Unlisted equity JE i R
investments, at cost & FAE 3 3
2,159,165 1,661,138
Fair value of listed associates iR A F A A 5,675,691 2,852,043
(@) The goodwill included in the carrying amount of (a) DA 2% SR A v MR A6 A i
associates is as follows: R
Group
g |
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
T-#L Tt
Cost J5AE
At 1 January W1H1H 13,323 99,450
Eliminated on transfer 4% 22 Y J 2 )
to interest in subsidiaries 25 I 2 8 - (86,127)
Eliminated on disposal HH B IR 2 43 (10,552) -~
At 31 December M12H31H 2,771 13,323
Impairment WA
At 1 January W1H1H (13,323) (13,323)
Eliminated on disposal HH A R B 10,552 -
At 31 December A12H31H (2,771) (13,323)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Aok 5 A 5 i o B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E20074F12H31H IFEE

23. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)

(b) The summarised financial information of associates at
31 December 2007 was as follows:

23. BB A vl bR ()

(b) PATF Z 2 A\l 22007412 H 31
H 0 A % R -

180
Group
e 30|
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
T-# L TW#IT
Total revenue FEL g 1,421,598 1,287,528
Profit and loss for the year JEAF P R A B 1R 737,829 (89,582)
Group’s share of results A P A o A ]
of associates for the year e S 263,594 8,165
Total assets MR 15,326,023 13,406,077
Total liabilities AR (6,099,795)  (6,693,051)
Group’s share of net assets S5 1 P Al W A ]
of associates i 3,172,004 2,542,540

(c) Particulars of the principal associates at 31 December

(c) J420074¢12H 31 H #y 1 2B = A

2007 are shown in note 49. ) A R B 49 o
24. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED 4. Je[alde il 2 vi) Bl
ENTITIES
Group
e 30|

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$’000

T#L T
Carrying amount of unlisted | o B T 2 AN

jointly controlled entities R I 1,490 2,932

Particulars of the jointly controlled entities at 31 December
2007 are shown in note 50.
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25. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 25. Wt A

Group
gL
2007 2006 &1
HK$’000 HK$’000
T-# L T-H#T
Listed equity investments A ZERITHY
issued by corporate entities, R
at fair value FAFE
— Listed in Hong Kong — R kT 906,798 901,776
— Listed outside Hong Kong — R WA Bl 121,747 9,151
1,028,545 910,927
Unlisted equity investments A SEBATHY
issued by corporate entities, B R
at fair value AFAE 203,704 149,651
1,232,249 1,060,578
Available-for-sale investments are intended to be held for a FAE WA EXRENHN » B
continuing strategic or long-term purpose. PSR g S s R 48 -
26. AMOUNT DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES 26. BB A [ Rk
Company
A4 )
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
T#L T-#IT
Amount due from subsidiaries Wb g 2 v) R 4,870,988 3,387,680
Less: allowance for impairment W VAR (304,680) (304,680)

4,566,308 3,083,000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A2 1 W5 W B

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#FE20074127 31 H IL4 %
26. AMOUNT DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES 26. BHE A W) KMk 4)
(CONTINUED)
The amount due from subsidiaries is unsecured, repayable B 48 8 % 1,342,659,00035 7T (20064F :
182 on demand, and non-interest bearing except for a sum 731,860,000% 78 ) 1 ) H B i 45 1) 2
of HK$1,342,659,000 (2006: HK$731,860,000) bearing A > B JES 23 W IR G KA~ A 0 g
interest at market rates. The Company assesses at TR AR o A RIAF A REREAR B
year-end whether there is objective evidence that the AT RIERBH BB o WAER
amounts due from subsidiaries are impaired. The impairment AEVL TR T8 - ARBIRIERER
ismade ifand only ifthere is objective evidence ofimpairment A—HRZHEHFOBEE > HKE
as a result of one or more loss events occurring and having B IS A Rl IR RGBT Bl S R A 2 »
an impact in the estimated future cash flows of subsidiaries AR DL R SEHL T E o
that can be reliably estimated.
Company
A4
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
T-# L T#T
Gross amount of impaired A WA B A ]
advances to subsidiaries KRR JEAE 1,039,986 1,084,377
Less: allowance for impairment W VAR (304,680) (304,680)
Net carrying amount A RAE Y
of impaired advances Fi o 2 ) R R
to subsidiaries Z MR T 735,306 779,697
27. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES 27. BB A\ Rk
Group Company
| AR
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
T T TH#L T
Loan notes B E 78,000 78,000 78,000 78,000
Advances R 68,006 77,312 60,157 59,189
146,006 155,312 138,157 137,189
Less: allowance for impairment W : RAE R A (8,447) (2,125) - -
137,559 153,187 138,157 137,189
Less: current portion W2 AR B AER 4 (137,559) (75,187) (138,157) (59,189)

78,000 - 78,000
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(CONTINUED)

27. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES

The impairment is made when there is objective evidence of

impairment after the Group’s evaluation of the collectability

27. BB A [ RIR (47)

ol R T R A D 8 ) R R AR K
BN > A R BN IB R A f it -

of amounts due from associates. The movements in the PATF 2 B 48 5 Py S ) -
allowance for impairment were as follows:
Group
M
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
T-# L TH#IT
Balance at 1 January »1H1H 2,125 2,125
Amount written off B A (2,125) -
Reclassification R 8,408 -
Charged to profit and loss ah AN AR R 39 -
Balance at 31 December #12H31H 8,447 2,125
Group
M
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
T-#L T-#oT
Gross amount of impaired A WA I A ]
advances to associates R Z A 64,637 2,125
Less: allowance for impairment W : AR S (8,447) (2,125)
Net carrying amount A IRAE Y
of impaired advances AR RIkZ
to associates MR i HE 56,190 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A0 1 W5 W e B

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#FE2007412 7 31 H IL4 %
28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 28. AN % P Ak B sk
FINANCE CUSTOMERS
Group
184 £ 3|
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
T-#L TH#IT
Loans and advances to consumer  FA AN H% 5 &5k
finance customers ET 3,768,970 2,871,459
Less: allowance for impairment W : PAE R
— Individually assessed — B (1,225) (1,424)
— Collectively assessed — kAl (147,191) (58,870)
3,620,554 2,811,165
Less: current portion W AN B R (2,145,159)  (1,654,167)
1,475,395 1,156,998
Movements of allowance for impairment during the year PAF 2 WA 43 4 A4 D 52 )
were as follows:
Group
M
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
T-# L W0
At 1 January W1H1H (60,294) -
Exchange adjustments Y 5. i (85) -
Release on disposal of subsidiaries i b} & 2 7] 4 5l 160 -
Amounts recovered % [ 198 17,102
Amounts charged to profit and loss # A2l 2 $ (88,395) (77,396)
At 31 December #12H31H (148,416) (60,294)
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28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER
FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)

28. FANIW#H % P 80K BB (4)

AN S 785 AL T3 B FA N B 5 % P B0k %

oK o e AT AR, 5 WA 185
FHRE A AT WS TIPS A B

JE PV > L5 SRR PR AL

%P BN Y158 SOR WO -

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
have been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division
to assess impairment allowances which are based on
the evaluation of collectability, age analysis of accounts
and on management’s judgement, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection statistics of
individually significant accounts or a portfolio of accounts
on a collective basis.

Group
M
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
T-#L T
Gross amount of impaired loans BB LEEAS A
under individual assessment AR B Z R A 4,020 4,506
Less: loans impairment allowance ¥, : 37 5EA, Bk iy
under individual assessment WA (1,225) (1,424)
Net carrying amount of impaired B8 32 #FA% 36 A YA
loans under individual Bk 2 W
assessment HE 2,795 3,082

TGS > ] E S A P RN ST B
JF Bk S Bk F MR B S T AR

The aging analysis for the loans and advances to consumer
finance customers that were past due at the balance sheet
date but not impaired were as follows:

Group
M

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
T-#L WL
Less than 31 days AIR31R 238,359 184,852
31-60 days 31-60K 23,351 12,524
61 - 90 days 61-90K 27,453 10,939
Over 90 days 90KV 85,670 17,189
374,833 225,504
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ak 5 A 5 ik o B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H 1L4F £

28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER
FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)

The amount and type of collateral required depend on

186 an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or
counterparty. Guidelines are implemented regarding
the acceptability of types of collateral and valuation
parameters.

The main types of collateral obtained are as follows:

—  for personal
properties; and

lending, mortgages over residential

—  for commercial lending, charges over real estate
properties, pledge of shares or debentures over the
company’s assets.

Managementrequests additional collateralwhere appropriate
in accordance with the underlying agreement, and monitors
the market value of collateral obtained during its review of
the adequacy of the allowance for impairment losses.

Itis the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce or
repay the outstanding claim. In general, the Group does not
occupy repossessed properties for business use.

29. LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

28. FANH % P B0k B BGK (4)

IR il B R R S A O T A % P
i T 05 A7 BB A A R T AE > AR
DA B AV 22 B R 1K i 2 e 2 e Y
w5l e

PR HEA o 2 2% DA R A

- SRR R 2
K

- FASESURARIN A M 3 B
BB A F B AR R A o

B L AR A o B 0 BRI
0 o S A DL s 4R A K R
B B 0 P P KA A RO T o

M AT R M R M ok >
BT FH DL AR AR O v A - — i
T o SR B Al S W A R SE
;ﬁ o

29. K B MEWOk

Group
0|
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
T-#L Tt
Amounts due from investee BEAH

companies KRR 6,686 6,667
Less: allowance for impairment Wk DRAE A (1,447) (1,447)
5,239 5,220

Long-term portion of term loans 73 HiIf 2k % 30t HE e B
and other receivables (note 30) - 39178 43 (FH3E30) 567 28,383
5,806 33,603
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30. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 30. £ B I fh HE Bk

Group
et

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T#x T#x T T

187

Trade receivables e KR
— Accounts receivable from exchanges, — %5 Ff - &4
brokers and clients K& P REWOR 1,563,202 1,220,966

- Less: allowance for impairment — ¥ : PR (7,243) (5,903)
1,555,959 1,215,063

Secured term loans A B 611,058 438,229

Less: allowance for impairment W c W (14,814) (24,928)

596,244 413,301

2,152,203 1,628,364

Margin loans IR 3,192,825 1,841,891

Less: allowance for impairment W R (76,277) (58,461)
3,116,548 1,783,430
5,268,751 3,411,794

Current portion of leasehold JA—4E 2]

interests in land (note 17) AR B - HRE AR (PHEAT) 3,114 1,622
Interest receivables JENCF B, 66,908 44,406
Other accounts receivable, A REWOR ~ 4
deposits and prepayments REMNEN 473,633 290,610

5,812,406 3,748,432

Less: long-term portion of term loans 3% + % 18 sk S S A HEMK

and other receivables (note 29) FRA R 4 (WHeE29) (567) (28,383)

5,811,839 3,720,049
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FI
A0 1 W5 W e B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H 1L4F £

30. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

NANCIAL STATEMENTS

30. 4% B I A OB (1)

The movements in the allowance for impairment were as VAR R AR S A 5 ) -
follows:
188
Secured
Trade  term loans Margin
receivables R loans Total
BBk LT Cigi & ¢ HE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T
At1 January 2006 1200641 11H (6184)  (35,331)  (147,111)  (188,626)
Exchange adjustments % (112) - - (112)
Reclassification BB (165) - - (165)
Amounts written off i 1,626 11,009 84,807 97,442
Amounts recovered 0L e 382 34 4,513 4,929
Amounts charged to profit and loss h Al e < B (1,450) (640) (670) (2,760)

At 31 December 2006 *20064:12H31H
Exchange adjustments HE 5 2
Reclassification EHAH
Amounts written off s R
Amounts recovered 188

Amounts charged to profit and loss h Al < B
Release on disposal of subsidiaries 5 A ) Il

(5,903) (24,928) (58,461) (89,292)

(280) 1 - (279)
(1,529) - (385) (1,914)
1,471 1,425 - 2,896
2 8,688 12,605 21,317
(1,198) - (30,036) (31,234)
172 - - 172

At 31 December 2007 i*2007412H31H

(7,243) (14,814) (76,277) (98,334)

Impairments of trade receivables, margin and term loans
are made in the income statement after proper review by
the Credit Control Department or the Credit and Executive
Committees of the Company, based on the latest status of
trade receivables, margin and term loan receivables, and
the latest announced or available information about the
underlying collateral held.
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30. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

30. R85 Ko ICfb HEBOIR (4)

Group
M
2007 2006
Gross Net carrying Gross Net carrying
amountof Individually amountof  amountof Individually  amount of
impaired  assessed impaired impaired assessed impaired
advances allowances  advances advances  allowances advances
BMMR%  BooEE  BMEARSR  ARESR BuiHE ARERHK
Z i W 2 i 2l ZRTHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T#x T TH#x T T T
Trade receivables B e 8,430 (7,243) 1,187 6,377 (5,903) 474
Secured term loans HHa B 27,268 (14,814) 12,454 47141 (24,928) 22213
Margin loans R 115,287 (76,277) 39,010 68,759 (58,461) 10,298
150,985 (98,334) 52,651 122,277 (89,292) 32,985

The aging analysis of trade receivables, secured term loans
and margin loans that were past due at the balance sheet

VAR % &5 53 B 201 AR AR A Y
R MEWCHR ~ A HR A 90 ok R il 2 T

date but not impaired were as follows: K Z IR BT
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
T-#T Tt
Less than 31 days B3R 111,912 216,612
31 - 60 days 31—60K 17,003 13,432
61 - 90 days 61—90K 46,506 9,465
Over 90 days 90RPL Lk 47,069 86,371
222,490 325,880

Further details of trade and other receivables are disclosed

in note 56.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ak 5 A 5 ik o B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H 1L4F £

30. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

There were listed securities,
properties of clients held as collateral against secured
190 margin loans and term loans. The fair value of the listed
securities at 31 December 2007 was HK$26,501,188,000

(2006: HK$11,022,589,000).

unlisted securities and

31. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE

30. 48 B I A OB (1)

SEFBAEF EHis - FEEdEHER
0 SV R AT IR 8 5 Bk B AT HK A AT
R Z A 5 R20074E12H31H » b
& bR g iy A -8 %4 26,501,188,000
#5T (20064F : 11,022,589,000% 75 ) o

31, T e R 52 2 -6 50 M 4 i

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS e
Group Company
&M A2
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
T T T T
Held for trading investments, PERE Y
at fair value AT
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong 76755 L1l A e HE v 5
- Issued by corporate entities - m R 175,662 85,141 - -
— Issued by banks — MAATEAT 10,826 36,344 - -
— Issued by public utility entities - mAEREE T 4 465 - -
Overseas equity securities issued A B AT g A
by corporate entities IR 7
— Listed -kl 198,247 4,732 - -
- Unlisted AN 40,955 - - -
Listed warrants and options R PR S e
— Listed in Hong Kong — 1A bl 30,290 1,727 - -
- Listed outside Hong Kong — RSN B 36 - - -
Unlisted overseas warrants Je L1l AR I 12,336 - — -
Unlisted warrants issued by H— biilgE A m BT
a listed associate E RN Tt 285,251 - 285,251 -
Other held for trading investments WA F R R Y 779 586 - -
754,423 128,995 285,251 -
Equity securities in unlisted EAN L e T ]
investment funds, at fair value JBehiit 2 » AT
- Issued by corporate entities — MBS
outside Hong Kong PRI 416,199 231,130 - -
1170622 360,125 285251 _
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32. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 32. RAERJEHEY

Group Company
£ AR
191
2007 2006 2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
T#x T#x T#n T#x

Bank balances and cash BATHR RS S 881,266 557 427 2,712 5,954
Fixed deposits with banks AT R 750,920 524,331 88,000 -
Treasury bills EifEs 7,724 7,675 = -
1,639,910 1,089,433 90,712 5,954
The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts £ [ Fr SR AT B 15 RE B or R
with licensed banks to hold clients’ deposits arising from FoRnBEHEEERMTNRAER
normal business transactions. At 31 December 2007, P 5 5t F 3k o R2007412H31H »
trust and segregated accounts not dealt with in these A A 6 AE AR B B R A AT R
financial statements totalled HK$5,255,971,000 (2006: I P 365,255,971,000% G (20064 ¢
HK$3,461,364,000). 3,461,364,000#7T) °
Further details of cash and cash equivalents are disclosed Bl 4x Ko B4 5 M W FEE 7 P 556 B
in note 56. # o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A0 1 W5 W e B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H 1L4F £

33. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 33. BU7 B IAbAE K

Group
M
192
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
T-#L T#oT
Bank loans AT
— Secured loans (note 46) — H HERAPAE K (P RE46) 270,000 56,000
— Unsecured loans — JEHCHR G K 1,730,000 1,000,000
2,000,000 1,056,000
— Secured instalment — AR 43 A K
loans (note 46) (Bifk46) 166,684 42,773
2,166,684 1,098,773
Bank overdrafts WATIEX
— Secured overdrafts (note 46) — R X (Fi7E46) 18,000 34,638
— Unsecured overdrafts — B X - 292
18,000 34,930
Total bank borrowings SRAT A K 2,184,684 1,133,703
Advance from a minority RE SRR
equity holder ik 729 856
Finance lease obligation il L B £ 8 13
Other borrowings Ho Al 31 19,723 8,000
2,205,144 1,142,572
Analysed for reporting T H BT ER
purposes as: 3T
Current liabilities S E=Ri 555,554 627,984
Non-current liabilities FEm By AR 1,649,590 514,588
2,205,144 1,142,572
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33. BANKAND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

At 31 December 2007, bank and other borrowings were

33. ST R ILfb A K ()

A20074E12H31H » S8R4T S H A 5 5%

repayable as follows: PRI T
Group
M

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
T-#L T-#T

Bank borrowings AT
— On demand or within one year  —Bi#figi—4 R 535,097 619,123
— In the second year — 4 AR 17,377 473,473
— In the third to fifth year —B=FP A 1,573,000 41,107
— After the fifth year — SBHAEDAR 59,210 -
2,184,684 1,133,703

Other borrowings Ho ik
— On demand or within one year ~ — B isk—4E 4 20,457 8,861
— In the second year I 3 4
— In the third to fifth year — BB R - 4
2,205,144 1,142,572

All the bank loans and overdrafts are in Hong Kong dollars.

Further details are disclosed in note 56.

The secured instalment bank loans are repayable by
instalments up to May 2014. Interest is charged on the

outstanding balances at market rates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ak 5 A 5 ik o B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H 1L4F £

34. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

194

. R B IU b AT R
Group
£ 3|
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
T#x T#T

Trade payables — accounts
payable to exchanges,
brokers and clients

Other accounts payable
and accruals

Amounts due to investee
companies

R HEATIR — 22 S P ~
R %

P REAS MR
A JE 5 B S
e 2
BREAH

Flk

1,416,051 1,036,033

624,007 434,622

6,396 4,639

2,046,454 1,475,294

The aging analysis of the trade payables is as follows:

RB A AR IRER AT T -
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$000
T#x T#t

Less than 31 days
31 - 60 days

61 - 90 days

Over 90 days

LY INCAPS
31—-60K
61—90Kk
90K L

1,396,735 1,016,219

6,937 7,801
2,275 2,787
10,104 9,226

1,416,051 1,036,033
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35. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE

36.

35. 37538 Wtk Y 52 2 P65 Y 9 Yt

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS i
Group Company
.| AR
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
T T T#L T
Stock options listed in Hong Kong A b o B S 31,547 1,902 - -
Index futures listed overseas eGP BT P BOH & 2,546 - - -
Equity and currency instruments JBOHE B £ s S 0 24,921 - - -
Financial guarantee contract BB A 70 70 4,070 -
59,084 1,972 4,070 -
SHARE CAPITAL 36. A
Number of shares Share capital
Bt ¥ H A
2007 2006 2007 2006
’000 '000 HK$’000 HK$'000
T T Tl T
Ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each T B B 0.2¥ T
Authorised ER A
Balance at 1 January and TH1E R
31 December 12031 H &G 15,000,000 15,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Issued and fully paid BAT RSB
Balance at 1 January THIH&TR 1,493,957 1,245,703 298,791 249,141
Exercise of warrants TR e 19,835 254 3,967 50
Issue of new shares BATHR 166,000 248,000 33,200 49,600
Balance at 31 December 12A31 H&1 1,679,792 1,493,957 335,958 298,791
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36. SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)

At 31 December2007,the Company had outstanding warrants
with an aggregate subscription price of HK$1,376,713,278
196 (2006: HK$1,493,341,224). The holders of the warrants are
entitled to subscribe at any time during 1 June 2006 to 31

May 2009 for fully paid shares at an adjusted subscription
price of HK$5.88. During the current year, 19,834,636 new
shares of HK$0.2 each were issued upon the exercise of the

warrants.

Pursuant to a placing and subscription agreement, the
Company issued 166,000,000 new shares at a subscription

price of HK$11.5 per share in November 2007.

37. RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

36. oA (4)

2007412 H31H » ARARIA RBATHE
R R, KR M EAHEL
1,376,713,278# 7T (20064F : 1,493,341,224
W) o B HERE A AT it 2006426 H
1H %20094E5H 31 H B i Z AT ] I R
P o D AR e 2 I 1 e 5. 88 ¥ T i i
SR IR B o T ARAR g DR % S R
R WA 05 T B AT PR A B 0. 29 T 7 e
419,834,636/ °

A TR 20074511 H AR 5 — TE L B KR
itk ton v DA 49 8611 .59 50 %817 166,000,000
e B o

37. AR vl Wy i

Company
A4
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
TH#x T

Share premium account
Balance at 1 January
Issue of shares

Cost of issue of shares

JBe B ik A B
1H1H &7
BAT A
BEAT AR LA

2,763,514 1,123,263
1,988,461 1,687,852
(2,959) (47,601)

Balance at 31 December

12H31H &i1¢

4,749,016 2,763,514

Capital redemption reserve

Balance at 1 January
and 31 December

REACE bl i
1TH1HX12A31H

51,704 51,704
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37. RESERVES OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED) 37. A u) WG (4

Company
AR H]
2007 2006 o7
HK$°000 HK$°000
T-#T AR
Retained earnings P 58 B A
Balance at 1 January 1H1H &% 1,688,515 1,964,733
Profit (loss) attributable to equity ~ ASA =] B
holders of the Company JEAY H A (18 ) 358,275 (52,132)
Dividends proposed/declared HBEIRIREE B S (570,348) (224,101)
Adjustment to 2006 final dividend  ##%%20064F A Hi it &, (14) -
Unclaimed dividends written back A48 B 8.7 5] - 15
Balance at 31 December 1231 H&1F 1,476,428 1,688,515
Dividend reserve JBE B A Al
Balance at 1 January 1H1H&1F 149,407 118,342
Dividends proposed/declared IR, IR B 570,348 224,101
Adjustment to 2006 final dividend  ##%£20064F A i & 14 -
Dividends paid 8 S (299,817) (193,036)
Balance at 31 December 12H31H &51¢# 419,952 149,407
Total balance at 31 December 12731 H &5 758 6,697,100 4,653,140

The distributable reserves

of

the Company at
31 December 2007 amounted to HK$1,920,868,000 (2006:
HK$2,151,137,000), being its net realised profits calculated

under Section 79B of the Companies Ordinance.

Annual Report 4E§it 2007

A2\ ] 20074512 H 31 H i w4 4 Ik
3% 5 %51,920,868,000% 7T (20064 :
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For the year ended 31 December 2007

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

#FE2007412 7 31 H IL4 %
38. LOAN NOTES 38. HakIE
Group and Company
AL B A F)
198
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
T-#L TH#IT
Principal Y <4
Balance at 1 January 1H1H X
and 31 December 12H31H&%F 69,637 69,637
Difference using the effective 15 FEC B ) B0
interest method (P3|
Balance at 1 January 1H1H &1 (2,998) (5,385)
Interest expense Fl e EH 2,527 2,387
Balance at 31 December 1231 H 4517 (471) (2,998)
Carrying amount at 31 December 12 H 31 H iR i {& 69,166 66,639
Less: current portion W s —E R B ER 4 (69,166) -
- 66,639

39.

The loan notes bear interest at 4% per annum and the
principal of the loan notes is due for repayment on 7 March
2008. The effective interest rate is 7.9% per annum.

BONDS

The bonds are due to a fellow subsidiary bearing interest
at the rate of 1% above HIBOR per annum, payable
half-yearly in arrears. The interest rate is repriced on the first
day of every six-month period. They are due for repayment
on 24 August 2009 with an option to extend for a further
term of three years. The bonds are secured by a share
mortgage over the share in a subsidiary of the Company,
UAF Holdings Limited.
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B B A AR R RA%A B Bk
5 A 4 HUR 2008453 H 7 H 2] I 2 -
T BA S AR RT7.9% -

fii 2%

e S S5 A R — TR W) R B T A W) > BH A
AR B IR WS BRAT W) SE AR B — GG
PAEIRE —K > FEREREZE—
RER - BWIEIR H 2520094824 H
(PR A 22 S0 34 B 2 SO I8 ) - B
VLA 24 W) — [ [t & A "IUAF Holdings
Limited F) AR 1 48 AR HET o



40. PROVISIONS

40. 4

Group
e 35
Employee

benefits Others Total

HITHH ot i

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

T-#IT T#C T-¥#0

At 1 January 2007 200741 H1H 67,105 11,155 78,260

Transfer (to) from accounts i (2)H

payables JEA R (31,167) 302 (30,865)
Additional provision for the year 4F ¥4 4 fin 70,283 4,001 74,284
Disposal of subsidiaries Jie N\ R A 2 ) - (82) (82)
Amount written back i EEVE] (7,788) (905) (8,693)
Amount utilised during the year AS4E i Fi 3058 (9,329) (4,412) (13,741)
Amount paid during the year — Z4F N 37 A B3R (20,163) - (20,163)
At 31 December 2007 #20074E1231H 68,941 10,059 79,000
Less: current portion W2 —AE N B R4 (67,770) (6,713) (74,483)
1,171 3,346 4,517
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41. DEFERRED TAXATION 41, EHEBLIH
The following are the major deferred tax assets and liabilities VAR 245 M Ol & R BRI B &
of the Group recognised and movements thereon during the B BUAE B TR AR AR AR BE Y 5 )
200 current and prior years:
Group
%M
Un-
distributed
Provisions earnings
Accelerated and Revaluation Unrealised and others Tax
depreciation impairment  of assets profit Ak losses Total
WA EERME  WAEEM KNSR BAREE  RTES st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T Tt Tt Tt T
At1 January 2006 200641 A 1A (3348) 6439 (3442)  (1504)  (2864) 1681 (3038)
Exchange adjustments HE 5 - - - (1) - - (111)
Acquired on acquisition UGELIN
of subsidiaries WA 306 33360 (430,098) - o303 (393,139)
(Charge) credit to s i (Fkg)
income (note 13) A HE3) (3500) 5409 1038 578 (82)  (1643) 10766
Credit to equity TS A - - 9% - - - 9
At 31 December 2006 R2006412/131 (65%2) 45208 (42308)  (1037)  (3246) 3241  (385424)
Exchange adjustments HE 5 e - - 9) (199) - - (208)
Release on disposal of subsidiaries e A 7l 376 (14) - - - (293)  (2573)
(Charge) credit to s i (Fkg)
income (note 13) A HEE3) (1872) 20819 59,89 @) (2.267) a5 76804
(Charge) credit to equity TS (B ) 3k A - - (671) - 32 - (639)
At 31 December 2007 R2007412H131 (8028) 65813  (363844)  (1281) (5481 78 (312040)
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41. DEFERRED TAXATION (CONTINUED)

For the purpose of balance sheet presentation, certain
deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The
following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances of the
Group for financial reporting purposes:

41, SEHE B (4)

A TR I A e B A B RS -
HREREEAMENES - YT
S BT R AR R i A 55 TR S BT 4
7

Group
e L]
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
THL Tt
Deferred tax assets PR BLIE B A 66,311 47,415
Deferred tax liabilities R BT £ % (378,351) (432,839)
(312,040) (385,424)

All the temporary differences of the Company (arising from
provisions) are recognised as deferred tax assets and
the movements during the current and prior years are as

A TR AT B 22 el R i A ) R
AR BT T

follows:
Company
AR Z )
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
T TWoT
Balance at 1 January 1H1H &% 4,604 2,158
Credit to income N EARE N 6,006 2,446
Balance at 31 December 12H31H &1F 10,610 4,604
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For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412 8 31 H L4 £

41.

42.

DEFERRED TAXATION (CONTINUED)

At the balance sheet date, the Group had unrecognised
deductible temporary differences of HK$1,803,000
(2006: HK$1,575,000) and unrecognised tax losses of
HK$258,838,000 (2006: HK$360,406,000) available to
offset against future profits. The deductible temporary
difference and tax losses have not been recognised as
it is uncertain that there will be sufficient future taxable
profits available against the utilisation of these temporary
differences. Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses
of HK$4,000 and HK$282,000 that will expire in 2008 and
2009 respectively.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

In May 2007, the Group disposed of a group of subsidiaries
engaging in treasury investments and the provision of
mortgage finance and other related services at a total
consideration of HK$248,155,000. The profit on disposal
amounted to HK$50,159,000 and was included in the
“Consumer Finance” segment. The profit on disposal of
the subsidiaries attributable to the equity holders of the
Company (after deducting the minority interests) was
HK$18,686,000.

In December 2007, the Group disposed of two subsidiaries
engaging in securities broking and futures dealing and
broking at a total consideration of HK$51,049,000. The loss
on disposal amounted to HK$578,000 and was included in
the “Wealth Management, Brokerage and Margin Finance”
segment.
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41, SEHE B ()

42.

AR H > B AR W hRE Y %
#011,803,000% JC (20064 : 1,575,000
Wt ) o KWK B R 2K R R ok
e R B4 258,838,000 JC (20064 :
360,406,000%5 7 ) o HI A A 68 e & A%
KA AR R > DARET Y
ZERAM B > W% S T R 2
BRI AR MR o RAMERBLIR N RIH
20084 2] # 14,0008 T BLAE ~ R
20094 214 282,000% o Fi4E -

Hy B B 2 vl

2007425 - 45 H B — AL W B
BB M AR 4548 i i e At A R AR 1
Bt 8§ 2 7] > X 1E %5248,155,000% JC ©
H A 5 A 7550,159,0009 00 » 2 BIEFE
[ RO A% 13 TE b o AR 20 ) JR SRR Hh
B I 55 B 2 ) ¥ A1) (B Bk A OB R
WEZ51% ) %5 18,686,000 T -

200742121 » 4 [ B W A
FRA ~ B B R R R AL
7] > fR1E %51,049,000% 5C - & HE
#5578,000%5 70 » BB FETE W& BB -
RAL BB FF TR 4 T o



42,

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

The net assets of the subsidiaries at the dates of disposal

were as follows:

42, EWIEA v\ (4)
I A TR B H R R T

HK$'000
T
Net assets disposed of Hh B Y
— Cash and cash equivalents — B4 KRB &5 HY 235,223
— Property and equipment S UENE L 1,577
— Intangible assets — e B 960
— Statutory deposits — RS 2,002
— Financial assets at fair value — B R HR AR
through profit or loss “E B MR Y B 7 6,769
— Deferred tax assets — MR BLIE G A 2,612
— Loans and advances to consumer — fA N B4 %% F Bk
finance customers P& T 8,167
— Trade and other receivables — R N At JE R 72,244
— Taxation recoverable — FE R BLIE 317
— Trade and other payables — AR B At A R (46,424)
— Taxation payable — WEAT BT (1,169)
— Deferred tax liabilities — R £ 5 (39)
— Provisions — i f§ (82)
282,157
Minority interests AR R RE AR (69,129)
213,028
Attributable goodwill JI Al v 2 36,595
249,623
Profit on disposal 8 i A 49,581
Total consideration AR 299,204
Total consideration settled by: R B S -
— Cash -84 253,099
— Accounts receivable — JE R 46,105
299,204
Net cash inflow arising on disposal Hi 8 5| B A Bl &3 A T
— Cash consideration —B&RE
(after deducting expenses) (BHkrEMH) 253,099
— Cash and cash equivalents — HEMB & KB4
disposed of St (235,223)
17,876
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43. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 43. EARTRYE
Group
M
204
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
T#L TW#IC
Contracted for but not provided T AE AR AE A B ke
in the financial statements F R 192,893 38,643
Authorised but not contracted for Tt #efH AR Z 4 5,233 1,000
198,126 39,643
44. OPERATING LEASES 44. BHEM %
(a) The Group as lessee (a) HEAER7RALA
At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments REETH > SRR A AT T
for future aggregate minimum lease payments under non- FHAY > T 27 AR A S A By fpe (I AH B
cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows: BRI T :
Group
e 30|
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
T-#L TH#T
Within one year —4EN 149,738 118,097
In the second to fifth BHRETESE R
years inclusive AR 144,166 116,895
After the fifth year BHEZR 1,168 5
295,072 234,997
The lease payments represent rentals payable by the AR B AW - B
Group for its office premises, medical centres, elderly O~ G~ RN R A
care homes and office equipment under operating ZHTREA WS - YN A S
lease arrangements. The lease terms and rentals of 2 EE— A o

properties are fixed at one to five years.
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44. OPERATING LEASES (CONTINUED) 44, ‘BEEME 4)

(b) The Group as lessor (b) EEARALA
At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted REEEH > BEBEMEFETUTAE
with tenants for the following future minimum lease AR ARA & ALK - 205
payments:
Group
M
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
T-#T T#T
Within one year —4E N 3,898 2,350
In the second to fifth BREEE R
years inclusive SBHAR 7,076 452
10,974 2,802
The Group has properties leased to tenants for rental. A8 [ ) 3E AL AL DAORCRL 45 > 3
The lease terms and rentals are fixed at two to three R B i 4 A ] jE AE R =R o
years.
45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 45, dAR A
(a) Atthe balance sheet date, the Company and the Group (a) RHHH > AR REEAD TR
had guarantees as follows: W
Group Company
HH AR
2007 2006 2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
T# T T#L T#

Indemnities on banking guarantees %447 — M &5 5 BT
made available to a clearing house ~ J% B 5 B il SR AT

and regulatory body PRl P AR R 35 IR 5,540 5,540 - -
Other guarantees oAt PR 1,400 12,098 1,400 1,400
6,940 17,638 1,400 1,400
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45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 45. sRBfE ()

(b) JA20014F > Hr B HIdb A &= N R

(b) In 2001 an order was made by the Hubei Province

206

Higher People’s Court in China (the “2001 Order”)
enforcing a CIETAC award of 19 July 2000 (the
“Award”) by which Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited
(“SHKS”) was required to pay US$3,000,000 to Chang
Zhou Power Development Company Limited (the
“JVC”), a mainland PRC joint venture. SHKS had
disposed of all of its beneficial interest in the JVC to
SHKS’ listed associate, Tian An China Investments
Company Limited (“Tian An”), in 1998 and disposed
of any and all interest it might hold in the registered
capital of the JVC (the “Interest”) to Long Prosperity
Industrial Limited (“LP1”) in October 2001. Subsequent
to those disposals, SHKS’ registered interest in the
JVC in the amount of US$3,000,000 was frozen further
to the 2001 Order. The Company has recently become
aware of the following:

(i) On 29 February 2008, a writ of summons with
general indorsement of claim was issued by
Global Bridge Assets Limited (“GBA”), LPI and
Walton Enterprises Limited (“WE”) (the “2008
Writ”) in the High Court of Hong Kong against
SHKS (“HCA 317/2008”). In the 2008 Writ, (a)
GBAclaims against SHKS for damages for alleged
breaches of a guarantee, alleged breaches of a
collateral contract, for a collateral warranty, and
for negligent and/or reckless and/or fraudulent
misrepresentation; (b) LPI claims against SHKS

B A 4 (7200134 1) 58 il 1
17 200047 H19H Z CIETACH]
Ye (MY ) > BERHBTIRELRE S A R
A E] (TR e ) b B 58
ARMENBRAMRAFATEEL
#l J) 3% £13,000,0003 7€ - T i I
FEF CAE19984E M N A B A F Z
P B RS B TR AR SR 2
i S AR RERERERRA
Bl(T K% ) > K H20014:10H >
BB HE S A R B8 A R Z Rk
& A ] B Z AT A B B A R A
([ # 2% 1) 4 B TLong Prosperity
Industrial Limited ([LPI]) o %%
HER > WA REREAFZ
wE 1 B 25 (2 183,000,000 JG ) #%
2001 K] A HE— B Z B4 o AR ]
RIEERD T -

(i) JA20084:2H29H > Global
Bridge Assets Limited
(TGBAJ) ~ LPI% Walton
Enterprises Limited (TWE 1) Ifi
B — % B R Bk B Z A AR
([20084F 4tk 1) (T 45 8 B
RFFEA20084: 58317557 ) ©
#20084E 4k > (a) GBAJ
JCREAR — TR B ~ B
— 0y B A 2 I~ — TR

damages for alleged breaches of a contract dated JoES R 8 B 28 T P B A SR
12 October 2001; and (c) WE claims against B/ BB KAy 2 R B Bk
SHKS for the sum of US$3,000,000 under a I 16 T 85 5 ik 27 H R O 5
shareholders agreement and/or pursuant to the (b) LPIGE 2 A% H 3 252001
Award and damages for alleged wrongful breach EA0H12H Z & A0 48 O
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45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
(b) (continued)

(i)

of a shareholders agreement. GBA, LPl and WE
also claim against SHKS interest on any sums
or damages payable, costs, and such other relief
as the Court may think fit. As at the date of this
Report, the 2008 Writ has not been served on
SHKS. If served, it shall be vigorously defended.
Among other things, pursuant to a 2001 deed
of waiver and indemnification, LPIl waived and
released SHKS from any claims including any
claims relating to or arising from the Interest,
the JVC or any transaction related thereto,
covenanted not to sue, and assumed liability
for and agreed to indemnify SHKS from any
and all damages, losses and expenses arising
from any claims by any entity or party arising
in connection with the Interest, the JVC or any
transaction related thereto. While a provision has
been made for legal costs, the Company does
not consider it presently appropriate to make any
other provision with respect to HCA 317/2008.

45. SR ()

(b)

Annual Report 4E§it 2007

(#)
(i)

) BT W AR AE 2R R A K (c)
WERR 8 — JE JB 3 15 i &~
SR 48 ) e i 5 6 R R R R
143,000,0003% 76 VA K %t 3
T2 TR R L R — TR R o
T 1 B 3 RE R BRI
% - GBA ~ LPIXWEZS [
W i 5 EE 27 PR E A 2 AR
il & B EFEHEZAE
UK BB R 2 3
fibs B o A A HE B
20084F 4 ik 14 AR 2% 2 B ¥
AL o WAIREE > Bk
HIE 27 8% 4 58 ) PiRE o H
B AR B — 4720014 #
KA > LPIC # % &
B % 397 18 B ik 5 2 A2 AT o] R
o BIGHEMER - EAF
S AT A A B 38 5 A7 B 5 B 0
1M 51 B ZAEATH & > i -
LPIZR 8 A & 18 5 > i
ARYE R BLHER: - A A E B
AT AH BA 22 5 A B 2 AR AT B
Wl — g5 Z AR B R A AR
Z AL R ER - B
KT B > B IR 7 1) B e
FIE Z7 A E Se R H A - ]
RKEER - HRAARAR TR
R A A AR
] 58 s B IR NI AR 96 R
2 BE B 97 7 20084F- 55317
SR R AR AR A A At B A o
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45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(b) (continued)

(i) On 20 December2007, a writ (the “Mainland Writ”)

208 was issued by FREEHF against Tian An and SHKS
and was accepted by a mainland PRC court,

A2 B AN R BE ((2008) 3R R AR 5258

8%%), claiming the transfer of a 28% shareholding

in the JVC, and RMB19,040,000 plus interest

thereon for the period from January 1999 to end

2007 together with related costs and expenses.
As at the date of this Report, the Mainland Writ
has not been served on SHKS. If served it shall
be vigorously defended. While a provision has
been made for legal costs, the Company does
not consider it presently appropriate to make any
other provision with respect to this writ.

46. ASSETS PLEDGED TO THIRD PARTIES

At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount of assets
pledged to banks and financial institutions as security for
facilities granted to the Group were as follows:

45. SR ()

(b)

(#)
(ii)

2007412 H20H » 5k & i
Tl RZE KRR gt 2
—HEAR(EAAIR]) > WE
v B e WL 2 s T AR
A BB ((2008) 2 R A
FERSYE) ZHL > AR H R
RAE AT Z28%BHE » B
FM519,040,000704E 7] 11999
AR H R E20074E K Z F B
VABHA R B B B SE o AR
I 1R Py AR G R R
VRIETHESR o IARIREE » Wikt
FEFRASAE R BosE o AR
] R B A 4R
AR 2 W) 5 0 B R 3 AR B L
IE AR AR AT LA g o

46. I VI =T 2 H i

TAAEGLH > HRH T BRAT B S 5 M DA AR
Rk T REE B AR T

Group
M

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
T-#T TW#IT

Assets belonging to the Group S I 4 I i
— Listed securities — ki 5,716,995 142,130
— Investment properties — Gk 58,900 92,600
— Leasehold interests in land —FE RS 117,397 53,811
— Buildings — 28,746 18,846
5,922,038 307,387

Assets belonging to clients A% R B
— Listed securities — b 2,286,292 1,164,085

8,208,330 1,471,472
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47. MATURITY PROFILE OF ASSETS AND

47. HE R BB B

LIABILITIES
At 31 December 2007
#2007412131H
3 months 1yearto5
On  Within3  to1year years After 5
demand  months ZMA —AE g years Total
WrsEs  ZMAR B4 1% T4k ik
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000  HKS$000
T#L T T#x T#x Ti#x Ti#x
Assets (i
Loan notes included in amounts due ~ EES AR A R KR A
from associates et - - 78,000 - - 78,000
Loans and advances to consumer MABBE Pk
finance customers &% 304617 666471 1,167,872 1445605 94405 3,768,970
Fixed deposits with banks BATEmt - 750,920 - - - 750,920
Treasury bills B %7 - 7,724 - - - 7,724
Term loans R 138,181 153,071 319,806 - - 611,058
Liabilities i
Bank loans and overdrafts RITHEHREL - 52253 12844 1590377 59210 2,184,684
Loan notes - Gl - 69,166 - - - 69,166
Bonds &% - - - 2,800,000 - 2,800,000
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47. MATURITY PROFILE OF ASSETS AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

47. G R AEBIY S br o)

LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

At 31 December 2006
1*20065:12/131H
3months 1yearto5
On  Within3  to1year years After 5
demand  months  ZM) —AEg years Total
WEEX  ZHAR & g IER ekl
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
T T#c  T#c T#xc T#x T#x
Assets i3
Loan notes included in amounts due ~ SIEZERE AR KR
from associates B - - - 78,000 - 78,000
Loans and advances to consumer MARE R F 5k
finance customers Rk 225,286 421,882 1,108,643 1,043,795 71,853 2,871,459
Fixed deposits with banks AT Emt - 524,331 - - - 524,331
Treasury bills i3 - 7,675 - - - 7,675
Term loans F s 216,120 186,097 8,412 27,600 - 438229
Liabilities £l
Bank loans and overdrafts RITHEHREL - 597955 21,168 514,580 - 1,133,703
Short-term loan due to a fellow Jx— [T ] 2% O ]
subsidiary R - - 700,000 - - 700,000
Loan notes B - - - 66,639 - 66,639
Bonds &% - - - 2,800,000 - 2,800,000

The above tables only list out the assets and liabilities which

have a term of maturity. Overdue assets are reported as on

demand.
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Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at

31 December 2007 were as follows:

Country of incorporation

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 48. FZW)EA vl
200742127 31 H Yy 3 2 [t g 4 W] 4

T

Issued and paid  Group effective

Principal subsidiaries and operation up share capital  equity interest Principal activities
LERR A R R BATRAUURA MR PR FEH
Allied Medical Practices Guild Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$2 51% Provision of contract
B R G RAR il 287 healthcare services
fepk G AR
Bali International Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$137,500,000 100% Financial services and
R B A A ] il 137,500,0008 8 investment holding
SR R A
Bali Securities Co. Limited Hong Kong HK$7,000,000 100% Securities dealer
AEMBFHRAT i 7,000,000#7C Le Ul
Best Decision Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US$50,000 65% Investment holding
R LR 50,0005 R g
Best Delta International Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100% Investment holding
R LR (E R E
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100%* Investment holding
R LR 157 R g
Cheeroll Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Investment holding,
il 287 securities and bullion trading
RS - R RELHY
Constable Development S.A. Panama Us$5 100% Investment holding
B 5% Pt
Cowslip Company Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Investment holding
i 287 BRiE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412H 31 H IE4E

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES  48. FZWEA vl (41)

(CONTINUED)
212 Country of incorporation  Issued and paid  Group effective

Principal subsidiaries and operation up share capital  equity interest Principal activities

Ex i) gl il SR A BATRAULRAR S M TR ER 31

Dynamic Force Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100% Investment holding
ERELREE 157 Bl g

Dynamic People Group Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$1 51% Provision of LASIK and optical

Hong Kong 1% surgical services

SIRE LR Bl v HRBESOE R A B

Gloria (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong HK$200 100% Investment holding
B 2007 PR

Gloxin Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Investment holding
ik 287 BRE

Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100% Property investment

BUEPE R AT RIRE LT (EI B4

Hilarious (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Investment holding
B 10,0003t PR %

I-Market Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100%* Investment holding
KBRS (£ BRRE

Itso Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Securities trading
i 287 HHHE

Lexshan Nominees Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Nominee service

BEILREAARAT ik 287 FREE AR

Macdonnell (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Investment holding
B 10,0003t PR %

. Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited #i #5475 Annual Report 43 2007



48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES  48. FZK&EA vl (41)

(CONTINUED)

Country of incorporation

Issued and paid  Group effective

213

Principal subsidiaries and operation up share capital  equity interest Principal activities
LR A il B R B RSERA A TR FEEH
Oakfame Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Investment holding
BEREHMAT it 287 Ve E
Onspeed Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 58% Investment holding
R LR 157 VR E
Pioneer Score Development Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Investment holding
FBRREARAT ik 287 Ve E
Plentiwind Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Futures trading
it 287 HIgEY
QHES Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$1 51% Provision of elderly care
ARELHRAH Hong Kong %7 services
SRR LR R IB TRAR A ey
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited Bermuda/Hong Kong HK$23,893,734 51% Investment holding
wRETIA AT AREIRE 23,893, 7343t R g
Quality HealthCare Dental Services Hong Kong HK$1,000 51% Provision of dental
Limited il 1,000¥7C services
SRR B R AT fef T RHIH
Quality HealthCare Man Kee Elderly Hong Kong HK$1,000 51% Provision of elderly care
Limited il 1,000%7% services
RREZEHARAT TR R
Quality HealthCare Medical Centre Hong Kong HK$1,300 51% Medical facilities and services
Limited i 1,300i7C provider
R OARAT LG B M B e
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412H 31 H IE4E

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES  48. FZWEA vl (41)

(CONTINUED)

Country of incorporation

Issued and paid  Group effective

214 Principal subsidiaries and operation up share capital  equity interest Principal activities
LR B R BRSBTS FERH
Quality HealthCare Medical Services Hong Kong HK$2 51% Provision of contract
Limited i 287 healthcare services
R R AT el e AR I
Quality HealthCare Nursing Agency Hong Kong HK$10,000 51% Provision of nursing agency
Limited B 10,000% ¢ services
FREEHNAARAT RSN A
Quality HealthCare Nursing Home Hong Kong HK$1,000 51% Provision of elderly care
Limited il 1,000%7C services
HRELELHRAT fRAHRA R
Quality HealthCare Physiotherapy Hong Kong HK$1,000 51% Provision of physiotherapy
Services Limited Hi 1,000%7¢ services
SRR AR AT SRBER R
Quality HealthCare Psychological Hong Kong HK$1 51% Provision of psychological
Services Limited R (i services
sRDIERA R SRt DB
Quick Art Limited Hong Kong HK$3,540,000 100% Share trading and property
i 3,540,000i investment
o IR
Ranbridge Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 100%* Money lending
B RAT il 20,000,000¥#7¢ s
Ranbridge, Inc. The Philippines Peso 5,385,000 100% Money lending
FHH 5,385,000 % s
Scienter Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$20 100% Share trading
il 20i7C W HH
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48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES  48. FZK&EA vl (41)

(CONTINUED)

Country of incorporation

Issued and paid  Group effective

215

Principal subsidiaries and operation up share capital  equity interest Principal activities
LR A il B R B RSERA A TR ER ST
Shipshape Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100%* Investment holding
R LR 157 VR E
SHK Absolute Return Managers Ltd Cayman Islands US$10 100% Investment holding
PR 10%78 VR E
SHK Dynamic Managers Ltd. Cayman Islands US$10 100% Funds management
PR 1057 EEHH
SHK Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$150,000,000 58% Money lending
TR B AR A B 150,000,000i¢ fif
SHK Financial Data Limited Hong Kong HK$100 51% Provision of financial
T AR A A A ) il 1009t information services
BES e
SHK Fund Management Limited Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100% Funds marketing and
MR A A WA il 5,000,000%¢ management
S koA S B
SHK Global Managers Limited British Virgin Islands US$5,000 100% Funds management
REELHEE 5,000 ERHH
SHK Investment Services Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100% Asset holding and leasing
i 1,000,000% ¢ BAERERHE
SHK Online (Securities) Limited Hong Kong HK$40,000,000 100% Online securities broking and
AR Tg) ARA i 40,000,000% 7 margin financing
AW e EW T g G
SHK Online Limited Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 100% Investment holding
TS ARRA AR B 20,000,000%7% BRRE
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48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES  48. FZWEA vl (41)

216

(CONTINUED)

Country of incorporation

Issued and paid  Group effective

Principal subsidiaries and operation up share capital  equity interest Principal activities
LEWEA il SR BATRAULRAR S R ER ST
SHK Pearl River Delta Investment Hong Kong HK$75,000,000 100% Investment holding
Company Limited i 75,000,000% 7 BeRBE
AL = A W B AR A R
SHK Quant Managers Ltd Cayman Islands US$10 100% Funds management
TR 107 REHH
Shun Loong Forex Company Limited Hong Kong HK$32,000,000 100% Leveraged foreign exchange
I M A i 32,000,000% ¢ dealing and broking
RESNER T RAL
Shun Loong Futures Limited Hong Kong HK$15,000,000 100% Futures and options dealing
JE e Bl i 15,000,007 ¢ LIV
Shun Loong Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$200,000,000 100% Investment holding
JE e S T v i 200,000,000%7C et
Shun Loong Securities Company Limited  Hong Kong HK$50,000,000 100% Securities broking and share
e T W ) il 50,000,0003 ¢ margin financing
AL R
Sing Hing Investment Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100% Property investment
WAL EHRAT R LR 1%t hERE
Splendid Gain Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Investment holding
i 287 VR E
Sun Hing Bullion Company Limited Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100% Bullion trading
MR AR AR B 5,000,000%7C HeHH
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong HK$200 100% Nominee service
Mtk (REA) HRAT i 20037t 1SN o/
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Country of incorporation

Issued and paid  Group effective

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES  48. FZK&EA vl (41)

217

Principal subsidiaries and operation up share capital  equity interest Principal activities
LR A il B R B RSERA A R ER ST
Sun Hung Kai Bullion Company Limited  Hong Kong HK$30,000,000 100% Bullion trading and investment
MR EHRAT il 30,000,000iC holding
HEHH R REE
Sun Hung Kai Commodities Limited Hong Kong HK$80,000,600 100% Commodities broking
B A RAT B 80,000,600i ¢ i i AL
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited Hong Kong HK$150,000,000 100% Foreign exchange dealing
HBASNEA A ik 150,000,000i SMERTH
Sun Hung Kai Insurance Consultants Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100% Insurance broking
Limited il 1,000,000%7C and consultancy services
MR A R AR R B A A B W
Sun Hung Kai International Bank Brunei Darussalam SGD10,000,000 100% International banking business
[Brunei] Limited Pk 10,000,000 It 7c B A7 S 7
Sun Hung Kai International Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 100% Corporate finance services
FAE BB A B 10,000,000%7C A SE R My
Sun Hung Kai International Commodities  Hong Kong HK$25,000,000 100% Securities, futures
Limited i 25,000,003 ¢ and options trading
A~ AN B e
Sun Hung Kai International Investment  British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100%* Investment holding
Management Limited R RS 50,0005t PeRBE
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Macau MOP1,000,000 100% Property holding
(Macau) Limited M 1,000,000 7C MERE
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48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES  48. FZKEA vl (41)

218 Principal subsidiaries and operation up share capital  equity interest Principal activities

LR B R B REERA S RRER B ST
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Hong Kong HK$290,000,000 100% Investment holding, share

Limited il 290,000,000%7¢ broking and margin financing
MRS R A RA R VIR » R AL Rk
Sun Hung Kai Online Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100% Online services

IR LR 157 B LM

Sun Hung Kai Research Limited Hong Kong HK$100,000 100% Securities research services
ML RBEAH AR i 100,000#C e FRLO S M
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Bermuda) Bermuda US$12,000 100% Investment holding

Limited AR 12,000%78 and management services

VIR R B B

Sun Hung Kai Securities (Overseas) Hong Kong HK$60,000 100% Investment holding

Limited B 60,0003t R
MR (85 HRAT
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Phil.), Inc. The Philippines Peso 273,600,000 100% Investment holding

FHE 273,600,000 % Vel

Sun Hung Kai Securities (Trustees) Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 100% Provision of trustee services

Limited i 3,000,000t R REME
Wk (f55E) HRA
Sun Hung Kai Securities Capital Hong Kong HK$1,000 100% Investment holding

Markets Limited il 1,000 PR
MR R AT S IA R
Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited Hong Kong HK$124,898,589 100%* Investment holding
WA R AT i 124,898 5891 7L Ve

(CONTINUED)

Country of incorporation

Issued and paid ~ Group effective
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Country of incorporation

Issued and paid  Group effective

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES  48. FZWEA vl (41)

219

Principal subsidiaries and operation up share capital  equity interest Principal activities

LR B R BATRAULRR SR TR ER ST

Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$2 100% Investment holding
i 2871 R g

Sun Hung Kai Wealth Management Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100% Financial planning and

Limited il 5,000,0003 ¢ wealth management

AR BRI AR BRI B A

Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited Hong Kong HK$150,000,000 100% Money lending

HRERFEHRAR B 150,000,000 fiF &

Sun Tai Cheung Finance Company Hong Kong HK$25,000,000 100% Financial services

Limited ik 25,000,00037% B

HRBHHHRAT

Swan Islands Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100%" Investment holding
SR LR (EI BB E

Texqulf Limited Hong Kong HK$20 100% Property investment
i 0%t YERE

To Wan Development Company Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Investment holding

HEBR A WA il 10,000%7C BB E

Tung Wo Investment Company, Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Investment holding

AR EARAT i 10,000%7¢ BB E

UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100% Investment holding
SR LR (EI BB E

United Asia Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$137,500,000 58% Consumer financing

SR B R A R A i 137,500,000% ¢ YN
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48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES  48. W& A vl (41)

(CONTINUED)
Country of incorporation  Issued and paid  Group effective
220 Principal subsidiaries and operation up share capital  equity interest Principal activities
LEHE A ik B R BATRAULRAR S E R ER ST
Upper Selection Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100%* Investment holding
R LT 1%t BRRE
Wah Cheong Development Hong Kong HK$25,100,000 100%* Investment holding
Company, Limited i 25,100,000%7C PeRBE
EERRARAT
Wah Cheong Development British Virgin Islands US$2,675,400 100%* Investment holding
(B.V..) Limited R E LR 2,675,400% 7t PR
Wineur Secretaries Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Secretarial services
fEmmERRAT i 287 A
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$58,330,000 100% Property investment
AR AR EAHRAT Rk 58,330,000%7C UESI4
Zeal Goal International Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100% Investment holding
SR LR %7t BB G
TR B (A People’s Republic of China ~ RMB25,000,000 58% Financial consultancy
TR AJR#25,000,0007 gt
VRYI T S ot IV 5 B WA+ People’s Republic of China ~ RMB15,000,000 58% Money lending
TR A\ JH15,000,0007 fiF &
VRYN SRR 17 SRR A R ) People’s Republic of China  RMB10,000,000 58% Money lending
TR AJ#10,000,0007% fif
R 0 A R P R ) People’s Republic of China ~ HK$1,000,000 100% Corporate marketing
T 1,000,000 7T and investment consultancy
i35 5 i R

* These subsidiaries are directly held by the Company.
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48.

49.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(CONTINUED)

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the
net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries
would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of
excessive length.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at

48. FEWE A (4)

N ERR B Z A R AR > Ry SR

Ry AR AR 2 SRR BB > 5
W AR 3 i By 2 A ] o HER

221

ey 51 R At PR I A W 2 R S R
WRICE

49, FEBE A
2007412 H 31 H B 3 2 A =) W

31 December 2007 were as follows: T
Equity interest held by

Country of incorporation Fi B BELS
Principal Associates and operation Group  Company  Principal activities
LEHRAT B R %M AR EEEH
China Xin Yongan Futures Company Limited Hong Kong 25% - Futures dealing
R R A A i Lij gt
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45% - Property holding
TS A A ) i YRR E
Drinkwater Investment Limited Hong Kong 22% - Property holding
WRE AR AT ¥ ISy
Eurasia Mattress & Furniture Co. Ltd. People’s Republic of China 25% - Manufacture of mattresses
BRER R RA AT i and bedsteads

PRI JRARIE

Omicron International Limited British Virgin Islands 44% 38%  Investment holding

ERELTER BRBE
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) Limited Hong Kong 40% - Property development

i ES
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong 42% - Investment holding
o5 BRA A BRRE
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33% - Ir]vestment holding
R B A ) i VBB
Tian An China Investments Company Limited # ~ Hong Kong 36% 36%  Investment holding
RE PR EHRAT * 3 BRE
Tianjin Eurasia Mattress & Furniture Co. Ltd. People’s Republic of China 25% - Manufacture of mattresses
R B R LA A ) and bedsteads

# This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details
about this associate are available in its published Annual

Report.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A2 1 W5 W B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412/1 31 H IL4E %

49. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES 49. LRIBE A A 4H)

(CONTINUED)

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in VL BRI Z B8 A ] » AR
222 the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results AR A EREE > S

for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets WEBMFEETLERHZ AR - HER

of the Group. To give details of other associates would, in 2o B A 2 A W] Z BE S & A ERHE

the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive RITR °

length.

50. PARTICULARS OF JOINTLY CONTROLLED 50. LR A A

ENTITIES
Particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entities at 20074127 31 H i 3 [l #5223 w] 4n
31 December 2007 were as follows: T

Country of Proportion of nominal

incorporation and principal value of issued capital
Jointly controlled entities Form of business structure place of operation Principal activities and voting right
Sl A HAREA iR IR R RS SRR LR TBAT S B R
Poltallock Limited Incorporated Hong Kong Provision of facilities and 50%

U Hik technical services to medical
and dental practitioners
R A T B R e B
SHK Corporate Finance (Shanghai) Incorporated People’s Republic of China Corporate finance advisory 113
Limited A i ey [

s R A RAT

. Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited #i #5474 % Annual Report 43t 2007



51. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the following material

transactions with related parties:

51. HRAA L2225

A B A AR AT P9 ST R N AT AR B
HRAZ S *

223
Group
HRH
Notes 2007 2006
B3 HK$°000 HK$'000
T-# L T#T
Associates BaAE
Insurance premiums received e bl ]
from listed associates WO A PR B 902 4,762
Interest income from P — ] b e A W) &
a listed associate and FERHF B8 2 W] WLy
its subsidiary FLEWA 1,950 8,570
Service fees received from e b A ]
a listed associate WA g e 25 - 814
Term loans repaid by — A i AR
a subsidiary of Fi Jog 2 ) A A
a listed associate A e - (245,000)
Ultimate holding company IR 4P B A\ R
and its subsidiaries JCHY I A )
Dividends received from 1ra] — ] [ R i A 2 )
a fellow subsidiary FT W B A 12 S - 13,250
Insurance premiums received P g e I A W) B IR &
from the ultimate holding Fi Jeg 2 ) B Wi
company and fellow subsidiaries B BE 2,371 2,242
Acquisition of a company from 1ra) — ] [l R )
a fellow subsidiary A EA—HAH - 4,328,000
Proceeds on disposal of an HE—BE AT —H
associate to a fellow subsidiary [l & A 6] Ak o] (a) 166,888 -
Payment of short-term loan due to & — [ [ % Fff J&§ 22 ]
a fellow subsidiary FELI Bk SR K (b) (700,000) (200,000)
Interest expenses paid to FAF R T —H
a fellow subsidiary R O (b) (188,312) (69,906)
Rent and property management i} T Hc &R AR K—
fees paid to the ultimate holding [ ] Z FftJ&§ A 5] 4
company and a fellow subsidiary — Fl4: K345 Bl 2 (3,695) (3,046)
Management fees paid to the 7 B e it
ultimate holding company AT BLE (2,500) (2,350)
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51. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (conTinvED)  51. B A 238 %) (4)

224

COMPENSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL

The remuneration of Directors and other members of key
management during the year was as follows:

EX3 L YN TR

VAT % ¥ 2 e 848 PR vy LAt Bl B A5
AR Y I

2007 2006

HK$°000 HK$°000

T# L TWIC

Short-term benefits A 110,214 54,848
Post-employment benefits BRI A 2,279 2,078
112,493 56,926

Certain key management personnel of the Group received
remuneration from the Company’s ultimate holding
company or its wholly-owned subsidiary. The ultimate
holding company provided management services to the
Company and charged the Company a fee, which is included
in the management fee as disclosed above in this note, for
services provided by those personnel as well as others who
are not key management personnel of the Group.

The management fee is calculated by reference to the
time devoted by the management personnel on the affairs
of the Group and can be apportioned to the relevant key
management personnel. The total of such apportioned
amounts, which have been included in the key management
personnel compensation above is HK$1,813,000 (2006:
HK$1,404,000 corrected from HK$1,401,000 as reported).

In addition to the above, the Group received brokerage
fees of HK$275,508 (2006: HK$195,170) from the key
management personnel with year-end trade receivables of
HK$1,511,670 (2006: HK$821,572) whereas the year-end
trade payable is HK$8,246,012 (2006: HK$16,079,249).

. Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited #i #5474 % Annual Report 43t 2007

REE T R BAEA AN Al B e
JBe 2 v i 2 B Ja 4 ] OO 4 > B
AR B O W i A2 ) SR B O R A A
BB > %% H TR B ek B2
ERE M B BNE B R
BN B B Atn i 45 ] R 24T N B P A
it o

FPAEHEUERABREEFEE L
JT A 0 IR AR s 2 0 AT G & B
FEEEAE o M4l
1,813,000% 7t (20064F : F DA A 3R 4
f1,401,000% JC % IF %5 1,404,000 %
7t) - BERER EERRA -

B bl DL Ah > 45 ) R B4 BN B K
I 48 40 ] 4:275,508% I (20064F :
195,170¥7C) » HME&5 I EHIL B K
Wk 7%1,511,670% 76 (20064 : 821,572
WIT) o 1 K8 AT IR %48,246,012% 5T
(20064 : 16,079,249#7T) °



51. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

At the balance sheet date, the Group had the following

material balances with related parties:

51. FBEAN L2235 4)

PREFEH > SEMEARBALAUTE
PNGUEG

Group
0|
Notes 2007 2006
g3 HK$°000 HK$’000
T-#T Tt
Associates k2 A )
Amounts due from associates W2 2w R MR
Amounts due from a listed — M _Ei AR
associate KW
— Loan note — B (c) 78,000 78,000
— Others — oAt (d) 2,238 706
Amounts due from A3 A W
other associates XM (d) 57,321 74,481
137,559 153,187
Amounts due to other oA 2 4 A
associates FR (7,506) (7,296)
Ultimate holding company I AR IR A )
and its subsidiaries HHEA A
Short-term loan due to R — [ [F) & Bt I
a fellow subsidiary 2] S K (b) - (700,000)
Bonds due to a fellow R — [ [F) 2 Wit I
subsidiary AT RS (b) (2,800,000)  (2,800,000)
Dividends payable to JEAT B BT —[H]
a fellow subsidiary ] 2 Fff JE§ 22 ) - (50,890)
Trade payable B AR (19,757) -
(2,819,757)  (3,550,890)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
w1 1 W5 W B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412H 31 H IE4E

51. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(@)

(b)

(d)

Details of the transaction are disclosed under
Connected Transaction section in the Directors’

Report.

A short-term loan of HK$900,000,000 and bonds
of HK$2,800,000,000 were created to settle the
consideration for the acquisition of a company from a
fellow subsidiary in 2006.

The short-term loan bears interest at 1% above HIBOR
per annum and was repaid fully in 2007. The bonds
bear interest at 1% above HIBOR per annum and are
due for repayment on 24 August 2009. The interest
rate is repriced on the first day of every six-month
period. The bonds are secured by a share mortgage
over the share in a subsidiary of the Company, UAF
Holdings Limited.

Other than the short-term loan mentioned above, the
fellow subsidiary also advanced another short-term
loan of HK$350,000,000 to the Group during July 2007
to October 2007. The short-term loan bears interest at
1% above HIBOR per annum.

The loan note bears interest at 2.5% per annum and
the interest is payable annually. It is due for repayment
on 29 August 2008.

These amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.
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52. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management
is to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to
support the Group’s growth and maximise shareholder
value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions
and the risk characteristics of its activities.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders or issue new shares. No changes
were made in objectives, policies and processes during
years ended 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which
is total debts divided by the equity. Total debts include the
Group’s total bank and other borrowings, loan notes, a short-
term loan and three-year bonds due to a fellow subsidiary.
The equity comprises all components of equity attributable
to the equity holders of the Company. The gearing ratio at
year-end was as follows:

52. GRS

A B AR PR Y T 2 R A AR
A7 R 3 A AR DR A e R PR AR
PR > DL S 48 B 0 R 3 2 P SRR 2 A
KA -

5 R R 208 16 00 1 S A A L ) 1
IR R A A B L S A 5 I A £ A

% o

R RFEBGH B G AL - SR T
LF L S IS ZN T E &% £ F)
B o #R E20064E12H 31 H 1k %2007
231 H RS » REAAE R - BUR
AL e L 3 ST ] i o

45 ) D) A SR E 5 b R (£ B DA M
i) B E A UL - MR AR A Y
SRAT B ILAAR R - BRI ~ R — T
F PO g 2 ) g R0 Bk e = AR R R
R 2 74K > ] Bt SR B A B 2 14 251181 ALK,
Ay o AERITEAB BRI -

2007 2006

HK$°000 HK$'000

T-#T Tt

Total bank and other borrowings ~ $R47 S A A sk 4B % 2,205,144 1,142,572

Loan notes BRI 69,166 66,639
Short-term loan due to R — v % P} I8 A ]

a fellow subsidiary ) S 1 Bk = 700,000
Three-year bonds AR 2,800,000 2,800,000
Total debts HaEfR 5,074,310 4,709,211
Equity REZS 12,191,635 8,301,995
Gearing ratio EA B LR 41.6% 56.7%
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53. FINANCIAL ASSETS

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets at the

53. M#% A
DA 4 VY 45 5 E 0 B A U i

balance sheet date were as follows: 1 :
Group Company
%M AR
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
THL T Tl SR
Financial assets at fair value BB R A T
through profit or loss B H o B S
— Held for trading (note 31) —FEEEE A (M3E31) 754,423 128,995 285,251 -
- Equity securities in unlisted S AN e T
investment funds (note 31) bt 27 (k1) 416,199 231,130 - -
1,170,622 360,125 285,251 -
Loans and receivables under TSI i B
non-current assets TR
— Amounts due from an associate (note 27)  — B A Kk (HHik27) - 78,000 - 78,000
- Loans and advances to consumer -MARBEF &
finance customers (note 28) T (HaE28) 1,475,395 1,156,998 = -
- Loans and receivables (note 29) — B REUE (H3E29) 5,806 33,603 - -
Loans and receivables under T A A Bk
current assets TR
- Cash and cash equivalents (note 32) ~ B KBS E (H3k32) 1,639,910 1,089,433 90,712 5,954
- Amounts due from subsidiaries (note 26)  — Bt A7 R (i £26) - - 4,566,308 3,083,000
— Trade and other receivables (note 30) — & RICA eI (Fi3E30) 5,811,839 3,720,049 1,833 3,773
- Loans and advances to consumer -MAMER &K
finance customers (note 28) Bk (fE28) 2,145,159 1,654,167 - -
- Amounts due from associates (note 27)  — & AR KR (H#k27) 137,559 75,187 138,157 59,189
11,215,668 7,807,437 4,797,010 3,229,916
Available-for-sale investments (note 25) Tt g (Wi 25) 1,232,249 1,060,578 - -
13,618,539 9,228,140 5,082,261 3,229,916
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54. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 54. MEAE

The carrying amounts of Group’s financial liabilities at the VAR % 58 F7 &5 5 H 0 B 85 £ 0 R i
balance sheet date were as follows: f& :
229
Group Company
%M AT
2007 2006 2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000
T#L THI T#L T#T

Financial liabilities measured SR BRI
at amortised cost MHAR
— Bank and other borrowings (note 33) — ST BLAAE o (BHERE33) 2,205,144 1,142,572 - -
— Trade and other payables (note 34) - R BB R (W iE34) 2,046,454 1,475,294 19,572 7,795
— Amounts due to subsidiaries — g A v B - - 539,359 282,657
— Amounts due to a fellow subsidiary (note 51) — [ %t & 2 7l 8 (Fiks:51) 19,757 750,890 - -
- Amounts due to associates -Hann gk 7,506 7,296 - -
— Loan notes (note 38) - B EE (E38) 69,166 66,639 69,166 66,639
- Bonds (note 39) — &% (W3k39) 2,800,000 2,800,000 - -
7,148,027 6,242,691 628,097 357,091
Financial liabilities at fair value B IR e A TR BIR
through profit or loss (note 35) H Rt 5 £ 65 (i =k 35) 59,084 1,972 4,070 -
7,207,111 6,244,663 632,167 357,091
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55. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 55. B e Bl 4 0 A -

230

LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2007, the carrying amounts of the
Group’s and the Company’s financial assets and liabilities
approximate to their fair values.

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
(including derivative instruments) with standard terms and
conditions and traded on active markets are determined
with reference to quoted market bid prices and ask prices
respectively.

The fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative instruments) are determined
in accordance with generally accepted pricing models on the
basis of current market data as input. For unlisted warrants,
their fair values are estimated using the Black-Scholes
Option Pricing model. Due to the non-availability of quoted
prices of the equity and currency OTC derivatives and the
lack of market transactions in such derivatives in recent
months as a consequence of current market conditions, the
Group estimated their fair values by reference to the prices
quoted by respective counterparties at year-end.

For fund units and unlisted securities without an active
market, the Group established their fair values by references
to the prices quoted by respective fund administrators or by
using valuation techniques including the use of recent arm’s
length transactions, reference to other investments that
are substantially the same and generally accepted pricing
models.
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56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is inherent in the financial sector and sound risk
management is a cornerstone of prudent and successful
financial practice. That said, the Group acknowledges
that a balance must be achieved between risk control and
business growth. The principal financial risks inherent in
the Group’s business are market risk (including trading risk,
interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The Group’s risk management objective is to
enhance shareholder value while maintaining risk exposure
within acceptable limits.

The Group’s risk management governance structure is
designed to cover all our businesses and to ensure various
risks are properly managed and controlled in the course
of business. The Group has a sound risk management
organisational structure as well as comprehensive policies and
procedures for risk management which are reviewed regularly
and modified where necessary in response to changes in
markets, the operating environment or business strategies.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of
shareholders, has the ultimate responsibility for risk
management. The Board, with the assistance of its
committees, has the primary responsibility for the
determination of risk management strategies and for
ensuring that the Group has an effective risk management
system to implement the risk management strategies. The
Risk Management Committee (“RMC”), established by the
Board of Directors as a standing committee and supported
by the Group’s Risks Control Department, is charged with
the major responsibilities to define, analyse and ensure the
monitoring of the various risks which may be encountered
by the Group from its various activities. The function of the
Credit Committee (“Credco”), which reports to the Executive
Committee of the Board of Directors, is to ensure the proper
monitoring and control of the credit activities, risks and
exposures of the Group. The Group’s three independent
control departments, namely Internal Audit, Compliance
and Risks Control, play important roles in the provision
of assurance to the Board and management that a sound
internal control system is maintained and adhered to.
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56. 4k M BE 4T B (4)

(a) Wiss B
(i) HEmbE

56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(a) Market Risk
(i)  Trading Risk

232
Market risk primarily arises from our “Available- LN e S
for-sale” and “Financial assets/liabilities at B I&[ 20 s k1% A P E
fair value through profit or loss” investments, B W v B B A 1R

various managed funds investments, as well as
trading activities including market-making and
proprietary trading. Trading activities across the
Group are subject to limits approved by the RMC.
The Risks Control department independently
monitors and reports the positions, risks and
financial performance of the Group’s proprietary
trading activities involving equities, derivatives,
leveraged foreign exchange, bullion and other
metals contracts. Derivatives include trading of
futures, options and knock-out options (trading
as Accumulators). Proprietary trading exposures
are measured on both a “mark-to-market” and
a “mark-to-fair’ basis, and “maximum loss” and
“position” limits are used. Value at Risk (VaR)
and stress tests are also used in the assessment

B ZHEHESRE > D
LERED  BiHEE TS
WE S BB HEEE - M
Z HEE WA 2 B A B
Bt BRAFR & o BB
B £ T o B A % M R
LW BB fTETH
RSO BE ~ 3 R oAt
BEHZHBREZHE
JE B R A B o A TR
BFEEENE - &R
JoTHE (U 4 8 2 BT S
HE) B2 H B R AL 5
A IRl 2 F A L5t 5
B o Sl B T il b PR | el
IR o B Ah > BF A B

of risk. These are approaches that assist in the I I 1 i P JRL e A % g
quantification of risk by combining the size of o BE R B R
a position and the extent of a potential market i 35 AL S B 5 A A 2 T AR

movement into a potential financial impact.
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56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(a) Market Risk (continued)
(i)  Trading Risk (continued)

56. 4k M BE 4T Bl (4)

(a) WisMLBg (A7)
(i) HEmE )

The Group’s dealing departments are responsible
for managing and monitoring all open positions
and trading exposure within pre-set trading risk
limits. They are accountable for profit targets set
by management and they perform hedging of
risk according to their hedging strategies. The
Group’s various proprietary trading positions and
financial performance are reported daily to senior
management for review. The Group’s Internal Audit
Department also performs audits to supplement
the above controls to ensure compliance with the

A T 4522 5 0 ) B B B
HRFPEZFA K HE T
B o mERIRA BB Z H
7 B B AR o £ B B
B g Pt v A 2 ) 1 i R DL %
AR5 3 e SR L B o 4R
45 0 H 8 H S B IR
VLR BB > ¥4 H MR
TR BIEDPER o 5
B &A% I A A
VIl 7 b e B85 97 0t o e R

established market risk limits and guidelines. A 4R T BE BT 2 i 5 B B
&I

The table below summarises the impact of T M At A P BR BRBE T

movement in the global equity indices on the 5% B 4R 1 0 B R 3L At

entity’s financial impact for the year and on RE 25 4 B 4> 55 288 o JLIE

other components of equity for the Group. The 43 AT Al Mt T A i A ) &

analysis is based on the assumption that the
equity index has movement of £15% with all other
variables held constant and all the entity’s equity
instruments moved accordingly. Decreases in
the index would be expressed as negatives.
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56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 56. 4k beBg 4 BE (4)

(a) Market Risk (continued) (a) i d5 Ml B (4)
(i)  Trading Risk (continued) (i) BEEEpE %)
234
At 31 December 2007 At 31 December 2006
J#2007412)131H 1 20064127131 H
Potential impact on Potential impact on
other components other components
Potential impact of equity Potential impact of equity

for the year AR for the year HELMRERAR
BN WA ERELE BAMEEE
15% -15% 15% -15% 15% -15% 15% -15%
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS000 HK$000  HKS000
THL  T#K  THL TE#E T T Tk TEx

Local Index Hibfe B06T (158010) 184837 (184837) 3479  (35479) 159087 (150067
Overseas Index BIMEH 100,283 (100,282) - - 35468  (35467) - -
There is no material impact of movement in the AR Y BR BR B T 48 SO0 A B
global equity indices on the entity’s financial impact A Vi) T o A e L Al R 2 4L
for the year and on other components of equity WHER R E R 5
for the Company. Futures, options and knock-out AT 5 U B KR K
options are hedged by other derivatives in view of B~ S0 A RS RE 3 DA
the volatile market and wide trading range. gl AT A T H b o
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56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(a) Market Risk (continued)
(i) Interest Rate Risk

56. 4k MBE 4T Bl (4)

(a) WisMLBg (A7)
(ii) FI#

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing
differences in the re-pricing of interest bearing
assets, liabilities and commitments.

A 23R Ja i 32 2 ph L B A B,
Z R - BUAR SOR I TR 2
BRI

The Group’s interest rate risk exposure arises A5 8 B A 2 B 2 2R 5 R
mainly from margin financing and other lending oK B H AL Bk T - B
activities undertaken. The Group has the legal B v 3 5 B SR AR O B IRF A

capacity to quickly recall such loans or re-price its
margin loans to an appropriate level. Its interest-
sensitive positions can readily be identified.
Interest rates paid by the Group are managed
with the aim of maximising the spread of interest
consistent with liquidity and funding obligations.

At 31 December 2007, if the Hong Kong market

=R > BT R IR O 2
BREE K o FH I
o o Mo e R L AE BB 0K kg
Fiv 7 % Z ) 3 B K o7 o 4R
A BT S A 2 AR H Y
ERFERLBENGEELZ
B R oK e

JA20074E12H31H » k&

interest rates had been 100 basis points higher/ WHTEAIR T F#10018
lower and all other variables held constant, 3 B 3L iy A A 3 AR

a potential financial impact for the year for the
Group would have been HK$31,292,000 (2006:
HK$9,176,000) lower/higher, mainly as a result
of higher/lower interest expense on denominated
floating rate borrowings compensated by higher/
lower interest income on floating rate loans and
advances to consumer finance customers and
margin loans. The financial risks exposed to the
Company for the year are immaterial.
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56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 56. 4k beBg 4 BE (4)

(a) Market Risk (continued) (a) i d5 Ml B (4)
(i) Foreign Exchange Risk (iii) S J g
238 Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings A1 BEE JEL B T A1 s R 5 5 ) ¢
or capital arising from movements of foreign T ) ol AR A ol SR
exchange rates.
The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily £ 18 2 A RE R B 32 2 2k 5
arises from currency exposures originating FE R A E 5 AX 5 i g b
from its leveraged foreign exchange business Jr 2 o AR B A B
or purchases of foreign securities on behalf of WM EEgRHMA MR
clients. Foreign exchange risk is managed and B8y By A o 2 R A 1 A B

monitored by the relevant department under the
limits approved by the Board or other relevant
committees. In relation to our leveraged foreign
exchange activity, our position is that of a
market-maker, and accordingly our risk is our
open currency positions which are subject to
management approved limits and are monitored
and reported daily. The other possible risk is
primarily a derivative foreign exchange risk for
a client who does not or cannot meet margin
calls following any period of substantial currency
turbulence.

Our principal lending operations are carried out
in local currencies to obviate foreign exchange
risk. Accordingly, the Group and the Company
has no significant exposure to foreign exchange
fluctuations on loan assets.
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56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(b) Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or
counterparty to meet its settlement obligations. It
arises principally from lending, settlement, treasury,
market-making, derivatives, proprietary trading and
other activities undertaken by the Group.

The Group’s credit policy, governed by the Credco,
sets the credit approval and monitoring procedures,
which are established in accordance with sound
business practices, the requirements and provisions
of the relevant ordinances, and where applicable,
the codes or guidelines issued by the Securities and
Futures Commission.

Day-to-day credit management is performed by the
Group’s Credit Department with reference to the
aforementioned criteria including creditworthiness,
collateral pledged and risk concentration of the
counterparties. Decisions made daily by the Credit
Departmentare reported and reviewed by the Executive
Directors and senior management of the Group and by
the Credco at its regular meetings.
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56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(b) Credit Risk (continued)

The table below shows the maximum exposure to

238

The maximum exposure is shown in gross value before
the effect of mitigation through the use of collateral

agreements.

credit risk for the components of the balance sheet.

56. 4k M BE 4T B (4)

(b) 15 £emLBE (41)
AR BN B A R AL 23 i
AR B R AR TR = Rt L A8 A
SR > SRR FH HCH A o e ok
L ip v e

Group
M

At 31 At 31
December 2007  December 2006
20074 J# 20064

12J131H 12A31H
HK$°000 HK$'000
T SR
Maximum credit exposure YN
Cash and cash equivalents Bl& KB A% E 1,639,910 1,089,433
Trade and other receivables s R AR 5,811,839 3,720,049
Available-for-sale investments R E 1,232,249 1,060,578
Loans and advances to consumer ~ FAAHBEHF
finance customers Bk Bk 3,620,554 2,811,165
Loans and receivables Bk B O 5,806 33,603
Financial assets at fair value B 0 B 5 1,170,622 360,125
Amounts due from associates T A | R 137,559 153,187
13,618,539 9,228,140
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56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 56. 4 e be 4% Bl (4)
(b) Credit Risk (continued) (b) {5 e B (47)
Company
AR
At 31 At 31

December 2007 December 2006
120074 i 20064

239

12/131H 12H31H
HK$’000 HK$'000
T T
Maximum credit exposure KA SE R B
Cash and cash equivalents BL& BB A% 90,712 5,954
Trade and other receivables R R RE R 1,833 3,773
Amounts due from associates T 2 vl R 138,157 137,189
Amounts due from subsidiaries PG 2 7 S 4,566,308 3,083,000
4,797,010 3,229,916
Where financial instruments are recorded at fair value, A TES RN TR > Dk
the amounts shown above represent the current credit JIt 7N 4 R B IR T 3 0 £ B0 IR
risk exposure but not the maximum risk exposure that AELS I oA 20 R4 4 58 ) v ) e 2R
could arise in the future as a result of change of values. P KRR o B4 KB4 R
Cash and cash equivalents and amounts due from Wt 8 ) B A ) Rt 2 MR A1
associates/subsidiaries are treated as lower credit risk fa SR - A8 T ¥R
as counterparties are reputable financial institutions EIR e 5E S k=N ) N
and associates/subsidiaries are among the Group. W] o A4k BB A -TH B R
Available-for-sale investments and financial assets o5 AR08 T 455 R\ e A By T
at fair value are already subject to the sensitive test RN -

under market risk management.
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56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 56. kb Bg 4 BE (4)

(b) Credit Risk (continued) (b) £ £ M (47)

240

Trade and other receivables consist of amount
receivables from exchanges, brokers and clients,
secured term loans, margin loans and other interest
and receivables items. The breakdown and its aging
analysis are disclosed in note 30 to the financial
statements. There are no major concerns on margin
loans as margin calls for equity trading have tightened
and most clients have cut off positions. The margin loan
book of the Group remains at a low gearing level.

Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers are granted by the Company’s principal
subsidiary, United Asia Finance Limited, which
contained HK$3,172,601,000 unsecured (2006:
HK$2,621,436,000) and HK$447,953,000 secured
(2006: HK$189,729,000) before taking into account
any collateral held or other credit enhancements. The
table below summarises its credit quality based on the
internal credit rating system employed:

27 T At E WO T WAL 5
Bt ~ RREE P R - A IKE
B ~ RFRHGK VL B AR B K
FEWCE H o 4 H KR B4 b B4 %
e A P 5130 o 78 IR O H R
TR FA OB BKGER
HE RS A M > i RE %P
IROHT o 5 B 0 5 ok R R
KGR

CYNGE T YRR & WS E T AR
2\ W) Y R 2 W] — RO
BB AR A - B s
oSG # %43,172,601,000%
JC (20064F:2,621,436,000%
Jt) > A K %447,953,0009% st
(20064F : 189,729,000# 5) (AR
TR A AR AT A i S At £ R 3
SR o T MR KN
T SRR R B

At 31 At 31
December 2007  December 2006
#20074 J#* 20064

12H31H 12H31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
T Tt

Credit quality R R
Standard grade PR 3,245,721 2,585,661
Past due or individually impaired 26 1) s A 1 kA 374,833 225,504
3,620,554 2,811,165
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56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(b) Credit Risk (continued)

(c)

The
Accumulator, is a knock-out option (which is exercised

newly launched over-the-counter product,

automatically and periodically), under which the
buyers of the Accumulator will be entitled to receive
the underlying shares or assets at an agreed strike
price. It operates on a back-to-back nature as the
option contracts are issued by the product providers.
In the event that customers are unable to meet their
commitments, the option contract will be terminated by
the product providers accordingly.

There is no concentration of risk on geographical
segments as most of the Group’s and the
Company’s major business activities are conducted in

Hong Kong.

Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to enable the
Group, even under adverse market conditions, to meet
all of its maturing repayment obligations on time and
to adequately fund operational activities and strategic
opportunities.

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure
the Group maintains a prudent and adequate liquidity
ratio, in strict accordance with statutory requirements.
This is achieved by the management, comprising
the Executive Directors, the Director of Banking &
Treasury, the Chief Financial Officer and relevant
senior managers, monitoring the liquidity position of
the Group on a daily basis to ensure the availability
of sufficient liquid funds to meet all obligations and
compliance with the statutory requirements such as
the Financial Resources Rules applying to various
licensed subsidiaries.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Aok 5 A 5 i o B

For the year ended 31 December 2007
#E2007412H 31 H IE4E

56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(c) Liquidity Risk (continued)

The exposure of the Group’s contractual undiscounted

56. 4k M BE 4T B (4)

(c) e mlBa (47)
VAT 2 5 B0 16 B 265 £ LT A R

242 cash flow for the financial liabilities and their contractual Pr BB 4 U B R AL AR K A0 B
maturity dates are as follows: H:
Lessthan  31days  91days 1 year Over
31days to90days to1year to5years 5years Total
PRUEK NKEOK NKE-E —FEEE  HENL Hm
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKF000  HK$000
T#x T T#x T#x  T#x  T#x
At 31 December 2007 20074121311
Bank and other borrowings BT R 231,152 305,617 29,804 1,790,472 62,638 2,419,683
Trade and other payables R RI AR 2,046,454 - - - - 2,046,454
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary [l Z M & 2 v ik 19,757 - - - - 19,757
Amounts due to associates v A v R 7,506 - - - - 7,506
Loan notes HHF 5 - 70,139 - - - 70,139
Bonds &% - 79,510 79,510 2,959,020 - 3,118,040
Financial liabilities at fair value s Tk A0
through profit or loss B H o 5 1 08 59,084 - - - - 59,084
At 31 December 2006 142006412311
Bank and other borrowings BT 296,466 315,981 24435 551,349 - 1,188,231
Trade and other payables R RN 1,475,294 - - - - 1475294
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary [ Z I A 7 &1k 50,890 - 17467 - - 768,357
Amounts due to associates v A v R 7,296 - - - - 7,296
Loan notes Sk m ik - - 278 70,139 - 729%
Bonds &% - 74,754 74,754 3,099,016 - 3248524
Financial liabilties at fair value SR A T
through profit or loss B i 5 4 £ 1972 - - - - 1972

The financial risks exposed to the Company at the

balance sheet date are immaterial.
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57. MANAGEMENT OF THE FIXED-FEE

CONTRACTS

The Group enters into certain fixed-fee contracts in which
the Group uses its own medical centres and clinics, staff
and other resources to provide medical and dental services
covered by the contracts. The level of services to be rendered
under the fixed-fee contracts is uncertain and depends on
uncertain future events. The Group has to consider whether
the cost of meeting its contractual obligations to provide
the services under the fixed-fee contracts may exceed the
revenue it will receive and the probability of such risk (the
“Risk”), when assessing the pricing and provisioning for
such contracts.

The frequency and severity of the Risk are affected by many
factors, including, inter alia, the health status and awareness
of the persons covered by the fixed-fee contracts and that
of the general public in Hong Kong, the outbreak/potential
outbreak of any epidemic, climatic changes, the duration of
those contracts (which in general are of short duration), as
well as a diversity of social, industrial and economic factors.
The risk associated with such factors (including any undue
concentration thereof and the probability of the occurrence
of certain events affected by them) on the actual recovery
rate for individual contracts is the key source of uncertainty
that needs to be estimated.

The Group manages the Risk through periodic reviews
of the estimated and actual recovery rate of individual
contracts and includes such assessment in establishing its
pricing and contract continuance policies.

As the related assets and liabilities of the fixed-fee contracts
are non-interest-bearing and as the provisions of services
on credit are in general only made to customers with good
credit history or of low risk profile, the Group’s exposure to
interest rate risk and credit risk in respect of such contracts
is considered to be minimal.

57. [l & KL

MY S T R WO A A > MR SE
R REFHE AR ERT O RS
Fie > Wk B RSB IR AT R
O BOF PR B o AR R e A A 4R
B Z B KPR > S BRI A e
LR - BEHP R ZFERRZ
R H AR IR > 28075 DAL 2 1T 2 WA 22
FAPEBNE LR AT & AR Z AR
S A AT BB H R WO WA %
e (LB 1) Z vl g

JE B 2 BH AR S il TR B 52 0 2 R 5
B B (LR ) BE BB &
F PR AR B AR UL A R
R AR R 2 R e
R ~ SR RM(— R JE
W) U KA AT 4T3 LT N
K o BRI 40 B B el be R A B 2 %
265 PR 3 A 2 R (5 A e B o0 2
b Rz W 2 M BUE T SR BT RE
M) > Ttz FEEARE R R KR -

A5 9025 200 5 YO0 AW R ) i 40 2 Al R
Wit 2 WL T b 3 A B > Il S
B B A BOR e sk A% S5 Aly

FHI I S W 4 2 R B o e ARG
AEHE > VAR — e S i A A
R4 SR K AR K 2 5 5 42 R MR il
B > BRI % S5 B R R AR M) 3R L B
15 BB+ 23 B A o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B3 W 205 R W ek

For the year ended 31 December 2007

#E2007412/1 31 H IL4F &

57. MANAGEMENT OF THE FIXED-FEE 57. Wt a Rl
CONTRACTS (CONTINUED)
As at 31 December 2007, accounts receivable and deferred #20074E12H31H » 4 H [ E W& &

244 revenue of the Group attributable to its fixed-fee contracts A REAY 2 WAL R T R S W\ 43 T 4

amounted to approximately HK$10,047,000 (2006: 10,047,000% 7 (20064 : 6,859,000% 7T )
HK$6,859,000) and HK$3,416,000 (2006: HK$3,151,000), 3,416,000% 7 (20064F-: 3,151,000
respectively. WwoT) o
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
5 18k 2%

For the years ended 31 December

BE120 31 HILAEEE

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
HK§000 ~ HK$000  HK§O000 ~ HK$000  HK$000
T#x  T#x  T#x T#x THX 245

(Note a) (Note )
(FEa) (Hfikc)
RESULTS £
Revenue ez 667,461 807,015 793,639 1,984,356 4,666,849
Profit attributable to equity AR BEOR
holders of the Company JE Al i A1 241,914 378,738 401,497 451,601 1,897,624
Retained profits carried forward PR B i A 45 1,876,597 2,098,804 3,657,178 3,905238 5,232,500
At 31 December
#2311
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$’000
SR T THT T Tl
(Note a) (Note b) (Note )
(FEa) (HfEb) (Hfikc)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES R R
Current assets T 3,616,500 2,827,089 3,270,631 6,911,273 10,919,642
Total assets mEE 6,647,797 6,312,883 7,387,301 17,111,584 21,816,774
Current liabilities EUEEL 1,883,723 1,159,470 1,429,698 3,056,442 2,960,881
Total liabilities AR 2,155,837 1,321,646 1,546,053 6,871,428 7,793,339
Notes: Bt -

(@) The comparative figures of 2004 have been restated to conform  (a) 20044EZ LM FZETFUET] » DS ER
to the changes of accounting policies as a result of the adoption 20054E1 1 H B $8 40 I 8845 5T 09 7 ok T
of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards W5 st 1 Rl BT 5 | B0 Er st BOR ks -
effective from 1 January 2005.

(b) The comparative figures of 2005 have been changed to conform  (b) 20054E 2 LIS ¥Z T T A BE: » DL &

to the reclassification of amounts due from (to) associates as 20064t = AR R (B IREF AL
separate line items in the consolidated balance sheet adopted in EAEEEWELIEE -
2006.

(c) The comparative figures of 2006 have been restated as aresultof ~ (c)  Hi 3 AR E 2 =] B0 vk Bk B 78 B58 itk
adjusting the initial accounting for acquisition of subsidiaries after P % > 20064F M IR E T DL ES) -
that accounting is completed.
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CONTACT DETAILS
T8 46 ¥ B

OFFICE LOCATIONS
HONG KONG

Head Office

1201 CITIC Tower,

1 Tim Mei Avenue, Central, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 3920 2888

Fax: (852) 3920 2789

Mongkok Branch Office

2/F., Silvercorp International Tower,
707-713 Nathan Road, Mongkok, Kowloon
Tel: (852) 2398 8778

Fax: (852) 2398 8755

North Point Branch Office

Shop 2A, G/F., Wah Hing Building,

449-455 King’s Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2856 2689

Fax: (852) 2565 8586

Sheung Shui Branch Office
Shop 3, G/F., 170 Jockey Club Road,
Sheung Shui, New Territories

Tel: (852) 2679 8815

Fax: (852) 2652 6627

Tsuen Wan Branch Office

15/F., Hang Seng Tsuen Wan Building,

289 Sha Tsui Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories
Tel: (852) 2412 9888

Fax: (852) 2412 9900
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SHK Fund Management Limited

Units 902-905, 9/F., Bank of America Tower,
12 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 3667 8455

Fax: (852) 3158 0386

Sun Hung Kai Insurance Consultants Limited

23/F., Siu On Centre,
188 Lockhart Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2802 2515
Fax: (852) 2845 7743

SHK Financial Data Limited

Room 2701-03, 27/F., Jupiter Tower,

9 Jupiter Street, North Point, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2591 1218

Fax: (852) 2520 0518

CHINA

Shanghai Representative Office
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited

Room 1902-1903, Tian An Centre,

338 Nan Jing Road (West), Shanghai, China
Postal Code: 200003

Tel: (86) 21 6327 6566

Fax: (86) 21 6327 6867

Shenzhen Representative Office
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited

Unit 1804, 18/F., Shenhua Commercial Building,
Nanhu Road, Luohu District, Shenzhen, China
Postal Code: 518005

Tel: (86) 755 8237 4219

Fax: (86) 755 8237 4090
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CONTACT DETAILS
T8 44 %

Guangzhou Representative Office
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited
Room 1515B, No0.187, Times International Tower,

Dongfeng Road West, Yue Xiu District, Guangzhou, China

Postal Code: 510170
Tel: (86) 20 8136 1828
Fax: (86) 20 8136 3068

Nanjing Representative Office
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited

Unit C, 11/F., Jinling Royal View Garden Building
333 South Taiping Road, Nanjing, China

Postal Code: 210002

Tel: (86) 25 8693 6352

Fax: (86) 25 8693 6352

MACAU

Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited
(Macau Branch)

Shop E, Macau Chamber of Commerce Building,
No.165 Rua de Xangai, Macau
Tel: (853) 2878 1212
Fax: (853) 2878 0178
(853) 2878 0186

Sun Hung Kai Insurance Consultants Limited
- Macau Branch
Shop E, Macau Chamber of Commerce Building,
No.165 Rua de Xangai, Macau
Tel: (853) 2878 1212
Fax: (853) 2878 0178

(853) 2878 0186

SINGAPORE

Singapore office

SHK Fund Management Limited
77A Amoy Street, Singapore

Postal Code: 069896

Tel: (65)6513 1428
Fax: (65) 6220 4179
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MIBERARTT
SUN HUNG KAI & CO. LIMITED

1201 CITIC Tower, 1 Tim Mei Avenue, Central, Hong Kong

General Line: (852) 3920 2888 Fax: (852) 3920 2789
E-mail: public.relations @ shkf.com Website: www.shkf.com
FHWPBRRFEE 1 RPERE 1201 =

- (852) 3920 2888 [ SCf EC: (852) 3920 2789

A public.relations @ shkf.com Ak www.shkf.com
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